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haveIefjr- from Mr. Bortz right now (7) aboutthe

statementyou just made. His
testimonyis (s) as it is, andanybody
candrawanyconclusionthey (s) want
frornit. Nowyournextaspect'-ga
ahead.
(10) MR. GERSCH: I'l try andrevisit
that(11) matterin the right procedural
way later. In (12) respondingto Mr.
Lanethen,I'd like to makethree(1 S)
pointsreal briefly. Thefirst is, this'is ih
the (14) natureof supportingclassic
redirecttestimony.
(15) In thecrossexaminationby Mr.
Laneon (15) behalfof theMPAA, lie
wentoverwith Mr. Bortz the(i 7)
stratificationprocess,theweighting,
why did you (18) drawthestratification
whereyou did, all within an (19) effort to
suggestthatperhapstheremaybe
somehanky(20) pankythere,perhapsif
you drewthe lines (21) differently, you
couldcomeupwith differentresults,
(22) presumablymorefavorableto
MPAA.
(23) Therewasthatline of questioning.
And (24) in response,Mr. Bortzsaidno,
thatdoesn'treally (25) work thatway
becauseif you looked— if you didn'
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(1) stratifyor if you don'tweightthe
resultsandyou (2) look within the
stratificationandgetbehindthedata(3)
andgetunderneathit and look at
what'sgoingon (4) insidethe individual
strata,youstill seethatat (5) every
level, thesmalleroperatorsor the
smaller(5) royalty level operator—the'nes

in themiddle,the (7) oneson the
top — theyall ranksportsfirst.!
(8) SothiswasjUst ln thenatureof (9)
redirect. And all I wantedto dowasta
bring out (10) thatwhenMr. Bortzwas
sayingthatspeakingoffthe (ii) top of
his headon cross,thathewas— he
couldback(i2) it upwith actualfigures.
Thatwasthepointof (13) that.
(14) Thesecondpoint I wantedto make
wasthat(15) I wantedto putthis in
context. Wearenotasking,(is) and
Mr. Bortz is notasking,thatthepanel
makeany (17) awardon thebasisof
JointSportsExhibit 6. We'Ire (II8) i

pointingto thefiguresthatare,'inhis ,'urvey,andwe (19) respedtM!!I. Lalne'4
objectionsthatthesedon'tfit the(20) i

requirementsof Rule251.48.
(21) Thoserulesapplyto theconstant
sum(22) survey. The issuesabout
confidenceintervalsand(23) the like,,'heygo to thesurvey. And thesu|!vey!
does(24) haveconfidence,'intervals.',
Thesolepointof this (25) JointSports
Exhibit 6 is to explain in responseto
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(1) themind of argumentthatwas

,'11)

MR. LANE: Plusthetestimonythat
was(12) given by Mr. Bortz on this
exhibit.
(13) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Soyour
contention(14) concerningSection
251.48-
(15) MR. LANE: It doesnothavethe
standard(15) errorfor eachcomponent
asrequired,andtherewasa (17)
discussionyesterdaywhenMr. Bortz
wason thestand(1 5) thatthestandard
error in theoriginalweighted(19)
resultsweretotally differentand
couldn'tbe (20) compared.Sothereis
clearlysomesortof a (21) difference
there,at leastonethat I wasunableto
(22) explorewith thewitnessbecause
hejustclaimedthat (23) it wasn'tavalid
explanation.
(24) I don't— Mr. Bortz pointedus to a
(25) formula. I havenot hadachanceto
seeif that
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(1) indeedis theformulathatcould be
usedto derive(2) these.
(3) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Now,
thatis all (4) still goingto four—
subparagraphii there?
(5) MR. LANE: Yes. That'sanumber
— that's(5) single i. Theformulaused
for thestatistical(7) estimates.
(8) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Okay.
(9) MR. LANE: He indicatedthat it
wasin his (10) AppendixD. I havenot
hadachanceto verify that. (11) Nor is
thereany indication in AppendixD
otherthan(12) his testimonythatthat is
theformula. I'm goingto (is) assume
thatwe havethreein avery general
sense— (14) thatwe did getthe
underlyingdata,andpresumably(15)
thesearefrom thosedata.
(15) And I guessthattakescareof three
and(17) four.
(18) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Any
other(19) objections?All right, a
responseto themotionthen,(20) Mr.
Neiman?
(21) MR. NEIMAN: Mr. Gersch.
(22) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Mr.
Gersch.
(23) MR. GERSCH: Thankyou. First,
let me (24) makeaclarificationthatMr.
Bortzisaskingmeta(25) make. His
recollectionis thathewasambiguous
in
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(1) describinghow this wascalculated,
andhasaskedme (2) to settherecord
straight. And if anyoneshouldlike (3)
to questionhim on it, he'sstill here.
(4) And that is, whattheseare,okay, is

(5) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Firstof
all, there(5) is nothing in the record

LE ROYALTY FUNDS ' '!j!rvqa&
advancedby Mr. Lane (2) thateven'if

you go insidethestrata,evenif you (3)
look atwhat'sgoingon underneath,that
38.8%number,(4) you don'tgetwide
variation.

! (5) At every'level,theoperatorsare
still (5) sayingsportsis first. And the
lastpointsimply is (7) M'. Mne,'
believe,justconcededhedoes!haVe
the (8) agreement.And ashealso '

conceded,this w'as in a (9) previous
report. He knowsthatthis argument
hasbeen(1O) madein thepastin
responseto argumehtsby him that'(11)
maybethestratificationwasn'tdone
right.

'12) He canrun anynumbershewants'.
, Hecan(13)presentrebuttal.Hecando

anythinghewantswith (14) it.
(15) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Okay,
Mr. Lane,a (15) brief response?
(17) MR. LANE: A brief response.First
of (1e} all, subsectionfour involVes,
studiesinvolving (ie) statistical

i methodology.That'swhatthis is. (20)
Regardlessof whattheetherstudy'is,'hat',what's(21),on this',page.Second,
JointSports'ecisionin thiS (22) case
notto putthis on until the lastrninute-

i they (23) couldhave,putiton.Theyput
on a lot of things in (24) othercases
they'ebeen-so it's natinhny',ofthe .

(25) businessof this case.
Page917

(1) It's not in the record.
(2) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Yow've
madethat (3) argumentbefore.I

Anything in rebuttal?
(4) MR. LANE::Yeah,onefinal point.
Oneof (5) thekey thingshereis they
saythere'snotawide (5) variation.,
When I look atthis, ta my untrained
eye,(7) I seeadifferenceof overseven
percentagepoints(8) just in thesports.
And withouttheconfidence(9)
intervals,there'sno way for, me',totell or
for you to (10) tell whetherthat'sawide
variation.
(11) You just look atstratafihreearid
strata(12) four justfor thesports,there
area lot of other(1 S) numbersthat,
have,in my opinion,averywide (14)

variation,'15)

CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Thank
youvery much.!
(is) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES: Mr.
Lane, I (17) understoodthatthiswasin
responseto yourcross,(18) Thiswas .

submittedin responsetb yrI! Ur brads.',
You'e(19) suggestingtlhatlit wasriot?!
(2o) MR. LANE: That'scorrect.
(21) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES:,
Couldyauclarify (22) thatfor me?,
(23) MR. LANE: I think I askedMr.
Bortz, (24) despitewhatMr. Gersch
thoughtthat;I wasdoing, I (25} asked
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8280 GreensboroDrive
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&703) 761-5000
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WashingtonD.C. 20007-3214
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On Behalf of the National
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of;
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BEHJAHIH F.P. IVIMS. ESQ.

HELISSA BLEVI)iS. ESQ.
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1771 H Street. H.W.
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JOHN J. STEWART. ESQ.
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1001 PennsylvaniaAvenue. M.W.

WashingtonD.C. 20004-2595
(202) 624-2793
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WashingtonD.C.

Friday. December8. 1995

The above-entitledmatter came on for hearing.
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GARY D. POOH. ESQ.
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P.O. Box 7566
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(1) P-R-0-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S
(2) (9:39a.m.)
(3) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: This is
dayfour of (4) theproceedings.We leff
off yesterdaywith the (5) discussion
concerningJointSportsClaimants'xhibit

(6) Number6. My memoryfails
mea little bit, so maybe(7) weshould
startfrom scratchon thatexhibit. It was
(8) sponsored— or amotionwasmade
by theJointSports(9) Claimantsto
admit— it is Exhibit 6, is it?

(1o) MR. GERSCH: Itis. Wewere
goingto (11) substitutefor it aversion
thatblocksoutall of the (12) 1989and
1992data,and I havethathere.
(13) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: I'd

appreciatethat (14) if you would
distributeit, andwe can— I'd like to (15)
startthatdiscussionagainfrom the
beginning. All (15) right, counselfor the
JointSportsClaimants,you'e(17)
proposingto beadmittedinto evidence
JointSports(15) ClaimantsExhibit
Number6, is thatcorrect?
(19) MR. GERSCH: That'scorrect.
(20) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: All right,
andthere(21) hasbeenanobjectionto
it by—
(22) MR. GERSCH: Mr. Lane.
(23) MR. LANE: ProgramSuppliershas
an (24) objection.
(25) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: All right.
And the
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(1) basisof your — I knowwewent
throughsomeof this (2) yesterdayand
we sortof hurried,so I'd like to go (3)
backand let'sdo it in a moreorderly
fashion. The (4) basisof your
objection,Mr, Lane'
(5) MR, LANE; Therewereseveral
bases,Mr. (5) Chairman. First, justkind
of questionthefairness.(7) We had
neverseenthedocumentbeforeit was
(5) presented.It wasclearly information
thatcould have(9) been- in thedirect
caseatthetime it wasfiled. (1O) I think
therewaseven— beenanallusionthat it

was (11) put in in prior cases,
(12) So, therewasadecisionmadeby
Joint (13) SportsClaimantsatthetime
theypreparedthedirect (14) casenotto
putsomethinglike this in the record.
(15) Theythenchangedtheir mindsfor
whateverreason.(1 5) But we didn'
haveachance— theproblem— the (17)
prejudicialaspectof thatfrom our
standpointwaswe (1 s) didn'tknow this
wasgoing to comein,
(1 e) We didn't haveachanceto
preparefor it. (2o) We didn'thavea
chanceto cross,We did have a (21)
chanceto cross.We didn't havea
chanceto prepare(22) for crossother
thanthefive minutesthat I hadthis (23)
documentbeforeI hadto startmy
cross. In addition,(24) I objectedon
groundsthat it failed to satisfy(25)
Section251.48F4in particular.
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(1) I haveaquestionaboutwhetherit
does(2) notsatisfy little ni,n but it

certainlydidn't (3) satisfynii,n andthat
hasnot beencorrectedover (4) night. It
doesn'tsatisfyanyof theprovisions(5)
exceptthatperhapsMr, Bortz
describednumberfour; (6) andperhaps
hetold uswhatthe formulawas in
number(7) oneof thatprovision.
(6) So,on all thosegrounds,I would
moveto (9) strikethis.
(1O) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Soyou

NEAL R. GROSS& CO., INC. (202) 234-4433 Page905to Page912
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discussissuesrelatedto that.
(4) Q Well, you'etheonly witness
that's(s) availableto discussthe
rAethodologyof thosereports,(8) isn'
thatcorrect?
P) A Yes.
(8) Q And whatwasyour involvement
in those(9) studies'?
(1O) A I haddayto daymanagement
responsibility(11) for the '1991 study.
In termsof the1990study,the (12)
only involvementof my firm and
myselfwasin the (18) tabuilationbf'heresults.
(14) MR. LANE: Those'are'allthe'uestionsI (1S) have.
(18) DIRECT EXAMINATION
(continued)
(17) MR. NEIMAN: Mr. Trautman,'eforewe begin (18) goingthrough
y'our repcrt,I un'deratar1dthatyou have
(19) onecorrectionthatlyoriwalnttb
maketo the1990(20) survey.
(21) THE WITNESS.'Yes,I'do.'fyou'ould(22) referto thesummarytableon
romannumeralsix.
(23) MR. LANE: Whatpage?
(24) THE WITNESS: Romannumeral
six.
(25) ARBITRATQR WERTHEIM: It's the
one 'age928
(1) following'the'intrOductidn?:
(2) THE WITNESS; Yes,Table1. For
the1990(8) study,acorrectionwas
madein thetabulations'.And (4) the
resultingchangesin theallocationsare
tllrat (5) sportschangesfrom 37.2to
37.1. Movieschangesfrom (8) 30.1 to
30.2. Syndicatedshows,etc.changes
from (7) 14.5to 14.3. Newsandpublic
affairs is unchanged.(8) Devotional
changesfrom 3.6to 3.8. And bothPBS
and(9) Canadianareunchanged.,
(1o) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: And this
- your (11) motionwasto ameird,is that 'orrect,yourexhibit?
(12) MR. NEIMAN: Yes,Your Honor;
we'e(13) providedtheunderlyingdata
to theMPAA regarding,'(14),'thischange,
andwesimplywantedto correctthe
(1s) record. If you think thatamotionto
amendis the(18) appropriatewayto do
if, thenthat'swhatwe'e(17) doing.
(18) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: What
I'm concerned(19) aboutis therecord
atasubsequenttime. I wantto (ao)
makesuretherecordreflectsthe
exhibitthathas(21) beenadmittedinto
evidence,and it's goingto,show(22) .

thecorrectfigures.,
(28) MR. NEIMAN: We'l moveto
amendthe (24) exhibitthen,Your i

Honor.
(25) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI; No
objections'?The

submittedthese(aa)documents.Fior 'xample,BBOO's1979reportrefers
to (23) modificationswhich were
madein responseto (24) criticismsof
its 1978study.
(25) I alsoreferredto criticisms
whichwere

Page926
(1) containedin theTribunal
determinations.
(2) Q Did you referto anycriticisms
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(1) preparethat?
(2) A I believethatthestudywas
preparedover(8) thecourseof
approximatelythreemonths.
(4) Q Whatdocumentsdid you readto
prepare(s) this study'?
(8) A I readthereportsthathad
beenpreparedp) by the- thosewho
hadfiled in proceeding.I read(8) the- in thecasesof reportsfor which
therehasnot (9) yet beena
proceedingor wasnot a proceeding,
I read(1O) thosereportsaswell. In
thecasesof themost(11) recent
studieswhich arepresentedin this
report, I (12) basedmy analysison
my own involvementwith the (18)
studies.
(14) Q Is thatall you read?
(1s) A I readthedeterminationsof
whichwe have(18)-
(17) Q Did you readanytranscripts?
(18) A Of testimony?
(19) Q Yes.
(20) A No, I did not.
(21) Q Did you readanyof therebuttal
testimony(22) of otherpartiesin
responseto the reports?
(28) A Well, I have- I shouldsaythat
I have(24) readthattestimonyover
thecourseof my work with (25) this
study. I did not readit specifically
again
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(1) duringthepreparationof this
report.
(2) Q Soyou meanoverthecourseof
12years,(8) atsomepointyouwere-
hadto readtherebuttal(4) testimony
becauseyouwereinvolved in like the
1983(s) study, is thatfair to say?
(5) A That'scorrect.
m Q Butyoudidn't readit justbefore

thatwere(8) containedin rebuttali
testimonyfor anyof these'(4)reperts?
(5) A I don'tbelievethatI did, no. i

(8) Q And is this supposedte bean i

exhaustiveP) list of all thecriticismsfor
eachof thesereports'?
(8) A No, it is not intendedto be
that.
(9) Q This is justyouran(tlysisof wHat
you (1O) think aresomeof thecriticisms
thatmightapplyto (11) thyrse reports?
(12) A This is my assessmentof the
criticisms(18) thateitherwere
accordedweightby theTribunalor
(14) appearedto havebeenusedin
makingmodificationsbg (16) their

partieswho flied thereports.
(18) Q Now, areyoualsotestifying
aboutthe(17) 1990and '91
methodologyandresult- il'm isorry, the
(18) 1990and'91 Bortzstudies
methodologyandresults?
(19) A Well, the1990stuffy Wasinoga
Bortz (ao)study. Thatstudywas
executedby Burke iiarkhtiig (21) I

Research.
(22) Q Okay. But thatmodification,are
you (28) presentingtestimonyaboutthe
methodologyandresults(24) Of those
two studies?
(25) A I ampresentingtheresultsaf
those

Page927'1)studiesin - assetforth in a
reviewof thehistory(2) of the
proceedingshere. I'm prepared,
becauseof my (8) familiarity, to
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bockgr4MrH ~ '- ttou (8) prep%redthis r'eport,did you?
(12) A I havea master'sin business (9) A No, I did not.
(18) administrationfrom the (1o) Q How did you determine— you
Universityof Colorado,anda (14) havewhat's(11) calledadritidisml
bachelor'sdegreein economics section,doyou nct, for eachof (12)
from ClaremontCollege. thesestudies?
(15) MR. NEIMAN: At this time, I'l (13) A Yes.
makeMr. (1S) Trautmanavailablefor (14) Q For example,on pagetwo, if I

voir dire. lookedat (1s) eachstudy, I would find
(17) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Mr. thaton eachPage,right? I (18) mean,
Lane' andfor eachstudy,asimilarsection?
(18) MR. LANE: Thankyou. (17) A Yes,youwould.
(19) VOIR DIRE (18) Q And howdid you determine
(20) BY MR. LANE: that?
(21) Q Mr. Trautman,whendid you (19) A Thecriticismscontairtredithere
preparethis (22) historyandanalysisof are(2O) principally- comefrom the
theGRTcableoperatorsurveys(23) readingof thereports(21) prepared
thatyou presentedin this case'? by the individual partieswho
(24) A I preparedthestudyearlier
thisyear.
(as) Q And roughly how long did it take
you to

Page923to Page928 (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSSIr CO., INC.
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him questionsaboutthestratification, (23) MR. NEIMAN: Well, JointSports
Page918 Claimants(24) will call JamesTrautman

(1) primarily aboutthe royalty then.
calculations,why heused(2)those (25) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Mr,
particularformulasandcutoff Trautman,would
numbers. I (3) didn'taskhim what Page920
effect it would have. I just (4) askedhim (1) youstandandraiseyour right hand?
why heusedthem,why did henotuse (2) Whereupon,
the (5) actualroyalties. (3) JAMES M. TRAUTMAN (4) was
(6) You recall thatwasaseriesof calledasawitness,andafterhaving
questions(7) that I had. So, I don't beenfirst (5) duly sworn,assumedthe
believethat I usedit for (6) thepurpose witnessstand,wasexamined(6) and
thatMr. Gerschclaimedthat I did. i testifiedasfollows:
(6) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: The p) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Thank
panelhas(10) conferred,and it's the you, pleasebe (6) seated.
judgementof thepanelthat(11) the (9) DIRECT EXAMINATION
objectionwill besustainedbecauseof (10) BY MR. NEIMAN:
the lack of (12) theconfidencelevel. (11) Q Would you stateyourfull name
(13) MR. GERSCH: Thankyou,Your forthe(12)panel,sir?
Honor. (13) A JamesM. Trautman.
(14) MR. LANE: Mr. Chairman,justto {14) Q And whatdoyou do, Mr.
clarify, (15) doesthatalso includethe Trautman'?
testimonyrelying on this? (15) A I directthe- I ama Senior
(16) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: You'e Vice (16) Presidentwith Bortz &
speakingof (17) the redirecttestimony? CompanyInc. I directthe(17) cable
(16) MR. LANE: Right, I mean— yes,
andthe (1e) cross. I mean,in my mind, specializing(16) in theareasof
I would havepreferred(20) thatyou had marketresearch,strategicplanning,
madethis ruling beforehand,butsince (19) andeconomicfeasibiiity
(21) you didn', I would like thatstricken analysis.
aswell. I'm (22) sorry, I justmeant
redirectandrecross. I was— (23) just
sothere'saclarification. I didn'tmean
my (24) wholecross.
(25) MR. GERSCH: Justthe redirection
— I

televisionpracticeof Bortz & Co

(20) Q Give ussomeexamples.of kinds
of projects(21) thatyou do for Bortz &
Co.
(22) A Sure. My work is primarily
donefor cable(23) program- two
categoriesof participantsin the
cable(24) industry,cablePage919

(1) knowthis is—

(2) (Laughter.)
(3) MR. LANE: Exactly,sir.
(4) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: That
motionwould be (5) denied,Mr. Lane-
themotionto strikeanyof the (6)
testimony. All right, atthepresenttime
then,Mr. p) Bortzwasexcused.The
nextwitnessis—

(6) MR. NEIMAN: Thenextwitnessis
Mr. (3) Trautman. I know there'ssome
motionspendingrelated(10) to Mr.
Trautman'stestimony.
(11) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: I

thoughtwe ruled (12) on themall.
(13) MR. NEIMAN: Werethose
includedin the (14) rulingsthatyou
announced— you werereferringto (15)
all of themotionsrelatedto theJoint
Sports(16) witnesses?
(17) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: I think
we covered(16) all themotionsrelating
to theJSCevidence.We (19) haven'
distributedthewritten orderyet. That
(20) shouldbeavailablethis morning
sometime.
(21) MR. NEIMAN: Okay.
(22) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: It's on
my desknow.

programmingnetworksandcable
system(25) operators.Thework that
I do for cableprogramming
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(1) networksprfmarily revolves
aroundreviewingthe (2) opportunity
for newcableprogramming
networksto (3) launchin themarket,
aswell asworking with existing (4)
programmingnetworksin valuing
thosenetworksand{5) assessing
their futureprospects.
(6) I haveworkedwith in excessof
20cablep) programmingnetworks.
And thekeypartof the {6) research
thatwedowith thosenetworksin
assessing(9) theirmarket
opportunitiesis to assess- is to (10)
conductinterviewswith multiple
systemoperator,or {11) MSO,
programmingexecutivesin orderto
gettheir (12) assessmentof thevalue
of theconceptandthe (13) relative
appealandopportunityfor those
programming(14) networksin the
marketplace.
(15) Also, to gettheir judgementsas
to the(16) changesor modifications
in thepositioningof those(17)

LE ROYALTY FUNDS XMAX(8)

networksthatmayassistthose
networksto perform (16) more
effectively in thefuture. That
researchis used(19) asa basisfor
decisionmakingandbusiness
planning(20) in termsof projecting
potentialmarketpenetration,(21)
assessingpotentialrevenues,and
thosetypesof (22) things.
(23) Q How long haveyou beenwith
Bortz 8 Co.?
(24) A I'ebeenwith Bortz 8 Co. for
11 years(25) now, since1983-
actually12 years.
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(1) Q And whathasyour involvement
beenin the (2) constantsumsurveys
thathavebeensubmittedin these(3)
proceedings'
(4) A Well, let mefirst justquickly
statethat (5) theotheraspectof my
practiceis working with cable(6)
systemoperators.And I ama
co-founderanddirectorp) of the
CompetitiveStrategiesGroup,which
is a joint (6) ventureof Bortz & Co.
And Media ManagementService(9)
is anotherconsultingfirm.
(10) And wework with cable
operatorsin (11) helpingto assess
theirstrengthsandweaknessesin
(12) meetingcomingcompetitionin
themarketplace,(13) includingdirect
broadcastsatelliteandsomeother
(14) newtechnologies- telephone
companycompetition.
(15) Q I didn'tmeanto cutyouoff, Mr.
(16) Trautman.
(17) A I'm sorry.
(16) Q Why don' you tell thepanelnow
about(16) whatyour involvementhas
beenin theconstantsum (20) surveys
in theseproceedings?
(21) A Well, I havebeenwith Bortz &
Co.since(22) the initial Bortz & Co.
studythatwassubmittedin (23) these
proceedingsandhavehaddayto
daymanagement(24) responsibility
for all of theBortz & Co. studies,(25)
1988,1989,1991,1992and1993. I

alsowaswith
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(1) Brown, Bortz & Coddington,or
BBC, which submitteda (2) studyin
the1983proceeding.
(3) I hada relatively limited role in
that(4) study.
(5) Q And haveyou reviewedtheother
studiesof (6) cableoperatorsthathave
beensubmittedin thesep)
proceedings?
(6) A Yes, I have. I'e reviewedthe
reports(9) thatwerepreparedin
conjunctionwith thosestudies,(10)
andalsothedeterminationsof-
(11) Q And what'syoureducational
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(12) 'n 1879,you 'Bill seeamanager'
column,(is) thethird columnfrom the
left thattheyalso(14) performeda
surveyof individual cablesystem(15)
managers.In eachinstance,their
responsesplaced(16) hereandthe
valuesplacedherereflecta responseto
(17) aquestionwhich askedthe
respondentsto allocatea (16) $100
dollarvalueacrossthevarious
categoriesof (19) programmingthat
wereincludedin thestudy.
(2O) You canseethat in 1978,thatthe
four (21) categorieslisted first in the
left-handcolumnwere(22) includedin
thestudy. From 1979through1980,a
PBS (23) categoryof programmingwas
alsoaddedto thestudy.
(24) Theresultsshowageneralranking
of live (25) professionalandcollege
sportsandmoviesasthetwo
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(1) mostvaluableprogramming
categories,followed by (2) syndicated
shows,andseriesandnewsandpublic
(3) affairs programs.
(4) I shouldcautionyou thatthe
categories(5) listed heremayhave
changedslightly in termsof (6) their
precisewordingfrom yearto year,and
this is (7) justfor convenienceof the
tabularpresentation.
(6) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: On
yourgraphthat's(9) beenmarkedas
Exhibit7, I takeitthat the (io)
distinctionsbetweentheMSO'sand
manager'sreports(11) aretoo slightto
makeanydifferencein their (i2)
appearanceon thegraph?
(13) THE WITNESS: Well, actually,in
termsof (14) thetime series,this is a
little bit tricky. But for (15)
representationpurposes,you seethe
surveyis both (16) representedeachas
aseparatepoint on thegraph.
(17) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Oh, I

see.
(16) MR. NEIMAN: Itmaybe,Your
Honor,down (19) atthebottom. It's a
little small. Why don'tyou go (2O)
throughthatbottom line theresothat
theycansee(21) whateachof those
surveys—
(22) THE WITNESS: As yousee,the
pointshere(23) reflect1978. Thepoint
herereflectsthe1979MSO (24) survey.
Pointshereup representthe1979
manager's(25) survey. Pointshere
representthe1980survey. Again
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(1) here,we hadtwo studiesconducted
for the1983(2) proceeding,sothere
aretwo pointswhich both reflect(3)
studiesperformedfor the1983
proceeding.
(4) BY MR. NEIMAN:
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(5) Q And from thatpoint,forward, it'
ail one(6) studyper—
(7) A Peryear.
(6) Q — peryear?
(9) A yes.
(1O) Q NowwasBortz 8 Cb. olr Paul 'ortzhimself(11) involved in the '78 to
'80studies?
(12) A No, notatall. And let metalk
a little (13) bit abouttheresultsto
thosestudies. In (14) parlticularj thd
changein resultsfrom the1980-(15)
1978studyto the1979MSO'sur'vey'esults.

And what (16) yo'u seeis that
BBDO's1979studyacco'rdeda'educed(17) valueto moviesin 'omparisonwith 1978,andan (16),
increasedvalueessentiallyto all
othercategories.
(19) BBDO in the1978study,'hich'as

the(20) Initial constantsum
surveypreparedin these(21)
proceedings,did not refer
specificallyto distant(22) signai
programminguntil theallocatioh
question.(23) All otherquestions
leadingup to thatquestion(24)
referredto all cableprogtsnimiig,'ncludingcable(25) networks,pay 'ervices,essentiallyall af the
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(1) programmingthatthecable
operatorscarriedat the(0)tline.'3)

And therefore,BBDO attributed
thechange(4) from 1978to 1979to a
betterperception.In 1979,(5) they
madethechangeIn their
methodologyto refer(6) only to
distantsignalprogramming
throughoutthem quastidns'leatflng
up to theconstantsumquestion.(6)
And theyfelt thatrespondentsmay
not in the1978(9) studyhavefully
distinguishedbetweendl'etahtsignal
(io) programmingandall of theother
programmingcarried(11) by other
cablenetworks.
(12) And particularly,theyreferredto
that(is) respondentsmayhavenot
distinguishedfully between(1 4) pay
movieservicessuchasHBO'. And'hatchange,I (15) think, vlrould be
conaistentwith my experiencealso,
(16) particularlygiventhatth@ HBO'ypemovieservicewas(17) rlsallg irf
its heydayin thatperioddf time.'t'aa

(18) still new.
(19) Thebasicservicepragrammlng
packagewas(20) regulatedstill at
thattime in termsof its price, (21)
andthereforepremiumservices'had
a verygreat(22) competition'-ol
contributionto cablerevenues.And
(23) therefore,if respondentswere
notmakingthat(24) distinction, it'
likely thattheywould haveaccorded
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(25) averyhigh valuetb mbvitss.'age938
(f) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Is there
anything(2) distinguishablebetween
MSO'sandmanagers?
(0) tHE'WitNNSS: In theresults?
(4I CHAIRPERSONJIQAIIITI: IWIIT
would therebe (5) a four pointvariance,
in otherwords,betweenthe (6) MSO's
andmanagersin 1979ascomparedto
tHe movihs?'7)THE WITNESS: We'll, I think
actuallythat(6) whatthe 1979— thetwo
studiesin 1979really (9)'llustrateis the
ccnsistencyof respanshbeltwelsn(1O)'SO"sandmanager'.
(11) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: 'A fdur
point (12) differencein moviesis
consistent?
(18) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM] Close
to five.
(14) THE WITNESS; We'll, Ilwo4ld hay
that if (15) you look atthevarious
categoriesof programming,'16)
allocations— theallocationto moviesis
actually(17) higherby themanagersin
thatyear.
(16) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: lWell,
whatdid -'s'(19)'the'rea'nythingin 'resentingthecablesyStem,in',an (20)
in'dividual system,thatwould
distinguishoneownedby (21) a
multiplesystemthari onlsoVrned
individually?
(22) THEWITNESS: Intermsofthe
re'spo'nseto (23) thetnovies'category?
(24) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: That
would account(25) for thefactthat'here'ssucha-thereis afour,
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(1) almostfive percentageploinil
differencewith regardtd (2) 'moklesl.
(3) THE WITNESS: I ain nbtaltarsof'

(4) distinctionthatwoUld cause
managersto respond(5) subsbIjntiklly I

differentlyto moviesthanMSO'sdid.
(6) BY MR. NEIMAN:
(7) Q Mr. Trautman',abloutlhohmay'SO'sare(s) involved ih that1979'tudy?

(9) A In 'the'1979study,BBDO
attemptedto (1o) contslctthe80 'argestcablemultipleSystem'11)
operators.The industr'yhas '

censolidatedsomewhat;(12) butat '

th'attime', the50 lar'gestMSOis, ll

believe,(1S) accountedfor
approximately70%of all dabla(1'4)
subscribers.BBDO wasableto
contactin 1979and (15) achieve
useablelesponaes'frotn31 ofthese'0

MSO's.
(16) And the31 representedon the
orderof 40% (17) of thesubscribers
in theUnited States.
(18) Q And abouthow nianysySterh
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(1) motionwill beallowed.
(2) BY MR. NEIMAN:

(3) Q Mr. Trautman,turningto the
chartup (4) here,canyou explainto the
panelwhatthis chartis?
(5) A Yes,this chartis agraphical
(6) representationof thenumerical
resultsthatareset(7) forth onTable
1. It merely— eachpointon the (6)
chartrepresentsthecorresponding
numberonTable1 (6) for theyear-
theparticularyear.
(1 o) Q And looking at this chart,what
canyou (11) tell usaboutthe
consistencyof theresultsof these(12)
studiesovertheyears?
(13) A Well, therewerereally three
elements(14) that I havein mind
when I think of consistencyin (1S)
looking at thehistoryof these
studies.Thefirst is (16) thatthe
findingsreflectedin this chartare
(17) consistentwith my experience
andthechangesthatare(16)
evidencedparticularlyin the larger
categoriesin the (1e) numbersovera
periodof time areconsistentwith my
(2O) assessmentof changesin the
marketplace.
(21) Thesecondelementof
consistencyis that (22) overa period
of time, you seea relatively
consistent(23) rankingof thevarious
categories.In otherwords,(24) the
linesdo not tendto crosson many
occasions.(25) There'sa consistency
overa periodextendingall the
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(1) way from 1978to 1993 in general.
(2) And thirdly, whenyou look atthe
absolute(6) valuesthatarereflected
in thechart,wewould see(4)
between- oyerthis period in general
a relatively (s) narrowrangefor a
givencategoryin termsof the(6)
absoluteresponse.
(7) Q And what-
(6) MR. LANE: Mr. Chairman,before
wego on, (6) is there— Is this chart
someplacein thetestimony?
(io) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI:
Counsel?
(11) MR. NEIMAN: Your Honor,this
chartsimply (i2) is agraphical
representationof Exhibit- of the(13)
charton pageromannumeralsix in the
testimony.
(i4) MR. LANE: You'etalkingabouta
chart(is) thatnoneof haveexceptit
happensto beon the (16) easel. It'

nowherein the record. It hasn'tbeen
(17) reducedto somethingthatwe can
dealwith on the (is) record.
(19) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI:
Represent— well, (ao) yourobjection

ISTRIBUTION OF 1990,91, & 92 CABLE ROYALTY FUNDS XMAx(5)

concernstherecord,concernsfairness
(ai) — justwhat is your objection?
(22) MR. LANE: Theobjection
concernsthat (23) noneof us havethis
chart,althoughwe canall look (24) at
theeasel.He'smakingall these
statementson the (25) recordabout
somethingthat is nct in the record,and
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(1) asfar as I cantell, won'tbe in the
record. It will (2) bemeaningless.
(3) And if this is goingto besomething
(4) that'sworth anything,weshould
haveall hadcopies(5) atthetimethe
testimonywasgiven.
(6) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: I take it

you have(7) twc basicobjectionsto
themthen. Do youwish to (6) respond
to those?
(6) MR. NEIMAN: Yss,Your Honor.
This chart(1O) is simplyagraphical
representationfor easeof (ii)
presentationof testimonythat is in the
record.(12) We'ehappyto makea
copy in reducedsizeto placein (1S) the
recordif thatwill behelpful, butthis is
simply (14) for easeof presentation.
(15) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Putan
(16) identificationnumberon it sothat
we knowwhatwe'e(17) referringto. I

don'tcarewhetheryou useit this (1 6)
wayor if you wantto makeit easierfor
everybodyand(19) sothe recordcan
bemoremanageablelateron, that(20)
will befine. If you wanttc reduceit, as
long as(21) nobodyhasa real
objectionto it.

(22) But getan identificationnumberon
there.
(as) MR. NEIMAN: Okay.
(24) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: What it
is — I know (25) you representthatit's a
graphicalrepresentationof
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(1) Table1. If youwanttoput-
referenceit to 1A so (2) that it's rather
consistent,I think thatwill bea (6) way
to handleit. Numbertwo is amatterof
— oneis (4) therecordandtwo is didn'
haveit before. It's (s) beenrepresented
thatit's merelyagraphical(6)
representationof somethingthatyou
dohave.
P) I don'tknowthatthatprejudices
you. It(s) doesn'tseemtomethatit
does.And yourobjections(9) will be
overruledto it. It is nowmarkedas
Joint(1O) SportsExhibit 7.
(11) (Whereupon,theabove-(12)
referenceddocumentwasmarked(is)
asJointSportsExhibit 7 for (14)
identification.)
(1s) MR. HESTER: Could I makea
suggestion(1 6) that it couldbe7X. I

thoughtthatwasour (17) conventionfo
designationof evidence.

(16) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Well,
thatwasfor (is) crossexamination.
(2O) MR. HESTER: Justcross?So
therewon't (21) beanX on herein
exhibitsof this sort?
(22) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: That'
correct.
(23) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Well,
this is the (24) first timewe'ehadan
occasionwhereaspartof the (25) direct
testimonyyourwitnessis presenting
something
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(1) that'smarkedasanadditional
exhibit.
(2) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES:
Look, I feel a (3) little differently. It
seemsto meanythingatall (4) that'
going into the recordshouldbemarked
andmade(s) availableto everyone
else. Becauseit's terribly (6) important
thattherecordbeclear,and I think
that'sm partof Mr. Lane'sobjection.
(6) MR. NEIMAN: Well, Your Honor,
we'ehappy(6) to provideit to
everyone. I askyour indulgenceto (1o)
proceedwith theexaminationnow.
(11) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: And
youwill provide(1 2) aversionthat'
lettersize—
(13) MR. NEIMAN: Yes,Your Honor.
(14) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: — so
everybodycan(is) seeit? In my
estimation,this is merelyagraphical
(16) representationof Exhibit Number1.
it's helpful, (17) it's not prejudicialto
anybody. Everybody'shadthe (16)
informationandyou mayproceed.
(ie) MR. NEIMAN: Mr. Trautman,why
don'tyou (ao) takeusthroughthe
exhibitandexplaintheconstant(21)
sumsurveysthatareshownon there.
Let'sstartwith (22) thefirst group,'78
through1980.
(23) THE WITNESS: All right, you can-
if you (24) prefer,referto the left-hand
sideof thegraphor (2s) alsothe
left-handfour columnsonyourTable1.
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(1) Theserepresenttheconstantsum
surveysthatwere(2) conductedfor the
1978,1979and1980proceedings,the
(3) resultsof responsesorvalue
allocationsto the (4) constantsum
questionsthatwereincludedin those
(5) surveys.
(6) Eachof thesesurveyswas
executedby m BBDO, theresearch
departmentof thatfirm, a large(6)
advertisingagency,underthe
sponsorshipof theJoint (6) Sports
Claimants.Thosestudiesessentiallyin
1978,(io) 1979,and1980included
surveysof multiple system(11) operator

r programmingandmarketing
executives.

NEAL R. GROSS& CO., INC. (202) 234-4433 Page929to Page934



eea,, i 2iba/bee:CARP: D

ariieeeai.beaiai Rebeceaaeareeare be
someconfusionby theTribunal (7)
regardingthestratificationprocess
andconcernsin (8) that regard.
(9) Q And in the1986survey,moving
to thenext(io)set,whatwasdoneto
addressthoseconcerns?
(11) A Well, Bortz & Co.,whichis-
wasthe (12) following firm separated
from BBC asof 1988,(13) conducted
a surveyfor 1986. And in that
survey,they (14) in largepartutilized
thesamemethodologyashad (15)
beenusedin 1983by BBC. But they
madea decisionin (18) that
proceedingto — or in thatstudyto
usea simple(17) randomsample
ratherthana stratifiedrandom
sample.
(1e) And oneof thereasonsthatthey
had- (19) theycontinuedto statethat
astratifiedrandom(2o) samplewasa
valid approachandactuallywasthe
most(21) valid approachfor making
theprojectionto the (22) universeof
royalties,but theyfelt thattheuseof
(23) a simplerandomsamplewas
somethingthattheycould (24) go
aheadanddo becausetheyhad
found in the1983(25) studythat
resultsby stratawerevery
consistent.
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(1) And therefore,theoverall
allocationthat (2) you would receive
from a simplerandomsamplewould
(8) tendto beconsistentwith that
thatyou would receive(4) from using
a stratifiedrandomsample.
(5) Q Justto-
(8) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES:
Couldyou clarify (7) thatfor me,
please?Whenyou talk of astratified (8)
surveythere,howdoyou calculatethe
factor thatyou (9) havetousein order
to stratify eachlevel? Do you (io) know
what I mean?
(11) THE WITNESS: Yes. That's- as
hasbeen(i2) discussedearlier,the
factorthatis used— the(13) factorthat
waschosento determinethe
stratification(14) wastheroyalty
paymentsbecausethatwasthe
variable(15) thatwas intendedto be
projectableto. Thebasison (18) which
thestratificationis determinedis
application(17) of thecurn.squareroot
of F rule.
(18) Thatwasgonethroughin some
detail.
(19) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES: So
you usedonly (20) thatformula?
(21) THEWITNESS: Yes,that'-to
determine(22) theboundariesof the
strata.Yes,that'scorrect.(28) And
actually,that-
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(24) 'ARBITRATOR FARM@Kill)ESl: I'6
sorry.
(25) THE WITNESS: Thatiwaeddneby'r.

Page947'1)Bardwell in the1983studyaswell,
(2) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES: This
is a (3) consistentprocedure?
(4) THE WITNESS: Yes,iit'sidorieiri

the- ail (5) of thestratifiedsamples
usedby BBC and/orBortz & (8) Co.,
thatprocedurewasusedthroughout
this process.
(7) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIll)ESI:
Thankyou.
(8) BY MR. NEIMAN:
(9) Q And stratificationisl a thol tiiat'ls
used(io) regularlyto makestudies
projectableto universe—
(11) AYes. In fact,weuseit in other
studies.(12) I canthink of a particular'xamplewhereweare(18) interested
in projectingadvertisingreVenueper'14)subscriberfor a cablenetworkto
theuniverseof (i 5) cabltisyitteks.'ctually,local advertisi11grlvehuei
(is) thatcablesystemsgeneratefrom 'ellingadvertising(17) oh thlis I

particularchannelandplrojkctlhg 'hatoverall (18) ad reven'ueper'ubscriberto theuniverseof
systems(19) thatcarriesthat
channel.
(20) We usedastratifiedrandom
samplein (21) conductingthatstudy
aswell.
(22) Q Well, in1986whenyoudid'n't'tratifybut (23) usedtherandem I

sample,howdid thataffectthe(24)
results?
(25) A Well, I think thattheresults,'as
you
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(1) mightexpect,areneartheELRA
resultsfrom the1983(2) study,which
alsousedasimplerandomsample;
but (3) againshowedanoverall
categorizationandanoverall (4)
rankingof categoriesthatWas 'onsistentwith what(5) had'bean'btainedin priorsurveysin bothof
the1983(8) surveys.
P) Q Soyou'esayingthatthe— for
example,(s) in theELRA study,tnovies'asabout25 in '83,and in (9) ithei'86i
Bortzstudy,it was—
(10) A It wasagainabout25%.'11)Q Okay. And howdid thesports
numberin (12) therandom'amplein'86compareto thesportsnumber(13)
in thestratifiedsampledoneby BBC in
'83?
(14) A Well, comparingthesports
numberto both(is) theEILRJ4,
number,whichwas35 -iessentiially
35.7-(is) it increasedto 38.5 in the
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1986study,andcompared(17) to the
BBC numberfrom 1983of 36.1.
(18) Q Sowhenyou — butwhehyou did
it In '86 (19) with a randomsample,you
c'arneupwith ahighernumber(2o) for
sports,is thatright?
(21) A That'scorrect,yes.
(22) Q And now, thenextsurveythat
wasdoneby (23) Bortz is in '89. In that
survey,did you usea (24) stratificatiori?
(25) A Yes,wedid usestratification
in that
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(1) study,andMr. Bortz has
discussedthe1989studyat (2) some
length. But thereturnto
stratificittiohwas(8) basedon the
notionthatthestratificatilonwasthe
(4) mostapplicableapproachto use
in thisspecific(5) Insthnc'eof
attemptingto projecthow royaltly
payments(8) would beallocated'by''able

operators.
(7) And alsobasedon thenetien
thathoW six (8)'yearshadpassed
sincethe1983study,andmaybewe
(9) couldno longedbeicoitifortable'iththenotionthat (10) responses
were likely to befairly'imilarby'trat'a.

(ii) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Is the
reasonwhy (12) severalyearsare 'mittedalongtheway- for (13)
example,between'83and186+ sieply
thattherewere(14) noTribunal
proceedingsfor thoseyears?
(15) THE WITNESS". That'scorrect,tc
rAy (is) knowledge.
(17) BY MR. NEIMAN:
(18) Q Now in'89,Mr. Trautman,when
youwent(19) backto usingstratified
sample,whichway did the (20) sports
numbergo from whereit hadbeenin
the '86 (21) randomsample?
(22) A Well actually,thesports,'umberwentdown (28) slightly.,
Again, havenotdoneatestto tait
whether(24) thatwasastatistically
significantdecline,but the (25)
n'umber'did'o'downslightly. And
theallocationto
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(i) moviesincreasedslightly.'gain,
thosetwo (2) categoriesramalnSd
rankedsubstantiallyhigherthan(3)
theothercategories,followed by-
again,in the(4) sainebrdlsr6shhs'eenthecaseessentitallysincethe,
(S) 1983survey',followed 'by 'yndicatednewsand(8) devotianal
andPBS.
p) Q Directingyourattentionon page~
13 of (8) your report,you talk about
slomeof'the'changesthat(9) werei
madein the'89— someof theother
changesmade(10) in the '89studyfrom
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managerswere (19) interviewedin that
1979study?
(2o) A BBDO surveyeda random
sampleof 108 (21) systemmanagers
in thatyear. Theywereableto (22)
completeresponseswith
approximatelyhalf of those,(23) and
a smalleramountansweredthe
allocationquestion.(24) So it wasa
relativelysmallsampleof system(25)
managers.

Page940
(1) Q Now, given the relativelysmall
sample,is (2) it surprisingto see
differenceson theorderof four (3) to
five percent?
(4) A No, I don'tbelieveso.
(5) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Is that
asmall (6) sample?
(7) THE WITNESS: Well, I would say
that's(6) nota terribly smallsample,but
the responserate is (9) somewhatlow.
And the responserateto theallocation
(10) question,if you referto pagethree
ofthe report-(11) let'sseeis thefigure
is in here— actuallyon page(12) four
undersamplesizeandcomposition,42
respondents(13) or 39% of thesystem
samplerespondedto the (14) allocation
question.
(15) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Well,
we'egot (16) surveydatapresentedby
Mr. Bortz that in certain(17) strataas
few as45 or 49 respondents.Are you
(16) suggestingthat42 is too few to
producereliable (19) data'?
(2o) THE WITNESS: Well, theBortz
surveyis a (21) differentmethodology
weightedby royalties. And (22) also,
thesurveyis asurveyof 180to 190 to
200 (23) respondents.It is notasurvey
— eachindividual (24) stratacontainsa
subsetof thatgroup,but thesurvey(25)
is asurveyof — on theorderof 200
respondents.
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(1) BY MR. NEIMAN:
(2) Q To moveon theto 1993surveys,
I cansee(3) from your chartthatthere
weretwo in 1983,oneby (4) ELRA and
oneby SBC. Who sponsoredtheELRA
survey?
(5) A The ELBA surveywas
sponsoredby theNAB.
(6) Q And theBBC survey'?
(7) A Wassponsoredby theJoints
Sports(6) Claimants.
(9) Q Why don'tyou tell thepanel
aboutthose(1O) 1983surveys?
(11) A All right. In 1983,both the
ELRA andBBC (i2) surveyssoughtto
makesomemodificationsto build
(13) uponthework thathadbeen
donein theBBOO surveys.(14) Both
surveysincluded largesamples.The
ELRA survey(15) sampleuseda
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simplerandomsampleandsampled
400 (16) cablesystemsandobtained
responsesfrom 286, I (17) believe.
(16) TheBortz & Co. — or the BBC
survey{19) included182 systemsin
thesampleandobtained(2o)
responsesfrom 169,or a 93%
responserate. The BBC (21) study
alsoutilized a stratifiedrandom
sampleandwas(22) designedto be
not only statisticallyrepresentative
(23) of Form 3 cablesystems,which
the ELRA studywasas(24) well; but
alsoto beprojectablethroughthe
useof (25) theweightingprocessto
theCopyrightRoyalty
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(1) paymentsthathadbeenmadeby
theuniverseof cable(2) systems.
(3) Q Now this '83 survey,wasthis of
— were (4) theseof MSO'sor system
managers?
(5) A These,in both instances„were
surveysof (6) systemmanagers.And
thedecisionwasmadeby BBC and
(7) reportedin their reportthatthey
felt thatsystem(6) managerswere
thosewho weremostresponsiblefor
(9) programmingdecisionsat the
local level andwerethe (10)
appropriaterespondentgroup.
ELBA madethesame(11) judgement
andchoseto interviewsystem
managersas(12) well.
(13) Q And whatwerethe resultsof
these1983 (14) surveys?
(15) A Well, you see- you'l seethat
in 1983, (1 6) resultsagainshowed
relativelyhigherallocationsto (17)
live professionalandcollegesports
andmovies(16) categorieswith — in
comparisonwith theother(19)
categories.In 1983,for the first
time, sports(20) receiveda larger
allocationthandid movies.
(21) And thatresult, I think, is
consistent(22) with trendsin the
industrythatwereevidentoverthe
(23) 1980to 1983period. In its 1983
determination,the (24) Tribunal
referredto a changein
circumstanceswith (25) particular
referenceto therapidemergenceot
super
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(1) stationsastheprimary form of
distantsignal (2) distributionover
that1980to 1983period.
(3) And in tact,accordedsportsand
increased(4) weight in the1983
proceedinglargelyon thebasisof (5)
those- whattheyperceivedto be
changed(6) circumstances.It's my
opinion thatthosesame(7) changed
circumstancescontributedto the
flip-flop, in (6) essence,of sports
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with movies.
(9) Q By thatflip flop you'etalking
about(1o) the placeon your chart
wherethe lines on thegraph(11) cross?
(12) A Yes.
(13) Q And that'sthe red line for sports
and (14) blue line for movies?
(is) A Yes.
(16) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Would
you be (17) concernedwith the
accuracyof thesurveysconsidering
(16) both themoviesandthesyndicated
programminghaving(i9) differencesof
— excusemy mathematics—
somewhere(2o) between15 and20%?
(21) THE WITNESS: 15 and20%? In
termsof—

(22) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: You go
from 25 to 30 (23) with regardto the
moviesbetweenELRA andBBC, and
(24) thensyndicatedprogramming
going from 15 to 18. I (25) think that'
somewherearound—
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(1) THE WITNESS: I seeyour
calculation. No (2) — again,because
eachsurveyusedasomewhat(3)
differentmethodology.And I think that
theremay (4) havebeenslight
differencesin the resultsasa (5) result
of that,althoughnot majorcertainly,
(6) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Tliat's a
slight (7) differencein result,about
20%'?
(6) THE WITNESS: I believeso, in this
survey(9) atthis time.
(io) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: — worth
about$5 (11) million dollars, I would
imagine.
(12) THE WITNESS: Well, yes; I concur
with (13) that. And I would not purport
to saythat- for (14) example,these
figuresaretakenin theELRA studyto
(15) thehundredthof a point. I would
certainlynot (16) purportto saythat
theyarerepresentativeof — to (17) the
hundredthof a point of whatsomeone—
whata (16) groupof cableoperators
would allocateto sportsor (19) thatthat
shouldbethepurposeor theusethat'
made(20) of thesefindings.
(21) I think thatthesearean indication
of (22) the relativeallocationsthat
operatorswould makeon (23) an
aggregatebasis.
(24) BY MR. NEIMAN:
(25) Q Mr. Trautman,werethere
criticisms
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(1) leveledin the1983proceeding
abouttheweighting (2) usedin theBBC
1983survey?
(3) A Yes, therewerecriticismsof
the (4) weighting. Not necessarily
criticismsthatweregiven (5) weight
in theirdeterminationby the

Page939to Page945
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study. But they(1s) reflectaddition
of categorydefinitionsand/or(2o)
expansionof categorydefinitions,
giving the (21) respondentmoretime
to considertheirallocation,(22)
askingthemto write it down,asking
to speakwith the (23) individualmost
responsiblefor programming
decisions.
(24) All of thosechangesweremade
in response(25) to prior criticisms
thatwereevidentandgivensome
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(1) weightby theTribunal in the1989
decision.
(2) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Mr.
Neiman, I (3) thoughtperhapswe could
wait for amorelogical time (4) to break,
but I thinkwe'd betterbreakatthis — (5)
we'l goa little bit longerthanusual.
We havesome(5) unfinished— it will be
a 15 minuterecess.
(7) (Whereupon,theproceedings
wentoff the (5) recordfrom 10:49a.m.
until 11:11 a.m.)
(e) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI:
Counsel,you may (1o) proceed.Okay,
wewerediscussingthechart. And we
(11) didn'thaveanydifficulty in the
chartby itself, but (12) we did have—
well, we'd like to haveit reducedfor (13)
thepurposesof the recordso it's more
(14) comprehensible.
(15) But oneof thethings is this chart.
It (15) looksasthoughit's beenmade-
wasn'tmadelast (17) nightat 10:00.
(15) And we think thatreally, in total (1 e)
fairness,thepartiesshouldhavehadan
opportunity(20) — counselhere,Mr.
Stewart,Ms. Hand,havehada (21)
heckof atime trying to readwhat'
there,andeven(22) counseloverhere
who havea bettersight line still (23) are
goingto haveadifficult time readingit.
(24) So, it's somethingthatbotheredus
(25) considerably.Please,atabreak
today, if youcan
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(1) get it copiedfor counselthatthey
canreferto it (2) morereadily,we think
it would bemuchmorefair.
(3) DIRECT EXAMINATION
(continued)
(4) MR. NEIMAN: We'l do that,Your
Honor. (5) Mr. Trautman,picking up
wherewe left off, why don't(e) yau tell
thepanelaboutthe1993survey?
m THE WITNESS: Yes,the1993
surveywas(5) againdoneby Bortz &
Co. Thatsurveyis referenced(e) on
pages23and24. And thatsurvey
essentially(10) replicatedthe
methodologyutilized in the 1992study
(11) andagainfound resultsthatwere
consistentin terms(12) of thecategory
rankingsfrom highestto lowest,but
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c&nfi'derice intervalsj0st ('12) to keep
theconsistencyin thechangeof
results.
(13) Q Ifyouturnto page—
(14) A ConfidenceIntervalsale
actuallyshownon (15) 'page3i1, hand'orthatparticularqueatioh.
(15) Q And would those'changesb'e?:
(17) A Theconfidence'intervalfor
sportswould (15) be3.0. Formovies,
w'ould be2.5. Forsyndicated,(1e)
w'auldbe1.3.
(20) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM:
Excuseme,which -'(21)i page51 h4-
(22) THE WITNESS: Paige31, tihe liable
— the'(23)'firsttableUnderquestionfour,
operatorprogramming(24) allocation.
(25) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: And
whatwasyour
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(1) numberfor sportS? i

(2) THE WITNESS: 3.6.
(3) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: No,
I'rn sorry,for (4) movies?
(5) THE WITNESS: 2.5. F'or
syndicated,1.3. (5) For hewis,1i.6. For'evotional,0.6. And theother(7) two
categoriesareunchanged.i

(5) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Is
thereanychange(e) in questiontwo
with r'espectto confidenceintervals?
(10) THE WITNESS: Ye's,a'ctuallythe
numbersdo (11) changefor, theother
questionein thesurveyasWell (12) 'in '990becausethatwasnotsomething
tHatWas (13) 'incl'udedin thesummary

(13) againshowedan incrdasdd
allocationto sportsanda (14) larger
gapin thevalueshownbetweensports
andmovie (15) programming.
(16) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Are
you anticipating(17) or hasit already
beendeterminedin somefashionthat
(18) therewill bea1993proceeding?
(1e) THE WITNESS: I am notawareof
anything(20) in thatregard.
(21) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Well,''m

wondering(22) why yoU did orIefor
'93whenat leastasof yet (23) there'
no proceedingfor thatyear,whereas
earlier(24) you omittedthesesurveysin
yearsfor which therewas(25) no 'roceeding?
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(1) THE WITNESS: WeWere'askedtO
conducta (2) surveyin 1993. In tHe
yearsin which therewasno (3)
proceedingsin prioryears,wewerenot
askedto (4) conductasunrey.'5)

BY MR. NEIMAN:
(5) Q Mr. Trautman,looking atthat
chartand (7) seehow thered line for
sportsis goingup from '91., (5) '92and
'93, is thatconsistentwith your

(e)'nderstandingof whatwasgoingon in
the industry?
(1o) A Yes, I believeit is.',
(11) QAndyoualsoseethattheblue
line for (12) moviesis decliningover
thoseyears. Is that (13) co'nsietentwith
yourunderstandingof whatwasgoing
(14) on in the industry?
(15) A Yes, it is.
(15) Q Turningyourattentionbackto
the1983(17) survey,I justwantto clear
up apoint. Did BBC have(18) 'anything

tableor that I wasgoingto (14) be
discussingin my direct.,'Wedid not
readthose(15) into the record.i I can
providethatinformationfor (1 5) the
other'questiansin 1990;
(17) MR. NEIMAN: What I thoughtwe'
da,YOur'(15)'Honor,is simply produce
anotherpagethatwould have(1e)'hosenumbersthatyou'ouldinsert
into your (20) testimony.We'l moveto
do that.
(21) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Are
yougoingto dq {22) thatalsowith Table

to dowith the1983ELRA survey?:
(1e) A No, theydidnot.
(20) Q And did ELRA have'anythingtd
dowith the (21) 1993BBC survey?
(22) A With the1983BBC survey?
No.
(23) Q Thosewerecompletely
independentstudies'?
(24) A Yes.
(25) Q And theyweresponsoredby 1?

(23) MR. LANE: Beforewe-
(24) MR. NEIMAN: Well, I don' have
thetable(25) with me. I'm just

different
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(1) parties?
(2) A Yee.
(3) Q I alsowantto clearup
somethingabout(4) that-ithei1990
studythatwasbroughtto our (5)
attention. I believeyou told methatyou
neededa (6) changeof thei confidence
intervalsfor the1990study(7) ,'asWell?
(s) A Well, that'scorrect. The
changethatwe (9) madein the
summarytable,thereareno
confidence(10) intervalsshownon
thattable. But the- a change(1 1)
shouldalsobemadein the i

pi opasingthatasaway — rather
,Page961

(1') thanhavingyou copydowneach
numbernow.
(2) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: i Well, as
the (3) mechanicsof it-
(4) MR.'LANE: 'ou'dhaveto read
them into (5) the record'now,Your'onor,sothatwe canhavea (5)
changeto look atthem if wewantto
crosshim.
(7) CHAIRPERSONJIGAiiiITI:I Let's !

notconfuse(5) thesubstancewith the
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Whatwasdonein 1983and 1986. (11)
Canyou briefly summarizethatfor the
panel'
(12) A Yes. In 1989— well, therewere
a couple(13) of importantchanges.I

think one is thatthestudy(14) added
— andthis hadalsooccurredin 1986
- added(15) additionalprogram
categoriesto representthe (16)
devotionalandCanadianclimates.
This hadbeendone(17) by ELRA in
their 1983study,but theBortz- or
the (16) BBC studyfor 1983hadonly
includedfive categories(1e) of
programming,not theCanadian
categoryandthe (20) devotional
categoryhadnot beenincludedin
the 1983 (21) BBC study.
(22) Q Let's talk aboutthenextgroupof
(23) surveys. Let'sstartwith the 1990
survey, Tell us (24) aboutthe 1990
survey.
(25) A Well, the1990surveywas
executedby
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(1) Burke MarketingResearch.And
thatstudyutilized (2) essentiallythe
samequestionnairethathadbeen
used(3) by Bortz & Co. in the1989
study. It alsousedthe (4) same
samplethathadbeendrawnfor the
1989study. (5) That'son page17.
(s) Q And how did the resultsin the
1990study (7) comparewith the results
in previousyears?
(6) A Again, the resultswere
generally(9) consistent,particularly
in the rankingof the (10) different
categorieswith the findings from
prior (11) years.
(12) Q And is thepercentageof
allocationto (13) sportsbasically
consistentwith what it was in prior (14)
years?
(15) A Yes, thepercentageallocation
of 37% (16) compareswith a rangeof
36-38%thathadbeen(17)
experiencedin thepreviousyears,
andthe34 is (1 S) slightly higherthan
the34% thatwasexperiencedin (19)
1989.
(20) Q And werethemoviesand
syndicated(21) allocationsalso
consistentbasically?
(22) A Again, yes,generally
consistent.The (23) moviescategory
being rankedat approximately30%,
as(24) wasconsistentwith other
studiesthatutilized this (25) stratified
sample. I think that it's also
important
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(1) in the1990study— thesame
questionnaire(2) essentiallywas
used.
(3) And if you turn to page18, you
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cansee(4) that in theparagraph
discussionof criticisms,that (5) the
criticismsrelatedto the
questionnairecan (6) largely—
althoughtherehasnot beena
proceeding(7) surroundingthe1990
proceeding— could largelybe (6)
consideredsimilar to those
criticismsthathadbeen(9) applied in
1989.
(10) Therewerealso- I think it'
important(11) to note— arequestions
asto whetherusingthesame(12)
samplethathadbeendrawnfor the
1989studywasan (13) appropriate
methodology,andarealsocertain
issues(14) thatsuggestedtheremay
havebeencertain(15) administrative
problemsin theexecutionof the (16)
survey.
(17) Q And whenyou look attheoverall
results(1 6) of that1990survey,they'e
generallyconsistentwith (19) the results
in prior years?
(20) A Yes,theyare. Moving to the
1991 survey,(21) this surveywas
againexecutedby Bortz & Co. It was
(22) conductedprior to the releaseof
the final (23) determinationfrom the
1989survey. And therefore,a (24)
virtually identicalmethodologyto
thatwhich hadbeen(25) usedin the
1989surveywasemployed.
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(1) A stratified randomsample
selected(2) specificallyfor 1991,
inclusionof theseven(3) categories
of programming— and in thatstudy,
221 (4) systemsweresampled.
Interviewswerecompletedwith (5)
198or approximately89%. And
again,allocationswere(6) received.
Again, consistentin termsof ranking
with (7) theallocationsobtainedfor
thecategoriesin (6) previous-
studies.
(9) And you beginto seethe
beginningsof (10) whatappearsto be
a wideninggapbetweenthe (11)
allocationsto thesportsandmovies
categoriesin the (12) recentstudies.
(13) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Do
you haveany (14) explanationof the
changesin thefiguresfor (15)
syndicatedshowsandseries? I see,
for example,that (1S) beginningroughly
80- that'sriding abovethe level (17) for
news,butthen in 1990, it comesdown
again. But (16) then it turnsupward
boundvery slightly. Anything in (19)
particularthatwasgoingon in the
industryduring (20) thoseperiodsthat
would help explainthat?
(21) THE WITNESS: Well, I think that in
these(22) — beginningin the 1978
study,you startessentially(23) from
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this point for syndicatedwith the
changein (24) methodologyfrom '78 to
'79 in the BBDO study. I (25) believe—

I

don'tbelievethatthere— thevariation
Page954

(1) thatyou seeoverthis time period, I

would saythat (2) thatwould be
attributable— they'every mild (3)
fluctuations.
(4) I would saythatthatwould be (5)
attributablegenerallyto justthefact
thatyou'e(6) conductingdifferent
surveyswith differentsamplesin (7)
differentyears.
(s) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: But
wereyou (s) consistentlyatawider gap
by all thesurveysbetween(10) roughly
'83 and '89 thanwe'ehadsincethen?
(11) THE WITNESS: A wider gap?
(12) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: A
wider gapbetween(13) thesyndicated
andnews—
(14) THE WITNESS: Betweenthe
syndicatedand (15) newscategories?
Yes,you did. And I think that I (16)
would saythat in recentyears,someof
thechangesin (17) the industryrelating
to increasedavailability of (1s) stronger
syndicatedproducton someof the
cable(1e) networks— for example,what
you'eseensincethe (20) late80'sand
approximately1990, is thatcable(21)
networkshavebegunto buywhatare
knownasoff (22) networkseries,
particularlyhoursprogramming.
(23) An examplewould beMurder,She
Wrote, if (24) you'efamiliar with that
seriesatall, thatwere (25) relatively
high profile syndicatedseriesthat
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(1) typically in thepasthadgoneto
local broadcast(2) stationsandnotto
cablenetworks.
(3) And in themorerecentyears,
thosetypes(4) of serieshavebegunon
an increasingbasisto go to (5) cable
networkssuchasUSA andLifetime.
And I would (6) saythatoverthecourse
of thatperiod,thatthatmay (7) have
hadan impacton thesyndicated
category,at (s) leastin its relationship
to news.
(9) BY MR. NEIMAN:
(10) Q The methodologyfor this '91

surveyis (11) basicallythesameasthe
'89 survey?
(12) A That'scorrect. Virtually
identical.
(13) Q And then in '92, for thefirst time
— (14) strikethat. In '92, in responseto
the '89 decision,(15) afew changes
weremade?
(16) A Yes,andthosechanges
actuallyare(17) includedin the
testimonyof Mr. Bortzandarenot
(16) addressedspecifically in this
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reliability in the results. proceedfirst with Mr. (15) Trautman?
(22) Q Onemoreslightcorrection,Mr. (19) MR. HESTER: Your Honor, I tthirlk
Trautman.(23) Looking at the1983— on we'e(20) agreedthatI would go first.
Exhibit 7, theentryfor the (24) (21) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Okay.
devotionalsis in theBBC column. (22) CROSSEXAMINATION
Shouldthatbe in (25) theELRA (23) BY MR. HESTER:
column? (24) Q Goodmorning,Mr. Trautman.

Page967 (25) A Goodmornin.
(1) A Yes,that'scorrect. Page969
(2) Q And is that in Exhibit- on page (1) Q My nameis Timothy Hester. I,'I?

represent(2) thePublicTelevision
(3) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: I Claimants.Let mebeginby (3) goingto
missedyour— this Exhibit 7 thatyou'ebeen
(4) MR. NEIMAN: I'm sorry,why don't discussing,(4) and I guesSI'd like to'oujust (5) illustratethaton thechart. referyou to thedocument'in(5) teXt of
(5) THE WITNESS: Yes,thereportis your report,Table1, if I could& And I i

correct(7) in this regardthroughout. am (5) really not interestedin talking
Thedevotionalclaimants(5) werenot aboutwhat I would (7) call thetop part
includedin theBBC surveyin 1983. of this Exhibit 7, theallocations(5)
They (9) wereincludedin theELRA betweensportsandmovies.
survey,sothis pointshould(1O) (9) I wantedto focuson thePBS
actuallybeup hereabove— entries,if (1 o) I could. Am I right in
(11) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Is that looking atthe line thatruns(11) across
goingto be (12) correctedon the thepagein Table1 for PBSthatthere
reducedsizecopythatyou provide(13) are(12) threestudiesshownh'erefor-
us? thestudiesfor 1979(13) and1980that
(14) MR. NEIMAN: We'l mark it on that werebasedon attitudinalsurveysof
copy, (15) Your Honor. (14) managersof — andoperatorsof
(15) BY MR. NEIMAN: cablesystems?
(17) Q Summarizetheconclusionsthat (15) A Yes,systemmanagersand
you'e(18) drawnfrom yourstudyof executivesand (15) multiple'system
thecableoperatorsurveys(19) overthis operators.
time period. (17) Q And in thosesurveys,wasthere
(20) A Well, I think thatwhatthe any (18) automaticasslgnfnentofezero
seriesof (21) surveysshowoverthe valueto PBs(19) program'min'gif the
historyof constantsumsurveys(22) givenoperatorhadnotactually(20)
submittedin this proceedingis that carriedaPBSsignalduringthesurvey
thereis a (23) consistentpatternof year?
thehighest- the largest(24) amount (21) A No, in thosestudies,
of thevalueof distantsignal respondentswere.not (22) asked-
programming(25) beingallocatedto werenotgivenspecificinformation
themoviesandsportscategories— asto the(23) signalstheyactually',

Page968 carried. And therefore,all (24)
(1) thatthereis generalconsistency respondents- at leastin part,,'n

theallocations(2) to - andrelative becauseqf that,all (25) risspiondenls
rankingsof thevariouscategories(3) wereaskedto assignav'aluetoi the
in thatoverthecourseof thestudies, PBS
consistent(4) with my experience
andwhat I would haveexpectedto
(5) find, therehasbeenageneral
relativeincreasein (5) thevalueof
sportsassignedby cableoperators
in m comparisonwith thevalue
assignedto movies.
(8) MR. NEIMAN: I havenothingmore
for the (9) witnessat this time.
(1o) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: I'm
sorry,you said (11) relativeincreasein
thevalueof Sportsin comparison(12)
with what?
(13) THE WITNESS: Thevalue
assignedto (14) movies.
(15) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI:
Counsel,how many(15) counselare
goingto — well, do you haveany (17)
agreementasto who'sgoingto
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(1) category.
(2) Q And so,am I right thatthefirst i

year(3) wheretheautomatic
assignmentof azerovalueto 'PBS(4)'icks

in Is with the1983studies'?
(5) A Yes.
(5) Q And if you lookatthe results
goingm forwardfrom 1983for PBS,for
eachof thosesurvey(a) years',there'asanautomaticassignmentof azero .

(9) valuefor PBS if thesystemhadnot
actuallycarried(1o) aPBSdistant
signal?
(11) A That is correct.
(12) Q And that'sapointyou makein
yourwrite (13) up, correct:-you identify,
this throughoutasa (14) deficiencyora
methodologicalproblemof thestudies
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(15) asthey relateto'PBS?
(15) A Well, thatwas

a'ethodological approach(17) that
wasselectedwith respectto each
study. That's(15) correct.
(19) Q And it's somethingthat— sofor
all of (2O) the results,1983forward,
there'sthesameissue(21) presented
thatPBShasautomaticallybeen
assigneda (22) zerovalue?:
(23) A That'scorreot.,'24)ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Dbes
thathaveany (25) relationto the
apparentfactthatthe resultsfor PBS
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(1) werenoticeablyhigherin all the
yearsprior to '83 (2) thanth'eyhave
beensincethen?
(3) THE WITNESS: Yes, it clearly
does. In (4) theinstances— and I think
particularlywith theMSO (5) surveys
thatyouwould expectthatessentially,
within (5) theirgroupof Isystemls,all
MSO's, I would venture'to(7) say,do
carrysome- do operatesomesystems
thatdo (5) carryPBSsignals.And
therefore,it wascertainly(9)
appropriatein anMSO studyto have'hemconsiderthe (1O) PBScategory.
(11) But anytimeyou havea
methodologywhich (12) asksall
respondentsto valuesomethingand
compareit (13) to amethodologythat'ssignsazerovaluein (14) instances
wheretheydid notcarryaspecifictype
of (15) signai, I would expectthatyou
would find a (15) differencein the
allocationto'thatcategory.
(17) Now, we haveseenin thesurveys
conducted(15) by BBC:andBartz& Co.
thatamongthegroupof systemsp9)
thatdo carryPBSsignals,theyallocate
a relatively (2O) high valUetb thbse:
signals.,I can'tcitethei(21)i specific
numbers,but it's generallyin therange
Qf (22) 10%.'23)BY MR..HESTER:
(24) QAndsoyourpointisthatfor
thiose(25) systemsthatdo electto carry
PBS,theytendto place
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(1) a relativelyhighvalueon thatsignal,
butthereare(2) manyothersystems .

thatdon'tcarry it to which an (3)
automaticzerovalueis,'assigned?,
(4) A Tha't'scorrect.I

(5) Q Looking atthefigureshownfor
the1986(5) study— there'saBortz &

Co.studythatwasdoneinm 1986. Do
youseethat?
(5) A Yes.
(9) Q Wasthatstudypreparedin a
yearwhere(1O) therewasasettlement
of theproceeding'?
(11) AYes, Itwas.
(12) Q And wastherea litigated

xPhILxoy
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form here. Now arewe talking (9) about
substanceasfar aschangingof these
figures, (1O) andareyou makingthe
motionto amendquestionfour (1 i) on
page31?
(12) MR. NEIMAN: Yes,Your Honor.
(13) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: And
you'easkingus (14) to amendit by
putting in thenumbersthatyou have-
(15) just havebeenreadinto the
record?
(16) MR. NEIMAN: Yes,Your Honor.
(17) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: All right,
is there(1 6) anyobjectionto that?
Hearingno objection,the (19) motionto
amendwill beallowed. Now, asa
question(2O) to form, you will submitan
amendedpage31, andwill (21) you
submitanamendedromannumeralsix
also?
(22) MR. NEIMAN: Yes,Your Honor.
(23) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Okay,
Mr. Lane,you (24) havesomekind of—

(25) MR. LANE: My understandingnow
is that
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(1) therearechangesto questiontwo at
thebottomof (2) page31, and I don'
know if therearechangeson page(3)
32aswell.
(4) MR. NEIMAN: Yes,thereare.
(5) MR. LANE: And that'swhatI'm
relatively (6) concernedaboutbecause
we'egoing to haveto — we (7) don'
knowwhatthosechangednumbers
are.
(e) MR. NEIMAN: Well, Your Honor,
we (9) disclosedthis whenwe provided
thedatato Mr. Lane. (1O) Heshould
knowwhatthenumbersare. We
producedthem (11) to him.
(i2) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Well, he
mightknow (13) it, butwe don'tknow it.
And I'd like to knowwhat (14) your
amendmentsare.
(1s) MR. NEIMAN: Okay, I'l havethe
witness(1 6)—

(17) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI:—
amendmentto (16) questiontwo, if you
cando it now. It's yourcase.(19) You
do it nowor you do it anytimeyouwant.
As it (2O) standsright now, question
numberfour hasbeen(21) amended..
That'stheonly thing that'sbeen
amended,(22) theonly motionthat'
beenallowed. You try your (23) case,
you do it asto theotherexhibitswhen
yousee(24) fit.
(25) MR. NEIMAN: Your Honor, I'l
havethe
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(1) witnessreadin therestof the
changesfor the (2) 1990-into the
record,andthen I'l moveto have(3)
thoseamended.
(4) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Okay.
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correctedpage32, (25) Your Honor.
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(1) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: And I'm
sofry,—
(2) THE WITNESS: I believethatpage
17 also(3) showsthepercentallocation
thatis in thesummary(4) tablefor the
year1990.
(s) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: As a
matterof form (6) then,youwill change
all thosethreepages.
(7) MR. NEIMAN: That'sright, Your
Honor.
(6) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Roman
numeralsix, (9) 17and31, 32.
(io) MR. NEIMAN: And we'llalsomove
to amend(11) 17 to be in accordwith
romannumeralsix.
(12) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Any
objections'?No (13) objection,the
motion is allowed.
(14) BY MR. NEIMAN:
(15) Q Now, Mr. Trautman,all those
changesthat(16) we justmade,are
thoserelatedonly to the1990(17)
survey?
(1 6) A Yes,theydo.
(19) Q And you don'thaveto makeany
changesto (2O) the1991 survey?
(21) A No.
(22) Q Or to the 1992survey?
(23) A No.
(24) Q Looking, Mr. Trautman,atthe
chartasa (25) wholeagain,doyou find
ageneralconsistencyof
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(1) results?
(2) A Yes, I do find ageneral
consistencyof (3) results,
particularlysincethe1983
proceeding.And (4) again,the
changesthatoccurredbetween1979
and1983 (5) in theresults,I would
alsofind specificallyfor the(6)
moviesandsportscategoriesto be
consistentwith my P) experieace.
(6) But theresultssincethattime, I

(5) MR. NEIMAN: Why don'tyou go
ahead.
(6) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Go
ahead.
(7) THE WITNESS: All right, on
questiontwo, (e) immediatelybelow
questionfour, thechangesin the (9)
percentallocationcolumnshouldbe
sports70.5; (1o) movies43.3;
syndicatedunchanged;news14.7;
PBS1.7; (11) Canadian0.4; devotional
unchanged;andother1.7. (12) The
changein theconfidenceinterval—
sports10.1; (13) movies10.6;
syndicated9.1; news7.7; PBS3.0; (14)
Canadian0.8; devotionalunchanged;
andother3.0.
(is) MR. NEIMAN: Go ahead.
(16) THE WITNESS: On page32atthe
top, (17) question3A, percentallocation
to yes,32.5; to no, (i 6) 67.5;andthe
confidenceintervalsshouldread9.6.
(i9) Question3B, 3C — thepercent
allocationto sportsin (2O) unchanged;
to moviesis 55.8;to syndicatedis 18.6;
(21) to newsis 13.7; to PBS is 2.2;
devotionalis (22) unchanged;Canadian
is unchanged;otheris 4.8.
(23) Theconfidenceintervals— sports
is (24) 11.6; movies21.0;syndicated
15.9; news12.3; PBS (25) 2.9;
devotional0.3; Canadianunchanged;
other3.9.
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(1) Question3D — sports69.0; movies
20.0;syndicated(2) 7.0; PBS1.2; news,
devotionalandCanadianall (3)
unchanged;other1.2; don'tknow, no
response1.6.
(4) Confidenceinterval— sports20.0;
movies(5) 18.1;syndicated11.6; PBS
2.1; news,devotionaland (6) Canadian
all unchanged;other2.1; anddon'
know, no p) response2.6.
(6) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Mr.
Trautman,are(9) you- or maybeI

shouldaskcounsel— on page31, (1O)

thepercentallocationsshownfor
questionnumber(11) four, areyou
requestingthattheyshouldalsobe (12)
changedto conformwith thechanges
madein yourTable(13) Number1?
(14) MR. NEIMAN: Yes,Your Honor.
(is) THE WITNESS: Yes.
(1e) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Doyou
haveamotion (17) to amendthe
mattersthatMr. Trautmanjust readinto
(16) therecord?
(19) MR. NEIMAN: Yes,Your Honor.
(2o) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Any
objections?No (21) objection,the
motionwill beallowed. As to matter
(22) of form, youwill submitacorrected
page31, andyou (23) will submitalsoa
correctpageromannumeralsix.
(24) MR. NEIMAN: And alsoa

would (9) view in amarketresearch
contextsuchasthis to be(1O)

generallyconsistent.
(11) Q And whenyou havesurvey
methodologythat(12) achievesthis
kind of consistencyoveratenyear(13)
span,in yourexperience,doesthatsay
something(14) aboutthe reliability of
themethod?
(15) A In my opinion,whenyouselect
different(16) samples,use
somewhat,althoughnot
substantially(17) different
methodologies,andobtainresultsin
(16) differentyearsbutoverrelatively
closeperiodof (19) timeandobtain
resultson theorderof those
obtained(2O) here,that illustrates
thatyou havea high degreeof (21)
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yourexperiencethatthosecable(24)
operatorsthatdid in factcarryapBS
signalgaveit (25) a relativelyhigh
weight. Do you recallthat?
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(1) A Yes.
(2) Q And arethesefiguresthatare
reflected(3) in Exhibit 2X consistent
with thatobservation?
(4) A Yes,theyare.
(5) Q And indeed,they reflectthe
numberof (e) instanceswherecable
operatorsthatcarriedaPBS (7) signal
gaveit aweightingashigh as20 or
sometimes(a) even30% of thetotal
valueof theprogrammingthat(9) they
carriedonadistantsignalbasis?
(1O) A That'scorrect.
(11) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Or
even60%.
(12) MR. HESTER: That'smy favorite
system,(13) Your Honor.
(14) (Laughter.)
(15) BY MR. HESTER:
(15) Q I wantedto askyou aboutthe
60% (17) weightingshownthere,and let
measkfor purposesof (15) comparison
to haveyou look atobservations24and
25 (19) on thepagefor the1992survey.
Do youseein (2O) observation25 that
thatcablesystemrankedPBS (21)
programmingashaving60%of the
valueof thedistant(22) signalsit
carried?
(23) A Yes.
(24) Q And cableoperator24 ranked
PBSat5%, do (2S) youseethat?
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(1) A Yes.
(2) Q Would you agreewith methat
that (3) differencebetweencable
systemsis fully consistent(4) with what
onemightexpectto seethatsome
cable(s) operatorswould valueagiven
typeof programmingmore(6) heavily
thananothertypeof programming?
m A Yes, it is. We don'thaveother
(a) information in this tableabout
thoseindividual (9) systems.But I

think - I could think of a specific(1o)
exampleof a situationwherethat
mightbehighly (11) logical. And this
is Justfor illustrativepurposes,(12)
but for example,system25 might
carryonesuper(13) stationanda
PBSstationandno otherdistant(14)
signals.
(15) In that instance,it would be
quite- and(16) perhapswould fall in
a marketin which theyhadno (17)
local PBSsignalsandhadto import
onein orderto (15) haveanyPBS
programmingin themarket
whatsoever.In (19) that instance,it
would bequite logical thatof the (2O)
programmingcontainedon both

ISTRIBUTION OF 1990,91, & 92 CABLE ROYALTY FUNDS ' 'qax«~I
signals,thatthat (21) operatorshould
allocatehalf or moreof thevalueto
(22) a programtypeor signal, in this
case,in thecaseof (23) PBSsuchas
PBS.
(24) Theexamplefor system24,
again(as) illustratively, ahdthis'is 'omewhatmorecommon,
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(1) would beasituationwherethe
PBSdistantsignalwas(2) carriedin
conjunctionwith a numb'erof ot'her'istant

(3) signals,perhapsthree,
four. And in that instance,(4) it'ouldbe likely thattheweight
assignedto thePBS(5) s'tationWou'Id
beproportionatelylower.
(5) And it is alsopossiblein that
marketP) thattherewasalreadya
local PBSsignal. We find a (a)
numberof instanceswheredisthnt'ignalsmaybe(9) imported into a
marketeventhoughthereis already
a (1o) public televisionstation
availablelocally in that (11) market.
(12) QAndletmeaskyoutogobackto
your (13) discussionof observ'atio'n25
here. Why, in your (14) judgement,
would it be reasonableto expectthata
(15) cableoperatorin your'hypoth'etical
thatdid nothave(15) a local dlstaat— i

local publictelevisionsignal-'(17) why,
in your judgement,would thatcable
operator(1 a) plausiblyassignavery
highvalueto public (18) television
programming?
(20) A Well, we havedonequitea bit
of work (21) with public broadcasters
in thepast,andwith public (22)
broadcastihgona nationalbasis.
And I amawarethat(23) cable
operatorsin thissurveyarelooking
at (24) assigningvalue

to,'rogrammingwhich hasvaluein the
(2S) trackingandretaining
subscribers.

Page981
(1) And consistently,in subsbriber(2)
satisfactionsurveysandicuetorheri

satisfactionsurveys(3) (it's theSame
thing, adifferentterm),we find that
(4) PBSprogrammingis bftehgfved
highvalueby (s) consumers'heyI
considerit to beImportaht(6)
programmingthattheywould like to
have. And in ap) situatlbn*heie4
(8) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM:
Consumers,you'e(9) talkingabout
viewersoryou'etalking about
systems?
(1O) THE WITNESS: I'm talkirlg about
(11) subscribersto systems.And it's ,'nteresting, because(12) typically
publictelevisiongetsamuchhigher,'alue

(13) rating by subscribersand
consumers,in my experiemce,i(14) than

vfould everbe reflectedIn this v'iewing
levels.
(1s) But to continuethe'dis&uskio&or'he(1e) example,whereacable
operatorwaspositionedto (17) provide
somethinguniquethatwould not
other'wisebe (1a) availablei'n th4
market,thatwould tendto beby the (1 S)
cableoperator,in my experience,
valuedvery highly, (2o) particularly'henit': programmingthathis'(21)
subscribersreallywantand~find value
in.
(22) So his ability to'irniiort h dilstaAt
signal(23) wheretheredthetwieewas,
notonewould very likely (24) rejsult in'imgiving it avery highvalue. I would
(25) saytheonly reason'thisdoesn'
occurmoreoften is
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(1') you, in mostcasesnbw,'hauePBS
stationscoveringthe (2) vastmhjotlity of
householdsin thecountry.
(3) Sothereis only afew markets:in
which (4) thereis nota Ibcal PBS
station.
(s) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Do
you know (e) approximatelyhow many
marketsthatis?
p) THE WITNESS: I knowthatthe
reach— and (a) again,I'm
approximating— the reachof, I believe,
(9) all public televisionsignalsis close
to 97%of the (1O) country. But for the
purposesof whetherit'e (1 1) as'signed
to a local marketor notasdefinedby
this (12) proceeding,I would believe
thatthepercentageis (13) probably
lower, but I can'tansweithatquesfion'14)directly.
(15) ARBITRATOR WEFITHEIMt HN
therebeenany (1e) mathrialch4nghin',

thatregardto theperiodwe'e(17)
concernedwith or comparedto the
presentsituation?
(oa) THEWITNESS." Materialchangein
the (L9) availabilityof PBS?
(ao) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM( Yes.
(21) THE WITNESS."I would sayin
generalthe(22) availability bf PBS I

signalsoff theair hasprobably(23)
Iricreasedsomewhatovertheperied
from 5979to.1993,(24) but I'm not,
closelyfamiliar with thatsituatlbn.',
(as) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIMi: And
ybudon'thaue
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(1) anydataon thenumberof localPBS
stationsduring (2) this peridd?I

(3) THE WITNESS: I knowthatthe
numberhas(4) grownsignificantly,but
manyof thosesignalsoverlap(s) with
eachother. Sothatcannotbe
translated(6) directly into coverage.
m MR. HESTER: Your Honor, in: our.
direct(a):casewe havepresentedand
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decisionin that (13) yearwith respectto
thatsurveyyear?
(14) A No, therewasnot.
(15) Q Sowasthereanyformal
judgement.made(15) abouttheneed
for adjustmentsto thatsurveyas it (17)
relatedto PBS?
(15) A No, theciting in my reportof a
criticism (19) wassimplyassuming
thatthesamecriticism would have
(20) beenmadethathadbeenmade
in otheryears.
(21) Q Right. Sotheautomaticzerd
criticism (22) could havebeenapplied
in thatyearaswith respect(23) to the
otheryears,1983forward?
(24) A That'scorrect.
(25) Q Okay. Let mehandto you-give
copies
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(1) to thepanelwhatwe'emarkedas
PBSExhibit 2-X, (2) And I shouldnote
for the recordthatthis same(3)
documentis also includedin PBS's
directcaseasPTV (4) Exhibit 38, but I

did wantto mark it separatelyasan (5)
examinationexhibitsinceI wantedto
discussit with (5) Mr. Trautman.
(7) Mr. Trautman,haveyou seenthis
document(5) before?
(9) (Whereupon,theabove-(10)
referenceddocumentwasmarked(11)
asPBSExhibit 2-X for (12)
identification.)
(13) A Yes,actuallyI believethat I

have.
(14) Q And couldyou describe
generallywhat it (15) Is, please?
(15) A This is a listing of thesystem
by system(17) responsesto the
questionfour allacationquestionfor
(1 8) eachyearfrom 1990to 1992
studies. I would makeone(19)
correction,thatthe1990surveyis
not a Bortz (20) survey. It's a Burke
survey. But thatthis data(21)
reflectsthesystemby system
responsesfor the (22) systemswhich
carrieda PBSsignal.
(23) Q So if we- maybeit would be
easiestto (24) focuson thethird page,
the1992studythatMr. Bortz (25)
discussedyesterday.If we lookatthe
first line
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(1) entry,couldyou justexplainwhat
that line entry is? (2) There'sanumber
onein the left- on the left side(3) of the
page,andthentherearefiguresshown
for each(4) of theprogramming
categories.
(5) And couldyou justexplainfor the
panel(5) whatthis is?
m A Yes, thatwould befor a
particular(5) respondentto the
questionnaire.That individual, in (9)
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assignedto PBS.
(5) Q I believeyou mighthave
misspokenin your (5) answer.This is
anunweightedaverage,the13.7?
(7) A Yes, it's anunweighted
average.
(8) Q Okay. And theweighting,could
you just (9) describegenerallyhowthe
weightingwould becarried(10) outand
how it would affecttheaveragesshown
here?
(11) A Well, therearetwo weights
thatwould be (12) appliedto these
resultsin factoringthem into the (1S)
overallresults. First, therewould be
an (14) identificationof which strata-
within which strata(15) eachof these
systemsfell. And thatsystemwould
be (16) — receiveaweightfactorthat
wasappropriateto the(17) stratathat
it wasin.
(18) Forexample,in strataone, I

believein (19) 1992oneof every20
systemswassampled;and(20)
therefore,aweightreflectingthat
sampling(21) proportion- in other
words,thatsystemwould be(22)
given- would beweightedby a
factorof 20 to (23) accountfor the
samplingproportions.Whereasin
(24) stratafour, sinceall of the
systemsweresampled,(25) that
systemwould begivenaweightof
anlyonein
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(1) termsof - or of only relativeto its
proportion— (2) its representationof
thetatalgroup in theuniverse(3) of
stratafour systems.
(4) Thenthesecondweighting
processthat (5) goesinto the
questionfor calculationis to takethe
(5) royaltythat is paidby that
individual systemandto P)weight
theresponseagainby theactual
royalty that (5) theypaid
proportionateto thetotal royaltiesin
each(9) strata.
(10) Q Letmeaskyou-
(11) A Let mejust finish thatanswer.
(12) Q Sure.
(13) A Theresultis that,for example,
in strata(14) one,if 17 or 18%of all
royaltiespaid in the (15) universeof
systemsinto thecopyrightare
accounted(15) for by systemsthat
fall into strataone,thenour (17)
eventualweightingwould assign
17.6%or 17%of the(15) valueas17%
weightto all of thesystemsthatwe
have(19) in oursamplein strataone
in orderto beconsistent(20) with the
distributionof theroyaltiespaid in
by (21) systemsin theuniverse.
(22) Q Now earlieryou hadmadethe
observation(23) thatyou haveseenin

respondingto questionfour,
assignedavalueof 50% (10) to
movies,30% to sports,10%of their
programbudget(11) to syndicated,
5% to news,5% to PBS, 0% to (12)
devotional,andthezero in the
Canadiancolumnmay(13) reflecta
zerovalueallocationto Canadian,or
the (14) fact thattheydidn'tcarrya
Canadiansignalandwere(15) not
askedaboutthatcategory.
(15) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Is
thereany (17) significanceto the
numericalorderin which these(15)
systemsarelisted,onethrough31?
(19) THE WITNESS: Notto my
knowledge.
(20) BY MR. HESTER:
(21) Q And sojustagain,by way of
contrastor (22) to takeanother
example,if you look atwhat is listed
(23) hereasnumber11, perhapsyou
couldexplainwhatthe (24)
observationsareasto thatone?
(25) A Yes. System11 on this list
assigneda
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(1) valueof 5% to movies,30%to
sports,5% to (2) syndicated,25%to
news,30%ta PBS,and5% to (3)
devotionalprogramming,And again
azeroto (4) Canadian.
(5) Q And thetotal 100shownatthe
right-hand(5) side,that'sa 100%?
p) A That'sright. Theywere
requiredby the (5) natureof the
questionto assignvaluesthat
totalled(9) ta 100%.
(t0) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM:
Excuseme,arethese(11) - theseare
all unweightedfigures,arethey?
(12) THE WITNESS: That'scorrect.
(13) BY MR. HESTER:
(14) Q And all of thefiguresthatare
shownhere(15) arein percentage
termsI takeit?
(15) A That'scorrect.
(17) Q And so,theaverageshownhere
for PBSon (15) the1992survey- again
this is anunweighted(19) average,is
thatright?
(20) A Yes,that'scorrect.
(21) Q And it showsasanunweighted
average(22) 13.71. Couldyou explain
whatthatmeansasan (23) unweighted
average?
(24) A Yes. If you simply takethe
sumof all of (25) the31 responsesfo
PBS in thatcolumnanddivide
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(1) thatfigureby thenumberof
systems,31,you will get(2) that
weightedaverageof 13.71%. And
thatreflects(3) theunweighted
averagevalueor percentageof their
(4) programmingthatthesesystems
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PBS. O'Ae saiaeNIng with (21) 'evotionalsor Canadians.Thereare
manypeoplewho (22) simply get into a
cablesystemmerelyto enhancethe
(23) local signalperiodexceptfor
devotional,Canadian,(24) PBSor
sports.
(25) THE WITNESS: Well, and I think
you'e

31 cablesystemsthatgave(16) a
responseasto PBS, is thatright?
(17) A Yes.
(18) QAnd-letmemovelhispre~~

chart.(19) What I wantedto do is just
run throughthethree(2O) years,if I

could,andhaveyou give mewhatthe
(21) numbersarefor thethi eePeals. ~

Let'ssee,for — I (22) guessI will do it
this way, 1990. And I wantedto (23)
haveyou give mewhatthe'umbers'ouldbeof thePBS (24) respondents'nd

thenthetotal numberbf suwey(2'5)

respondentsfor eachyear,
Page991

(1) So, I'l helpyou try to fill this in.'(2)'or1992, I take it wesee31 cable
operatorsthat(3) gavea responseasto
PBS.
(4) A Yee.
(5) Q And In 1992,how manytotal
responsesdid (6) you receiveto
questionfour on thesurvey? ~

(7) A Actually, I believethatfigure is
in Mr. (8) Bortz'estimony.
(8) Q I think it is.
(10) A I believethenumberis 179.
(11),Q I have179 in my notes. Does
thatsound(12) right,toyou?
(13) A Thatsoundsright to nte.'14)Q And that'safigure that'
reflectedin (15) Mr. Bortz'estimoay?I

(18) A Yes.
(17) QOkay. Andfor1991,the
systemsgavea (18) responseasto
PBS— is thatnumber40?
(18) A Yee.
(20) Q And thetotal numberoflsylterris
thatgave(21) a responsein 1991 is
what?
(22) A Is 196.
(23) Q Okay,andthecomparable
numbersfor 1990(24) — first we have22
systemsthatgavea responseastb (25)
PBS?
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(1) seeingthatherein this'particular
systemthat is (2) allocatingextremely
highvalueto PBS. I would again(3)
ventureto say,althoughI don'thave
thedatato (4) supportit, but it's likely
thatthatis amarket(5) which doesnot
havea local PBSstation.
(6) BY MR. HESTER:
m Q And let mecircle backbriefly to
the (8) discussionyesterdayabouta
cableoperatorthatmight (8) have
assigned100%of thevalueof its
distantsignal (1O) programmingto
sports.You recall thatdiscussion(11)
yesterday—
(12) A Yes.
(13) Q- duringthetestimonyof Mr.
Bortz? Is (14) thatalsoconsistentwith
whatyouwould expectto see(15) in a
surveyof this typethattheremight be
one(16) particularcategorysuchas
sportsthatwould receive(17) avery
highvalue?
(1S) A Yes, I believethat is
consistent.
(is) Q Now-
(20) A It's anunusualresponse,but I

believe(21) it's consistentwith the
processthatwe'easking(22)
someoneto do, and I believethat in
theprogramming(23) marketplace,
we certainlyknow that it's possible
to (24) spenda lot of moneyon one
particulargroupof (25) programsand
fill therestof thechannelwith
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(1) programmingthatcostslittle or
nothing.
(2) Q And so now focusingbackagain
on thePBS (3) responses,is it fair to
saythatwhatyou'e(4) observingin
thesedatais thatthoseoperatorsthat
(5) havecarriedPBSasadistantsignal
placeaquite (6) high valueon it, and
yetyou haveotheroperators(7) that
haven'tcarriedPBSatall asadistant
signal,(8) andthat'sreallywhatyour
surveyis picking up, that (9) there'sa
highvalueplacedon it by thosewho
carried(io) it asadistantsignaland
otherswho did notcarry it (11) asa
distantsignalhaven'tbeenaskedto
placea (12) valueon it atall?
(13) A That'scorrect.
(14) Q Now again,focusingon the1992
pagehere(is) in Exhibit 2X, this shows
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(1) A Yes. And 173.
(2) Q 173systemsgavea responseto
question(3) four on thesurvey?
(4) A Yes,that'scorrectJ
(5) Q So if I dosomesubfiractionihere,
and (6) againlet'sfocusori1992,l

roughlyspeakingit's in P) ithe irangedf
148cablesystemsthatdid'otcarrya'8)

PBSsignalthatwereincludedin
yoursurvey?
(9) A Yea.
(10) Q And sofor eachof those148
systemsunder(1 i) yourmethodology,
therewasanautomaticassignmentof
(12) azerovalue?
(13) A That'scorrect.
(14) Q Sotherewere31 thatgavea
responseas(15) to PBSand148to
whomwas— azerovaluewas (16)
assigned?

X+AX(1@

(17) A That'scorrect.
(is) Q And again,sameexercisefor
1991 that (19) would be156of the
suwgre'spondentswould havebeen
(2o) assignedazerovaluefor PBS
automatically?
(21) A Yes,that'scarrect.'22)Q And for 1990,'itWould bewhat,'23)

A I believeso,yes.
(24) Q — surv'eyrespondentswhoh'ave'een

(25) assignedanautomatibzero
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value? MaybeI'l label
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(i) this aszerovalue.
(2) A Yes.
(3) Q Okay,thosewereall the
questionsI have.(4) ThankyouI
(5) MR. HESTER: Your Honor, I

pr'oposeto try (6) to reducethis to 8 1/2
by 11 form againfor easeof m the
record.
(8) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: All right.
I don't(8) makesom'edi'sag'reetnent.
It's up to youasto whether(10) that's-
maybethat'sno differentthana
blackboard(11) thatyou canerasers
(12) MR. HESTER: Okay.
(13) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: But
that'sup to (14) you. If youWarit to I-
(15) MR. HESTER: Gkay.
(is) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: iWeill at
this time (17) recessfor lunch. We'l
resumeagainin onehour.
(is) (Whereupon,theproceedings'ecessed

for (1 8) lunchat12:07p.m.)
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(1) A-F-TiE-R-N-O-O-N S-E-S-S-I-0-N
(2) (1.'13p.m.)
(3) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Any
objectionsta (4) admission?
(5) MR. HESTER: Are we onthe
recordnow? (6) You: gotmy'o'tionon
tHe record? I would:moveon them
recordfor theadmissionof PBSExhibit
2-X, whichwas(8) discussedduringthe
examinationof Mr. Trautman.
(9) I shouldsaythatthis is, asI

m'entioned(io) befoie,also'anexhibit'a
thePublicTelevisioncase,(1 1) but

sihce'Mr.'Trautrnanis actuallythe',
personmost,(12)familiar with these
data,.'I thoughtit'would be (13)
appropriateto havethis.submittedas
anexamination(14) exhibitthathe
sponsors.
(is) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Any
objection? It (16) will beadmitted.i

(17) MR.SATTERFIELCl: Kendall
Satterfieldfor (is) theCanadian
Claimants.
(19) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Pardon
me?
(2O) MR. SATTERFIELD: Kendall
Satterfieldfor (21) theCanadian
Claimants.
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will presentduring the (9) hearing
testimonyon thepercentageof distant
signal (10) carriersthat resultsin a
cableoperatorhaving (11) eitherits first
andonly or secondandonly distant
(12) — I'm sorry, first andonly public
televisionsignal (13) on via distant
signal retransmission.
(14) In otherwords,we will have
evidence(15) showingthenumberof
instancesin which cablesystems(16)
securepublic televisionprogramming
only via distant(17) signal. We will also
haveevidenceon theproposition(18)
thatwhenacableoperatorimportsa
distantpublic (19) televisionsignaland
alreadyhasa local signal,that (20)
therearedifferencesin the
programmingmix that (21) resultfrom
that.
(22) This is not pureduplication. But
that (23) will be partof our directcase.
(24) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Thank
you.
(25) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES: Can
I pleaseask
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(1) a questionin that regard?Assuming
thatasubscriber(2) hasa cablesystem
in his homemerelybecauseit (3)
enhancesthe local stationsexceptfor
onefact, and (4) that is thathe likes the
public broadcastingsignal (5) that
comesin, howwould thatbe reflected
on your (6) chart?
(7) THE WITNESS: Thesignalthat'
imported?
(8) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES: Yes.
In other(9) words,hedoesn'tcare
aboutanyothersignals, He (10)
doesn'tcareaboutsports,hedoesn'
careabout(11) syndications,he
doesn'tcareaboutnewsor the (12)
Canadiansor thedevotional. He does
careaboutthe (13) PBSstation. How
would thatbe reflectedon your (14)
chart?
(15) THE WITNESS: Well, you
rememberthatour (16) surveyis
directedtowardcableoperators,so
we'e(17) not sewingsubscribers,So
our surveywould not (18) directly reflect
theopinion of an individual (19)
subscriber.But to theextentthat in a
marketthat (20) is thecasewhere
amongthedistantsignalsthePBS (21)
signalhasa lot of interestamong
subscribers,I (22) would believeit
would be likely thattheoperator(23)
would recognizethatvalueandaccord
it a relatively (24) high weight.
(25) If it weretheonly signalthatwere
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(1) imported,which to my knowledge
happensvery rarely (2) from my
experiencein selectingthesesamples,

we (3) would not beableto conducta
survey— this survey(4) as it is
structuredbecausethequestionnaireis
not (5) designedto askonly abouta
PBSsignalcarriedon a (6) distant
basis.
(7) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: You'
havea lot (8) morepreciseresultsof the
systemsinsteadof often (9) complete
packages— offereda menuand
individual (10) subscriberscould pick
individual signalsor programs(11) off
thatmenu. But they'egenerallynot
givenan (12) opportunityto do that,are
they?
(13) THE WITNESS: No, they'enot.
But it's (14)—
(15) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Are
theyevergiven (16) thatopportunity?
(17) THE WITNESS: Well, the
technology(18) actuallyhasnever
really allowedthemto beableto (19) do
that. I think that— althoughmaybefive
to ten (20) yearsfrom now, you might
seetechnologythatallows (21) themto
makethosekinds of selectionsand
choices,(22) But you really don',even
today,havethat.
(23) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM:
Wouldn'tthe (24) technologynowallow
themto selectparticular—

I (25) guess
we'dstartcalling themsometimes
cable

Page986
(1) channels.Yes, I wanttobeableto
getWTBS and I (2) wantto beableto
getWGN, but I don'twantanything(3)
else. Or yes, I wantPBSandyes I want
news,but I (4) don'twantanythingelse.
(5) THE WITNESS: Thatcertainly is a
(6) possibility. Therehavebeen
operatorswho have(7) experimented
with whatareknownasa la carte(8)
packageswheresubscriberscanpick
usuallynota (9) singlechannelbut
maybea packageof only two or (10)
threechannelsandpaya separatefee
for that.
(11) And the industryhasfound,
however,that {12) theymaximize
revenueby chargingonefeefor — if (13)
you combinebasicandexpanded
basicfee,chargingone(14) feefor a
broadpackageof services.
(15) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Does
thatmeanthe (1e) individual subscriber,
if hewants—
{17) THE WITNESS: Well, I'm notsureI

would (18) characterizeit exactlythat
way, buttheremaybe (19) some
subscriberswho view it thatway.
(20) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: That'
notsomeone(21) who — theycanpick
all sortsof—

(22) THE WITNESS: Of options? Yes.
(23) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES:

Samequestion(24) really. Becausewe
weretalking with Mr. Bortz (25)
yesterdaythattheprimaryfactorthat
thecable
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(1) operatorhasto look at is diversity.
He needs(2) diversity. And I'm
suggestingto you thereis —

I (3) don'
know how many— one,ten, 100, 1,000
— there(4) arepeoplewho simply buy
thatsignalfor one,the (5) cablesignal,
for onereasononly, PBS.
(6) THE WITNESS: I think that'
probably(7) correct.
(8) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES:
Becauseeverything(9) else,theygeton
the local news. And theyneedto (10)
clarify — theyneedaclearpictureof
local news(11) signals— broadcast
signals,plus PBS. How would you (12)
measurethat?
(13) THE WITNESS: Well, again, I don'
think (14) theviews of an individual
subscriberarereflectedin (15) this
surveyor intendedto. But I think that
(16) somethingthatMr. Bortz mayhave
touchedon briefly (17) yesterdaybut I

think is an importantthing to (18)
understandis thatcablesystemsoffer
50 to 60 (19) channelsin many
instances,butwe knowfrom research
(20) thattypically an individual
subscriberwatches— (21) well, I think
thenumberhasgoneup.
(22) It usedto be five to six of those(23)
channels. I think it may beeightto nine
nowas (24) they'eaddedmore
channels.So individuals (25)
subscribersdon'ttendto watchall 50
or 60 of the
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(1) channels.Theytendto selectively
watch. But what (2) we alsoknow from
researchis thatthatpackageof (3) five
to eightor nineservicesthattheywatch
or that (4) group is differentfrom one
subscriberto thenext.
(5) And that'swhatmakesit important
for the (6) cableoperatorto offer this
widevariety. BecauseI (7) maynot- I

may,asabusinesstraveler,find the {8)

weatherchannelavaluableservice.
Someonewho (9) doesn'ttravelatall or
who hasnot much interestin (10) the
weathermay notfind anyvalue in the
weather(11) channel.
(12) So therearereasonsthatthe
operatorhas(i3) thebroadpackage.
(14) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: And
everybodywho (is) goesinto Denver
Internationalhasto worry about(16)
that.
(17) THE WITNESS: That'scorrect.
(18) (Laughter.)
(19) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES: I

didn'tmeanto (20) unfairly focuson
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populationin (19) orderto produce
resultsthatarerepresentativeof (20)
thatentirepopulation?
(21) A That is correct.
(22) Q And theerrorreturnsthatwe
havebeen(23) discussingfrom time to
timeandsomeof which you (24)
correctedthis morning,canyou explain
for us briefly (25) what it is thatthatsays
aboutyoursurveyresults?
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(1) A Yes. Theabsoluteconfidence
interval is (2) designedto indicatethe
rangewithin whichyouwould (3)
expectthatthereis a 95 percent
chancethat if you (4) surveyedevery
systemin theuniversetheresponse
(5) would fall within thatrange.There
wasa 95 percent(8) chancethatthe
actualresponseof all systemswould
P) on averagefall within thatrange.
(8) Q Fromastatisticalperspective,if
you (9) selectedasamplethatwasn'
random,would you be (to) ableto say
thatthe resultsof yoursurvey(11)
necessarilywererepresentativeof the
entireuniverse(12) of yourstudy?
(1 3) A No, youwould not.
(14) Q And it is thecasethatbotha
simple(15) randomsampleanda
stratified randomsampleare(ts)
designedpreciselyto representthe
entireuniverse(17) underobservation;
correct?
(18) A Yes,theyare.
(19) Q Sothesestudieswhich you have
discussed(2o) todayrepresentthe
entireForm3 cableoperator(21)
universewithin the limits thatyou have
described;(22) correct?
(23) A Yes. It representsoureffort to
select(24) asamplefrom theentire
universe,yes.
(25) Q And that includescable
operatorswho may
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(1) beoperatingsystemsin NewYork
City andButte, (2) MontanaandWest
Virginia andLosAngelesandall of (3)
thedifferentvariationsthatmayexist
within that (4) universeof Form3 cable
operators;correct?
(5) A Yes, it does.And I should
makeapoint (8) hereaswell thatwe
haveattemptedfor thepurposesP)
of this proceedingto conduct
statistically(8) representativeor
representativesamplingprocedures
(9) andto developstatistically
representative(to) projections.
(11) However,thereis — it is not
uncommonin (12) surveyresearchto
conductsurveyswhich arenot (13)
intendedto bestatistically
representativebut still (14) can
providesomeuseful information.
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Q But you wouldn'tb'eableto use
thatkind (18) of study,the latterstudy,
to whichyou referredto (17) say
anythingwith confidenceaboutthe
universeasa (is) whole;Correct?'19)

A You couldnot-youdoufdnbt 'roject(20) doseto theuniverse.
(21) QAllright. Now-
(22) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM:
Excuseme,sir. (23) Couldyou explain
howtheterm "standarddeviation" (24)
relatesto whatyou'ecallhd ibsdluttI
confidence(25) interval? 'age1003'1)THE WITNESS: Well, yes. The
standard(2) deviationis a'corhpohent
which entersinto the(s) variance'alculationsthatareusedin the
statistical(4) estimationpr'oce'dure.
(5) Thereis astandarddeviation~of ~

each(s) responseor each~-feare4ch ~

category.And thatwould p) not
corresponddirectlyto the'-whatyou'ee

in the (8) confidenceiiterval ie as'-
I believethere'sachart(9) underhere.
(1o) And theconfidenceinterval reflects'he

(11) probabilitydistributionwith the
estimatebeingthe (12) meanvalueand
theconfidenceintervalexpressingthe
(1S) rangearoundthedeclining
probabilityof a response(14) being
awayfrom thatmean.
(15) ARBITRATOR WERTWEIM: What
aboutthe(18) expression"standard
error"? How doesthatrelateto (17)
yourabsoluteconfidenceinterval?
(18) THE WITNESS: ThatVrotIld betlte
sameas(19) theconfidenceinterval in
this case.
(20) BY MR. STEWART:
(21) Q You discussedearliertodaythe
factthat(22) acableoperatorSeekstb
offer his subscribers(23) something
unique. Is thatright?
(24) A Yes.
(25) Q And acableoperatoris
motivatedto

Page1004'i)provideapackageof servicesthat
will appealto a (2) widevarietyof 'otentialsubscribers;correct?
(3) A Yes,that'scorrect.
(4) Q Now, is it alsothecase'thata 'able(5) operatoris likely to select
programmingfor resale(8) thatisi't 'lreadyavailablefor freeto his potential
p) subscribers?
(8) A I'm sorry? Couldyou repeat
that?
(9) Q Cableoperatorsseekoutthings
thatare(to) differentandnotalready
availablein thetelevision(h t) market ~

locally?
(12) A Yes,theydo.
(ts) Q Sothatsomethingthat— akind
of (14) programthatcouldnot'be '
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obtainedanywherelocally (is) 'off the
air for freeandwould beappealingto
(18) subscribersis somethingthata
cableoperatoris (17) likely to value?
(1 8) A Yes,that'scorrectiaswe liad
the('I9) disduskionwith regardto the
PBSsignal.
(20) Q And is it yourview thatacable
dperator(21) is familiar 'with thevarying
tastesof individual (22) subscribersas
JudgeFarmakidesposited'aboutearlier
(03) t'oday?
(24) A Well, theymaynot befamiliar
with 'the'(25)caseof individual
subscribers,but theyare'familia'r.
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(1) Theyregularlyperformcustor'ner
satisfactionsurveys(2) andc'ustomer
interestsurveysto determine
throughout(3) their franchisearea
What'hellrslubslcriberahave(4)
interestin.
(5) Q And doyou think thatthe
p'otentlal'(8)demandsof subsoribers
andwhatacableoperatorwould P)
valuediffers 'from marketto'a'rketand
situationto (8) situation?
(9) A Yes, it doesverymuchsoi
(1 O) Q Sothatthedistantsignal
programming(11) thatwould be
valuableto acablecpetatoIin Ale&
York (12) City mightbedifferentfrom
thatvaluableto acable(1 3) operatorin
Butte,Montana?
(14) A Yes. I would expectthat it
would be (15) dlfferentl in thatI
ekample.
(18) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIML'o all
chbld(tg operators:do suchlocal
surveys?
(18) THE WITNESS: I would saythatall
cable(19) operatorsthat I h'ave'woiked
with in my experience,(20) but I would.
imaginethatI wouldn'tbeableto say
(21) thatall cableoperatorsdo it. And
perhapsin small (22) marketsit might
be lesslikely to bedone.
(23) BY MR. STEWART:
(24) Q I'd like for illustration purposes
to draw (2s) threerectanglesup there. I

identify themas
Page1006

(1) rectanglesbecausemy drawing
skills arenotalwaysas(2) goodas
thoseof my fellow counsels
(3) And I'm goingto labelthese
rectangles(4) "I" for an independent
station,"N" for anetwork(5) affiliat,
and"P" for apublic televisionstation.
(8) Okay? I Justwanttheseirectangles
to represent,in (7) effect,theprogram
bundlesthatarerepresentedby (8)
eachof thesestations.
(9) Now, an independentstationmay
haveany (10) of thecommercial
televisioncategoriesincluded(11)
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(22) We objectto theadmissionof the
exhibit (23) becausewe arenotableto
examinethecolumnfor the (24)
Canadiansignalsto determinewhich
wereactuallyzero (25) awardsversus
which onesreflectthatthesystemdid
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(1) not carryaCanadiansignal,
(2) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Saythat
overagain.(3) Saywhatyour objection
is, if you don'tmind.
(4) MR. SATTERFIELD: Theexhibit
doesn't(5) distinguishbetweenwhich
zeroawardsin thecolumn (6) for
Canadiansignalswasanassignmentof
zerovalue (7) by thecableoperator
versusthe fact thatthecable(8) system
did not carryaCanadiansignal.
(6) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Your
responseto (1o) that?
(11) MR. HESTER: My positionwould
bethat (12) thatcertainly is something
thatcounselcanexplore(13) in
examinationof thewitness,but it is not
a basis(14) for refusingadmissionof
theexhibit.
(15) It is an exhibit that reflectsthedata
in (16) thedatabaseof theBortzsurvey.
And I think it's (17) directly probativeof
thefacts I wastrying to enlist (18) on
examination, I think it's a point that
counselcan (19) pursuewith the
witness.
(20) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Mr.
Satterfield,do (21) you haveany
commenton that?
(22) MR. SATTERFIELD: Subjectto our
stated(23) objection, I would statethat
wewould like to have(24) theability to
examinethewitness. We will withdraw
(25) theobjectionand reservethose
questionsfor the
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(1) witnessin thePBSdirectcase.
(2) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Since
thereis no (3) objection,theexhibitwill
beadmitted.
(4) {Whereupon,theaforementioned
(5) document,havingpreviously(6)
beenmarkedfor identification (7) as
PBSExhibit Number2-X, was (8)
receivedin evidence.)
(9) MR. NEIMAN: Onemore
housekeepingmatter,(1o) Your Honor.
(11) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Yes?
(12) MR. NEIMAN: We now have
copiesof Joint (13) SportsClaimant
Exhibit 7, of thechart, in smaller(14)
form. We distributedthemwith
counsel.And it (15) shouldbecopied
to eachof you.
(16) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: You
havedistributed(17) to counsel?
(18) MR, NEIMAN; Yes.
(19) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES: I

think onepoint (20) I could makewhile
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we'ewaiting, I think only the (21)
Chairmancanturn the recordon or off.
Sowhile (22) someonemightgetup
andsay"We'eoff the record,"(23)
pleaseunderstandthatthat isn'
necessarilytrue, (24) only if the
Chairmanturns it off.
(25) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Mr.
Stewart?
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(1) MR. STEWART: Thankyou. Good
afternoon,(2) Mr. Trautman. I'm John
Stewarton behalfof the (3) National
Associationof Broadcasters.
{4} CROSS-EXAMINATION
(5) BY MR. STEWART:
(6) Q First, acoupleof pointsof (7)
clarification. Thestudiesthatyou have
analyzedand (8) broughtto us in your
exhibithereanalyzedcable{8) operator
valuationsof distantsignal
programming{10) duringtheparticular
yearin which thosesignalswere (11)
carried. Is thatcorrect?
(12) A That is correctexceptwith
respectto the {13) 197SBBDO study.
(14) Q Yes.
(15) A Thatstudydid notspecifically
instruct(16) respondentsto consider
theyear1978.
(17} Q Sothatwhenyou refer in this
JSCExhibit (18}?, for example,and in
yourown exhibit to the1983 (1 6) BBC
study,thatwasastudyaboutthe
valuationsof (2o} thesignalscarriedin
1983;correct?
(21) A That is correct.
(22) Q Now, you'ealsofamiliar, I take
it, with (23) thefactthatthedistribution
proceedings,suchas (24) this
distributionproceeding,occur
sometimeafterthe (25) yearin which
thedistantsignalsarecarried;
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(1) correct?
(2} A Actually, I'm not—
(3) Q Well, you describeasoneof the
(4) criticismsof the19S3and 1986
studiesthattheywere (5) performeda
yearor moreafterthetime duringwhich
(6} thesignalswerecarried.
(7) A Yes. Thatwasa criticism of
'those(8) surveys.
(9} Q And do you knowwhetherthose
surveyswere (10} preparedasof the
timethedistributionlitigation (1 1) was
going forward?
(12) A Yes. I believetheywere
preparedin (13) preparation.
{14) Q And sobeginningwith 19S9,is it

thecase(15) thattheSportsClaimants
commissionedstudiesthat (16) actually
beganin eachyearin which thecable
(17) carriagehappened?
(18) A Yesexceptfor 1991. The
surveybegan{19) shortlyafterthe
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first of theyearin '92. But in (2o)
generaltheybeganin December.
(21) Q So in 1991,just to usethat
example,that (22) wasthe latestof
these—
(23) A Yes.
(24) Q — vis-a-vistheyearwhich — that
study (25) wasperformedprior to the
time thatthis litigation
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(1) happened.Is that right?
(2) A That is correct.
(3) Q So thefactthatthereis a 1993
study (4) thatwasperformedin or
around1993doesnot indicate(5) that
thereis or is not going to bea 1993 (6)
distributionproceeding;correct?
(7) A No.
(8) Q So thetiming of thosestudies
was (6) designedin orderto meetthe
criticism thatastudy (1O) performed
well afterthetime in which thecarriage
(11) happenedwas lessreliable;
correct?
(12) A That'scorrect.
(13) Q I wantedalsoto call your
attentionto (14) oneotherobservation
thatwasmadeby thepanelabout(15)
Exhibit 7 here. Are you familiar with the
syndicated(16) exclusivity rules?
(17) AYes, I am.
(18) QAnd doyouknowthatthe
syndicated(16) exclusivity ruleswere
re-institutedin 1990,—
(20) A Yes.
(21) Q — thebeginningof 1990?
(22) A Yes, I do.
(23) Q And thattheywerenot in effect
in 1986 (24) or 1989?
(25) A Yes, I do know that.
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(1) Q And thattheeffectof the
syndicated(2) exclusivity rules is to
deletefrom distantsignals(3) certain
syndicatedprograms;correct?
(4) A Yes,that'scorrect.
(5) Q Now, would thatbeconsistent
with a (6) patternof valuationof
syndicatedseriesthathada (7) decline
beginningin 1990?
(8) A Yes, it would beconsistent
with that.
(6) Q Canyou tell us in survey
researchwhat is (1o) thepurposeof
selectinga randomsample?
(11) A Well, thepurposeof selecting
a random(12) sampleis to beableto
havea statisticallyvalid set(13) of
responses;in otherwords,to select
a samplethat (14) is representativeof
whateverpopulationthatyou'e(15)
picking thesamplefrom.
(16) Q So if we'elooking at Form 3,
cable(17) operatorswho carrydistant
signalsin a particular(18) year,you
takea randomsampleof that
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(1) Q Now, thatwasthefirst yearthe
(2) devotionalswereincluded butthat
yeartheBBC (s) surveydid not include
us; right?
(4) A That is correct.
(5) Q And you mentionedthatthere
wassome(6) criticism leveledatthat
survey. And it wasonly p) afterthat
thatwewereincludedin thesurveyin
the (8) subsequentyears;right'
(8) A That'scorrect.
(10) Q Okay. I believeyou mentioned
before— (11) correctme if I'm wrong
aboutthis — thatbecauseof (12)
improvementsin theBBC surveyin
1983thatyou felt (1s) like thatwasa
reasonwhy thetribunalatthetime (14)
recognizedthe improvementsand
increasedthesports(15) awardin that
distributionproceedingto 36 percent.
(16) Is that?
(17) A Well, I believemy referencein
my earlier(16) testimonywasto the
tribunaldiscussingchanged(19)
circumstancesandnotspecifically
discussingtheBBC (20) survey.
(21) QOh,okay. Doyouknowwhatth
changein (22) thedevotionalaward
was in 1983relativeto 1980.—

(2S) A No, I do not.
(24) Q — or 1986,thenextsurvey,
relativeto (25) 1983?
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(1) A I'm not familiar with that,no.
(2) Q Okay. Let's look atyour Exhibit
A, Page(s) 31. And if you could keep
yourfinger in there,also (4) Exhibit G,
Page36.
(5) Q Now, justasMr. Stewart-this is
in (6) yourappendix?
p) A Yes.
(8) Q Question4. On eachof these
pages,I'm (9) askingthatyou direct
yourattentionto Question4.
(10) A All right.
(ii) Q Now, bytheway,isn'tthlsthe
result(12) reflectedon thecharthere?
(1S) A Yes.
(14) Q This is for all theyearsreflected
on (is) yourtable?
(i6) A Right.
(17) Q Soon Page31 thatreflectsthe
survey(18) resultsfor the1990year?
(19) A Yes.
(20) Q And Pages36 is the1991 year.
Beforewe (21) getto that, I justwantto
emphasizeonething and (22) make
surethis is clear. I think Mr. Neiman
mentioned(23) this. On thechartthat
you received— hementioned(24) this
this morningaswell. Pleaseconfirm or
correct(25) me if I'rn wrongaboutthis.
This devotionalpoint
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(1) right herefor the1983BBC appears
to showthatthere(2) wasa resultin the

1983BBC survey. Is thatcorrect?
(s) A No, it is not.
(4) Q Whereshouldit be?
(5) A Thedevotionalcategorywas
includedin (6) theELRA survey.
p) Q So is this the right placewhere
that(8) pointwould be?
(8) A Yes.
(10) Q And theslopeof that line woul'd
bejust (11) somewhatlesssevere?It
would comefrom this point (12) to here
Is thatright?
(is) A Yes.
(14) Q I'm justsayingthatmerelyasa
(15) clarificationto makesureof that.
(16) CHAIRPERSONJIGA'NTI". It"s
reflectedon (17) whatwas~presentedl
(18) MR. CAMPANELLI: Oh, okay.
Thankyou, (ie) Your Honor. '20)BY MR. CAMPANELLI:
(2i) Q Sorry. Nowl knowyou'vetaken
your (22) fingersoutof thsire,but let'si
just go backa little.
(2S) A I haveit.
(24) Q Looking atthedevotionaland
religious (25) categoryfor 1990,the

was4.3 (5) and0.7 in 1991,'Page3'6.

(6) MR. CAMPANELLI: I'm nowgoing
to give the (7) witness,thepanel,and
my co-counselaformeily (8) pfett)t
documentthatwaschahgsidbhcaQse'f

thechange(8) in thenumberstoday
which is markedDevotional(10)
ClaimantsExhibit 1-X.
(11) BY MR. CAMPANELLI'.
(12) Q Now, this is justasumniary'.
And I'd like (18) for you to confirm for
me, if youwill — I'l tell (1 4) youwhatthis
is. This is justatablesummarizing(15)
the resultsIn thepercehtallocatioiand
theabsolute(16) confidenceintervalfor
those,for theyears1990to (17) '92?
(18) A Yes.
(19) Q New,'doesttiis look'likean'ccurate(20) representationto you?
(21) A Well, yes,it does.Thepercent
(22) allocationis ourbestestimateof
whatthevaluefor {23)'deVotibnaI
programmingis. And I believeyour
low and(24) high rangewould
representtherangewithin wewould
(25) have— within whichwewould
havea95 percent
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(i) confidencethattheactualvalueif
wesurveyedthe (2) entireuniverse
would fall. But, again,I emphasize
(s) thatthepercentallocation
representsthehighest(4) probability
andbestestimate.
(5) Q Sowhatyou'reSaying 'epresentsthe (6) highestprobability'ndthebestestimateid in the (7) i

secondcolumnthere,the

percent'llocation?

(8) A That'scorrect.
(8) Q Sothatwould be3.8for 1990,
4.3fer (10) 1991,,and3.9for 1992;
co fr ect?
(11) A Yes.
(12) Q Now, thecorrectionthat'snoted
oin here(13) 'is thecbrrectionthatyou
gavethis morning.,lsn't(14) thati,
correct?
(15) A That is correct.
(i6) Q And applyingtheseconfidence
intervalsto (17) thepercentallocation
justto give ustherange,what(is)
would thatgive us if we'appliedthe
confidence(19) intervalto thepercent
a'Ilocatio'n?
(2O) %Well, asI said,thatwould:yield
the(21) rangewithin whichwewould
havea95 percent(22) confidence
that if wewereto survey,italaea i

censusof (28) theentireuniverse,the
actualahswerisould fall.
(24) Q Okay. And sofor thethree
years,is it (25) acorrect
characterization,then,to saythatyou
have
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e resulttherewas3.8and .6
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(1) Is thatright? 3.8 is thepercent
allocation?
(2) A Yes.
(s) Q And .6 is theabsolute
confidence(4) interval?
(5) A That'scorrect.
(6) Q And thenon Page36for 1991,
similarly, (7) thepercentallocationthere
is 4.3for devotionaland (8) religious
anda0.7allocationconfidenceinterval;
(9) correct?
(10) A That'scorrect.
(11) Q And thenI'd like to justaskyou.
You (12) havein herein yaurTable1 the
resultsfor 1992. (13) But theconfidence
intervalsareshownin Mr. Bortz's(14)
testimony. Isn'tthatcorrect?
(15) A That'scorrect.
(16) Q Thathavebeenadmittedhere?
Let mejust (17) bring this to youand
askyouto-
(18) MR. CAMPANELLI: This is Table
11 on Page(19) 31 of theBortz
testimony. I'm Justgoingto havehim
(20) remindusaboutthedevotional',
resultthere.
(21) BY MR. CAMPANELLI:
(22) Q Whatis thepercentallocationfor
1992?
(23) A 3.9percent.
(24) Q And theconfidenceinterval?
(26) A 0.6percent.
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(1) Q Okay. Now-
(2) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: It's the
sameasit (3) wasin '91 in both
respects?
(4) THE WITNESS: No. I believeit
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(1) a 95 percentconfidencelevel that
the rangewould be (2) no lower than3.2
percentfor 1990,3.6 percentfor (3)

1991,and3.3 percentfor1992? Is that
correct?
(4) A That is correct.
(5) Q And, similarly, thehigh endof
that range(6) would be4.4 percentfor
1990,5 percentfor '91, and (7) 4anda
half percentfor 1992?
(8) A That is correct.
(9) Q Okay.
(1o) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM; Now,
areyou telling (11) us thatanywhere
within that range,you'e95 percent(12)
confidentor certainthata 100 percent
censuswould (13) fall within thatrange?
(14) THE WITNESS: Well, I'd phraseit

a little (15) bit differently. We are
confidentthata 100 percent(16)
census,theaverageresult— the
averageresulting(17) from a 100
percent— theaverageresponsefrom a
100 (18) percentcensuswould fall
within thatrange. We are (19) 95
percentcertain,justasthis percent
allocation(20) hereis theaverage
response.
(21) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Now,
you'ealso (22) expressedsome
greaterprobabilitythatthemedian(23)
numberwould betheyield of a 100
percentsurvey. Is (24) thatright?
(25) THE WITNESS: That is correct.
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(1) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: How
muchgreater(2) confidencedo you
havethatthemedianfigure — is it (3)
somethingmorethan95 percent?
(4) THE WITNESS: No, no, no. That'
not the (s) way to look at it, The
probability distribution— if (6) you sum
— and I am notastatistician,Thearea
(7) underneaththis curvewould include
— with a bound (8) setto represent95
percentconfidence,thearea(9)
between,if this werethe2 boundaries
of 95 percent(1o) confidence,thearea
underneaththis curve,95 percent(11)
of the responseswould fall in thearea
underthat (12) curve.
(13) I can'tsayspecificallywhatthe (14)
probabilityof this point is, but, asyou
cansee,the (15) probabilityof any
responseawayfrom themeanfalls (16)
rapidly sothatby thetimeyou getout
nearhere,(17) say, in ourcasesincewe
hadabouta plus or minus2, (18) by the
timeyou getoutto 40.8, insteadof
38.8, (19) there'savery low individual
probabilitythatthe (2o) resultfrom the
entireuniversewould be40.8. The (21)
greatestprobability is in here.
(22) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: And
whenyou sayyou (23) have95
confidencein that result,howwould
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you (24) describetheother5 percent?
(25) THE WITNESS: Well, thereis a five
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(1) percentchancethat if you surveyed
theentire {2) universe,the response
would fall outsidethat range.(3) And as
you getfartherawayfrom thatplus or
minus (4) two, thatfive percentshrinks
andshrinksand (5) shrinks. So that'
lesslikely ateachpointaway (6) from
thatthatyou would getthatresponse.
(7) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: What
do you mean,(8) with a lower
confidenceinterval?
(9) THE WITNESS: I may not be
makingmyself (1o) clear. Outsideof
the95 percentconfidenceinterval, (11)
you would expectthereis a5 percent
chancethatthe (12) population
characteristicis outsideof the— is more
(13) than2 pointsaway,plus or minus,
from thebest(14) estimate.
(1S) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: That'
assuminga (16) confidenceinterval of
2.0? Is thatwhatyou'e(17) saying?
(18) THE WITNESS: Yes, makingthat
assumption.(18) As you moveaway
from — asyou go morethan2.0away
(20) from 38.8,ateachpoint further
awayfrom 38.8, (21) there'sa lessand
lesslikelihood. And it's much (22) less
than5 percentfor any individual point
thatyou (23) would have— you would
endupwith thatresult.
(24) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Well,
someof these(25) earliersurveyshad
confidenceintervalssubstantially

Page1021
(1) higherthan2.0, didn't they, or even
this onefor (2) questionsotherthan
QuestionNumber4?
(3) THE WITNESS; That'scorrect.
Thegoal of (4) thesurveyswasto
predictwith a high degreeof (5)
confidencefor theallocationquestion.
(6) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Sorry
to interrupt.
(7) MR. CAMPANELLI: Oh, certainly.
(8) BY MR. CAMPANELLI:
(9) Q Let me just makesureI getone
thing (1o) straight. Following up on
JudgeWertheim'squestion,(11) you'e
doneasurvey,surveyasasampleof
theentire(12) universeof cable
systems,operatorsof cablesystems;
(13) correct?
(14) A Yes.
(15) Q It's asampleof that?
(16) A That'scorrect.
(17) Q It's nottheentireuniverse?And
sofor (18) devotionals,for instance,
let'stakethis 1992 (19) figure. You said
thepercentallocationwas3.9 (20)
percent.So thepercentallocationon
this charthere(21) — you know, maybe
it's notshapedlike this, but it (22) would
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— thecentralpoint, thehighestpoint,
would (23) beat3.9 percent;correct?
(24) A That'scorrect.
(25) Q And thenyou showfor 1992a
confidence

Page1022
(1) interval of 0.6?
(2) A Uh-huh.
(3) Q Now, my understandingis that if

this is (4) 3,9 right at thecenterof that
thing and if you went (5) 0.6 this way or
0.6 this way,—
(6) A That'scorrect.
(7) Q — which would getus to either
3.3on the (8) low sideor 4.5 on thehigh
side,—
(9) A Right.
(1o) Q — you would have95 percent
confidence(11) that if you actuallywent
to everycableoperatorin (12) the
universe,thattheiranswerswould fall
within (13) that rangesomewhere.
(14) A That is correct.
(15) Q Is thatcorrect?
(16) A That'scorrect.
(17) Q And so for eachoneof these
figureswhere(18) for us it was0.6 in
this Table11, for sportsit was (19) only
2.2 percentconfidenceinterval
comparedto 38 (20) percent.Your
understandingis thatthis surveymeans
(21) you have95 percentconfidence
that it will beat this (22) pointwith the
greatestdegreeof certaintyor off in (23)
sports'aseby 2.2 percentoneway or
another,that (24) theentireuniverseof
answerswould fall. You have(25) 95
percentconfidencethattheyfall in
there,which
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(1) meansyou only havea5 percent
confidencethatthey (2) wouldn'tfall in?
(3) A Five percentprobability.
(4) Q Probability.
(s) A Yes.
(6) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: You'e
usingthe (7) words"confidence"and
"probability" interchangeably?
(8) THE WITNESS: Yes. The
confidence(9) interval reflectsthe95
percentprobabilitythatthe (1O) answer
will fall within that range.
(11) BY MR. CAMPANELLI:
(12) Q Justonelastquestionorsetof
questions(13) on this, againunder
devotionaldatathat'sreflected(14) on
yourTable1 andalsoonyour chart
here. You (1s) mentionedbefore,I

think, thatwhenyou were(16)
evaluatingthis tableandthechartthat it

wasyour (17) opinion thatthe
consistencyshownon hereis evidence
(18) of the reliability of thesedataover
time, thatas (19) it's beenconsistent
overtime, that'sevidenceof the (20)
reliability.
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within it; correct? Becauseit could
havemoviesand (12) sportsand
syndicatedshowsandnewsand
religiousor (13) devotionalprogramsall
combinedin thesamesignal; (14)
correct?
(15) A It may,yes.
(16) Q And for a networkaffiliate, that
kind of (17) stationwould have
programming— let'scall it anABC (16)
affiliate — thatcomesfrom ABC and is
notat issue(1e) in this proceeding;
correct?
(20) A Correct.
(21) Q Now, in additionto thatnetwork
(22) programming,it mayalsohave
eachof theotherkind (23) of categories
of programson it in thenon-network
(24) portion of its schedule;correct?
(25) A Correct.
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(1) Q So it could havemoviesand
sportsand (2) syndicatedseriesand
newsand religiousprogramming;(3)
correct?
(4) A Yes.
(5) Q Now, an educationalsignal
would havePBS (6) programming,
what'sbeenreferredto in this (7)
proceedingasPBSprogramming;
correct?
(6) A Yes.
(9) Q Now, in thesecableoperator
valuation (10) surveys,a cableoperator
who carriedone independent(11)
distantsignal,onenetwork-affiliated
distantsignal, (12) andoneeducational
distantsignal,whenhe'saskedto (13)
allocatevalueamongthecommercial
televisionprogram(14) categories
would be thinking abouttheprograms,
these(15) commercialprogram
categories,on the independent(16)
stationandthenetworkaffiliate;
correct?
(17) A That is correctto theextentall
those(16) categoriesare
represented,yes.
(1e) Q And thenwhatthecable
operatorwasasked(20) to do wasto
allocatethefixed valuesamongthe (21)
differentprogramcategoriesthat
appearedon those(22) two stations;
right?
(23) A That'scorrect.
(24) Q Now, backto ourdiscussionof
New York (25) andButte,acable
operatorin NewYork mightassign
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(1) differentvaluesto thedifferent
categoriesherethan (2) thecable
operatorin Butte; correct?
(3) A Yes.
(4) Q And let's look at Mr. Hester's
Exhibit (5) 2-X. Do you still haveacopy
of that?

(6) A Yes, I do.
(7) Q And turn to thesamepagehe
was looking (a) atwith you before?
(9) A The 1992dataor—
(10) Q Correct,thethird pageof that
exhibit. (11) Let's just look at Line
Number1. And thatrespondent(12)
allocatedavalueof 50 percentto
moviesand30 (13) percentto sports,
10 percentto syndicated,5 percent(14)
to news,and5 percentto PBS; correct?
(15) A Yes.
(16) Q Now, thatmight bea cable
operator— you (17) don'tknow this for
certain,butthatmight beacable(16)
operator,let'ssay, in NewYork City,
someonewho had (16) lots of local
newsandfor whom local newsor (20)
station-producednewson distant
signalswasnotas (21) valuableas
movieswere; correct?
(22) A Yes, thatcould bethecase.
(23) Q Let's look at Line Number2.
This one(24) givesmovies20 percent,
sports40 percent,syndicated(25)
series5 percent,news20 percent,PBS
5 percent,and
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(1) religious 10 percent. Do you see
that?
(2) A Yes.
(3) Q Now, this might bea kind of a
cable(4) operatorfor whom devotional
programmingis (5) particularly
attractiveto agroupof potential(6)
subscribersandfor whom thenewson
distantsignals(7) might be important;
correct?
(6) A Thatcould betrue,yes.
(a) Q And if you look at the rangein
thenews(1O) category,it goesin this
pagefrom zeroto 30 percent(11) in
varioussituations. I wish Mr; Hester
hadpicked (12) a pagethathada50
percentnumberfor news. But it (13) is
thatvarietywhich may reflectthese
cable(14) operator,differencesin cable
operator,marketplace(15)
circumstancesthatyourstudy
captures;correct?
(16) A Yes. You would expectthese
kindsof (17) variationsbecauseof
thedIfferencesfrom marketto (16)
marketandthedifferentsignal
carriagethat (1 9) differentsystems
have.
(20) Q And if your ultimateobjectiveis
to (21) measurethe relativevaluesof
theseprogramtypesfor (22) all of the
Form 3 cableuniversedoingsoby
takinga (23) randomsampleand
combiningall of the results,(24)
whetherthey'ezerosor 50sor 30s,
combiningthem (25) all togetherin a
systematicway is theway to produce
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(1) a resultthatpredictstheuniverse;
correct,—
(2) A Yes.
(3) Q — that representstheuniverse?
(4) A Yes.
(5) MR. STEWART: I haveno further
questions,(6) Thankyou.
(7) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Thank
you, Mr. (6) Stewart.
(a) Mr. Campanelli?
(10) MR. CAMPANELLI: Hi, Mr,
Trautman. I'm (11) Rick Campanelli,
counselfor theDevotionalClaimants.
(12) I'e just gota few questionsfor
you.
(13) CROSS-EXAMINATION
(14) BY MR. CAMPANELLI:
(15) Q Let's look atyourTable 1 on
PageVl of (16) your exhibit. Now,
looking atyourTable1, first I (17) just
wantto makeit cleartheDevotional
Claimants(16) hadnot retainedyou or
BortzandCompanyor these(19) prior
companiesthatyou hadworkedwith to
prepare(20) anyof thesesurveys. Is
thatcorrect?
(21) A No.
(22) Q And we didn't produce—
(23) A That is correct.
(24) Q Thankyou. And did we
participatein the {25) preparationor
gatheringof any information—
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(1) A No.
(2) Q — for anyof thesesurveys?
(3) A No.
(4) Q Whataboutwith regardto the
ELRA? I (5) think you mentionedbefore
the 1983survey, Did we (6) have
anythingto do with sponsoringthat
exhibit?
(7) A My understandingis it was
sponsoredby (6) the NAB.
(a) Q Okay. Well, now let's look at
your table(10) andtakea look hereat
thesefirst few years,up to (11) 1983.
Fordevotionalit says"N/A." Now, does
that (12) standfor nah,thattheyweren'
included in there?
(13) A Thatdoesstandfor the fact
thatthey— (14) respondentswerenot
questionedaboutdevotional(15)
programming.
(16) Q Thankyou. That'samuchmore
preciseway (17) of sayingthat.
(18) Nowthefirsttime. Sothefirsttime
any (1 9) surveyof this sort included
devotionalprogramming(20) wasthe
1983ELRA survey. Is thatright?
(21) A That'scorrect.
(22) Q And the resultthereshownis
what?
(23) A 7.24.
(24) Q Right. Twenty-four.
(25) A Yes.
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lustthink it was (21) mine,notMr.
Trautman's.
(22) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Mr.
Lane'?
(23) MR. LANE: Thankyou.
(24) CROSS-EXAMINATION
(25) BY MR. LANE:
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(1) Q Mr. Trautman,I warlt to'justgo'ackto (2) this chart. Are you 'saying'hatall of theresponses,(3) 95 percent
of theresponses,to thestarve)I' I'doA't
(4) knowwhich one. Which onewere
you using in that(5)case?Do you
recall?
(6) A Well, the38.8 I believe
reflectedthe (7) 1992results.'6)

Q Are you sayingthat'allOf th'e
sports(9) answersin the1992isurvey,i,
95 percentof themfell {io) within 2
pointson eithersideof 38.8?
(11) A No, I'm notsaying'that.
(12) Q Thatisn'twhataconfidence
interval (13) does,doesit? ~

(14) A No.
(15) Q And, in fact, isn't it truethatthe
(16) sportsanswersnotonly in 1992,
but in all of the (17) years,fell from zero
to 100'? If we looked,wecould (16)
probablyfind oneatevery5 0 percentor
perhapseven(19) every5 percent;
right?
(ao) A I haven'tlookedat thedatain
thatway. (ai) I know thatyou
identifieda 100percentresponse(22)
yesterday.
(23) Q Do youwantto takethetime or
would you (24) like to — haVeyou ever
lookedat it thatway?
(25) A I haven'tspecificallylookedto
seeif
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(1) there'sa responseateveryfive
percent.
(2) Q Would it surpriseyOU if the&
were?
(3) A No, it would notsurpriseme.'4)

Q sothattheresponsesto the
sports(5) questionsfall acrossthe
wholerangefrom zeroto 100 (6)
percent7
(7) A Yes,theydo, althoughI know
that,for (6) example,in 1992one
calculationthat I havedoneis (9) that
morethanthree-fourthsof the
respondents(1O) allocatedtheir'ighestvalueoravalueequalto but
(11) unsurpassedby anyether
categoryto sports.Sothat (12)
would suggestthat,again,morethan
three-fourthsof (13) respendente
gavea ratherhighvaluefo sports.
(14) Q But it doesn'tsuggestwhatthe
absolute(15) numberof thatresponse
is, doesit?
(16) A I don'tunderstandyour

i Zi88/95: CARP:
PA
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Q ls that? I'm sorry. That'
correct?
(23) A I believeso,yee.
(24) Q And then looking atthe
devotional(25) numbers,let mejust
readthemto you from thechart.
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(i) I'l just read. The ELRA studywas
7.24percent,but (2) yourorganization
or its predecessorsin thesesurveys(3)
did not producetheELRA study. But in
theothersthe (4) resultswerethe
percentallocationswereIn 19963.5, (5)
19894.3, 19903.8,andthenfor thenext
3 years:(6) 4.3,3.9,and4.0.
(7) Is thatthesortof consistency
that's(6) consistentwith your notion
thatconsistencyovertime (9) suggests
for reliability of thesurveydata?
(1O) A Yes, it is.
(ii) MR. CAMPANELLI: Okay. Thank
youvery (ia) much.
(13) Oh, I needto — excuseme— move
the (14) introductionof Devotional
ClaimantsExhibit 1-X. And (15) I would
alsooffer to makeit prettierby
substituting(16) adocumenton
Monday.
(17) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Any
objectionto the (16) admissionof
DevotionalClaimants?
(19) (No response.)
(ao) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: No
objection. It(21) will beadmitted. You
canmakeyour motion Mondayto (22)
substitute.
(23) (Whereupon,theaforementioned
(24) documentwasmarkedfor (25)
identificationasDevotional

Page1025
(1) ClaimantsExhibit Number1-X.)
(2) MR. NEIMAN: Justonemore
housekeeping(3) matter. I justwantto
apologizeagain. I'm actually(4) the
personwho preparedtheJSCExhibit 7
chart,not (5) Mr. Trautman. I'e just
noticedonemore,oneother(6) error
on it. I wantto apologizefor that.
m It's the1990study. TheCanadian
result(6) therewith thetrianglein 1990
shouldbedownatthe (9) bottom line,
notupwhereit is.
(10) MR. HESTER: I'm sorry. I don'
(11) understand.
(12) MR. NEIMAN: If you look atTable
1 on Mr. (i3) Trautman'stestimony,
you'l noticethatthereis no (14) number
for theCanadianprogrammingin the
1990(15) result. Sothereshouldnotbe
an indicationof the (16) Canadianresult
on Exhibit 7 for 1990.
(17) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: It
conformswith (16) Table1 there?
(ie) MR. NEIMAN: Yes. And I justwant
'to (20) apologizeto thepanelfor that. I

lE ROYAl.TY,FUNDS ' 'qAxgg)
question.
(1 7) Q All you'etelling me is thatthat'
(16) higherthansomeother'numbe'r.
You'enottelling me (19) whatthe
numberis; right, with that7
(ao) A I'm telling you thatthat'
higherthan(21),theresponseto any,
othercategory.
(aa) Q Nbw, bor/ectmeif I'm wrong. I

always(23) thoughtthatthe95 percent
confidenceinterval mea'nt(24) that If

you a'skedanothersamplecf exactly
thesame(25) sizeandcOmpositiori,in ~

19 outof 20 timesyouwould
Page1028

(1) expectananswerwithin thatran'ge.:
Am I wrong in (2) thatthinking?
(3) A Whatyou canstate'is that-'fiatis (4) correct. And I believeyou
canstatein this instan'ce(5) that if
you had95 percentconfidence,that
if you (6) wereto taked suhrefof'the
entirepopulation,that'(7)the'espdnsewduld fall within that
range.
(6) Q But technicallythlat'sinof thel
definition (9) of whataconfidence
interval is. Isn'tthatcorrect?
(10) A I would haveto deferte Dh.
Bardwellon (11) that.
(12) Q Okay. Now, justeothatlt's'lear,if we (13) drewa99 percent
confidenceintervalon this, it (14) would
beout, furtherout,Wouldn'I it, than~
what's(15) drawnherefor the95
percentconfidenceinterval'? It (16)
would besomewhereouthere. It
wouldn'tbecloser,{17) WoUld it?
(16) A Well, theshapeof thecurve
wouldn't(19) change,but-'ao)

Q But thepointswould beout
fa'rtherori the (ai) line; right7
(22) A Thepointswould beout
farther,yes.
(23) Q So, insteadof 2.2,we mightiget
something(24) like 3.1 or 3.2for the-
(25) A I haven'tdonethe
calculations.So I

'age 1029
(1) don'tknowwhatwewauldhget.
(2) Q But, I mean,it would behigher
than2.2, (3) wouldn'tit? i

(4) A That is correct.
(5) Q Sothatwhatthatimeansiisthat.'ou

have(6) to haveabroaderrangeof
answersto increasethei(7) probability.
thatyou'egettingthecorrectanswer;,
(8) right?!
(9) A I'm notsureI understaelwliat
you'e(1o) saying"a brtoaderrangeof
answers.'"
(11) Q Well, doesn'tthei99perci:enti
confidence(12) intervalgiveyoua i

broaderrange?
(13) A You seemto havephrasedit in
termsof a (14) broadeitrange~of i
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answers.It wouldn't—
(15) Q Right, thebroaderrange
between—
(16) A - changetheresponseto the
surveyat (17) all.
(16) Q Wouldn'tchangethe responses,
It would (is) changetheconfidence
interval,wouldn't it?
(20) A If you-well, by definition if
you'e(21) usinga 99 percent
confidenceinterval, it's different(22)
from a 95 percentconfidence.
(26) Q And it's broader,isn't it, orwider
or (24) greater,howeveryou wantto
term it?
(25) A Yes. Theplusor minusrange
would be
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(1) larger.
(2) Q Now, whatdeterminesthesize
of the (3) confidenceinterval?
(4) A I am not expertin thatarea.
(5) Q Well, you'etestifiedaboutthat,
haven't(6) you, in your descriptionof
themethodologyfor the (7) 1990and
'91 setting?
(6) A Will you refermeto thepage?
(6) Q Page33-34,for example,for
1991.
(10) A Yes.
(11) Q And you don'tknowwhat
determinesthe (12) confidence
intervals?
(13) A Well, I'm notsurethat- what
you are(14) referringto on these
pagesI'm notsuredoes(15)
determinetheconfidenceintervals.
Whatareyou (16) referringto on
thesepages?
(17) Q I'm notsaying. I'm askingyou
whatdoes(1 6) determinethe
confidenceintervals.
(19) A Whatdoesdeterminethe
confidence(2o) intervals?
(21) Q Yes.
(22) A I couldnotspecificallyanswer
that(23) question.
(24) Q Now, justfor example,todayon
Pages31 (25) and32you changedall of
theconfidenceintervalsfor
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(1) all of thosetables,did you not?
(2) A Yes, I did.
(3) Q And whatcausedthatchange?
(4) A A changein thedatathatwas
usedin the (5) calculation,not the
underlyingdata,buttheuniverse(6)
datathatwereappliedin the1990
tabulation.
(7) Q Whatdatachanged?
(6) A Thefigure for theuniverse
representation(9) by-
(i0) Q Couldyou tell me in termsother
thanwhat(1i) you'ejustsaidwhatyou
mean?
(12) A Yes. In 1990weoriginally-

ISTRIBUTION OF 1990,91, & 92 CABLE ROYALTY FUNDS XMAx(23)

the individual - or (6) not the
royaltiesfor the individual systems.
(9) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: When
you say(io) "sample,"you meanthe

thesame(is) sampleis drawn,was
usedin 1990. Firstof all, the (14)
1990surveywasasurveyfor which
we tabulated(15) resultsonly. That

samesystemsweresurveyed?survey
e (11) THE WITNESS: That'scorrect.

Let me (12) correcttherecord. We did
notconductthe1990(is) survey. We

(16) Q Excuseme. Didyoutabulateth
(17) confidenceintervalsfor it?
(16) A I did not personally.
(19) Q I mean,when I say"you," I mean merelytabulatedthe resultsof that(14)

survey. Thesurveywasconductedby
BurkeMarketing (15) Research.
(16) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: But

Bortzand (2o) Company.
(21) A Yes,that is correct.
(22) Q I'm sorry. Whatchanged?And

you told Burke (17) to-you were(23) goingto tell me in
differenttermswhatchangedto (24)
causetheconfidenceintervalsto be
revised?
(25) A Theresultsin the1989or in
the1990

(16) THE WITNESS: No. Wedidn'-
(ie) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM.'—
"Conductyour (2o) survey"—
(21) THE WITNESS: We did not-
(22) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM'.—
"amongthesame(23) companiesfor
1989"?
(24) THE WITNESS: No. In 1990Bortz
and(25) Companywasnot retainedby
theJointSportsClaimants
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(1) to conductasurvey. We later
agreedto tabulatethe (2) resultsof the
surveythathadbeendesignedand (6)
executedby BurkeMarketing
Research.
(4) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: But, in
fact, in (5) doingthesurvey,Bortzand
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(1) surveyhadbeentabulatedbased
on total royaltiesfor (2) theentire
universeandnumberof systemsin
the (3) entireuniversethathad
originally reflectedthe1989(4)
universe. In otherwords,the
universewhich the (5) samplewas
originally drawnfor, thecorrection
(6) reflectedanadjustmentto
tabulatetheresultsbased(7) on
applyingthe1990systemsand
royaltiesby strata.
(6) Q Okay. Soyou'eawarethatthe
1989(6) samplewasactuallydrawn
from 1988-2royalty (10) information,are
you not?
(11) A Yes, I amawareof that.
(12) Q Sowhatyou'resaying,as I

understandit, (is) somehowyou
changedthatfrom 1988 informationto
1990(14) information?
(15) A That is correct.
(16) Q And whatdid you change
exactly?
(1 7) A We appliedin theuniverse
datafor the(is) 1990-1 royalty
paymentsby strata,which was(19)
comparableto thedatathatwas
usedfor the (2o) individual royalties
of thesystemsthatwereincluded
(21) in thetabulation.
(22) Q Sofor eachrespondent,did you
changethe (23) royalty figure from a
1988-2to a 1990-1 figure?
(24) A No. Therespondentsalready
werebasedon (25) a 1990-1 royalty
figure. I changedthetotalsfor the
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(1) entireuniverseor Bortzand
Companychangedthem.
(2) Q Did peoplemovein andoutof
thestrata(3) asa resultof from, say,
Stratum1, Stratum1 to (4) Stratum2 or
viceversaor 2 to 3 or 3 to 4, something
(5) like that?
(6) A What I said is thatwe changed
the(7) universe,not theresponsesof

Companyusedthesame(6) cable
systemsthathadbeenidentifiedasthe
samples(7) in the '89survey?
(6) THE WITNESS: That is correct.
(9) BY MR. LANE:
(1 o) Q And justso I'm clearon that,but
you, (ii) Bortz, somebodyatBortz,
changed- if somebodyhad (12) moved
from '88 to '89- 1st'ssayit wasa
growing (16) systemandtheymoved
from aStratum3 to aStratum4. (14) Did
you movethem into Stratum4 for
purposesof 1990?
(1 5) A In thetabulation'?
(16) Q Yes.
(17) A We did movethem into
Stratum4 for (1 S) purposesof the
tabulationis my understandingof
(19) that.
(20) Q Now, wasthatthechangeyou
madetodayor (21) wasthatdone
previouslyandthechangeyou made
today(22) wasjustthis universe
change?
(23) A Thatwasdonepreviously.
(24) Q Juststickingto the1990study
for a (25) minute,referringto Page-
you talk aboutthis on
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(i) Pages17 and18; correct,in addition
to the (2) methodologies?
(3) A That is correct.
(4) Q And looking atPage18 in the
"Criticisms" (5) section,thesecond
paragraph,—
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(8) A Yes.
(7) Q — you saythat"approximately
one-fifth (8) of the respondents
mistakenlyomittedcertainmost (9)
often networksignalscarriedon a
distantbasis."(1O) Werethe
respondentsrequestedin the1990
surveyto (11) tell you whatdistant
signalstheycarried?
(12) A Werethe respondents
requested?
(13) Q Yes.
(14) A Thesurvey- thequestionnaire
wasnot (15) designedto requestof
respondentswhatsignalsthey(1e)
carried- requestedof the
respondentswhatsignals(17) they
carried.
(1 8) Q Soyou don'tmeanthatthe
respondents(19) mistakenlyomitted-
(2o) MR. NEIMAN: Readthewhole
sentencefor (21) the record.
(22) THEWITNESS: No. You'renot
readingthe (23) sentencecorrectly. It
says,asI alreadycited in my (24) direct
testimony,that"Thesignalcarriage(25)
informationprovidedby Burketo
approximately
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(1) one-fifth of the respondents
mistakenlyomitted (2) certainmost
often networksignalscarriedona (3)
distantbasis."
(4) BY MR. LANE:
(5) Q And how did you discoverthat?
(8) A In reviewof thequestionnaires
in them processof enteringthe
data.
(8) Q Did anyof the respondents
mentionthis in (9) the interviews?
(10) A I don'tspecificallyrecall
whetherthey(11) did or didn'.
(12) Q Did anyof themexpress
confusionabout(13) whatdistant
signalstheycarried?
(14) A I don'tspecificallyrecall
whetherthey(15) did ordidn'. The
surveysthat I reviewedfor the (18)
1990surveydid not havecomments
from respondentsof (17) - or reflect
commentsof respondentsof any
typeon (18) them.
(19) Q Do you know, werethere
different (ao) instructionsgiven in 1990
from theotheryears?
(21) A I don'tknow becauseI didn't-
I wasn't(22) involved in theexecution
of thesurvey.
(23) Q But there'sno indicationthatany
of the (24) — thiswould beabout43
respondentsreceived(25) mistaken
informationabouttheirdistantsignal
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(1) carriagewhentheyweretold?
(2) Justto beclear,this was— if you
turn (3) to Page48,which is the1990

ISTRIBUTION OF 1990,91, & 92 CABLE ROYALTY FUNDS ' 'Mw(24)
questionnaire,: Saturdaynight (2) at my housebecause

we hadall my ex-clerksoverthere(3)
and I talkedto him.
(4') I really didn'tunderstaridw'hat'his'5)positionwasoverthere.'I knewhe
wasapartner.(8) And I knewhehad
beenapartnerandhew'asaP)'itigator.
(8) And I know hedoesnot represent
theNBA. (9) At leastI know inferentially
becauseweweretalking (19) about
basketball.He didn'tmentionanything
about(11)that. I could find'out'moie
specifically,but I'm (12) 'rela'tively
chrtain. '13)Whetherhehasanyadministrative
(1 4) responsibilitiesconcerning
litigation in theNBA I (1 5) don'tknow. I

know hedoeshaveadminis'tratlve(1e)
litigation responsibilities.
(17) It's avery,very largefirm. And I

know (18) specificallyhetold methe
otherday just in talking (19) generally
abouthis positionhedidn'tknowa
great(ao):dealaboutparticularcases.
He knewaboutcasesin (21) theformer
groupthatheheaded,butgenerall)f
now.
(22) WhatheknowsabouttheNBA I

could find (23) out. Anything morethat
youwantmeto find outabout(24) it or
abouthim?
(25) We'l takea 10-minuterecess.
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(1) MR. GOTTFRIED: What is his
name?
(2) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: )His)

nameis Richard(3) McOombs,M-C,
capitalC-0-M-B. You know,', I'm not (4)
positivewhetherthere'ianS on there
or not. 1(s)shouldknow, but I donltfor
sure.
(8) well, JudgeFarmakideswanted
meto remindp) youwhatwe'elooking
for is somebodynot in this (8) industry
becausewe gatherthat'sthe
sensibility. We (9) wantsomebody:who
is notgoingto taint us in anyway. (10)
And I canassureyou I knowKatrina
well. And I think (11):she's

Very,'ntelligent,butshe's~not! in this (12)!
industry.,
(13) Yes?
(14) MR. HESTER: Whatwasthe
natureof her(15) practice,Your Honor,
while she— I takeit she(18) workedfor
abulbel'fyeahwith this felldw, l

Kevin (17) Forde?
(18) cHAIRPERsoNJIQANTI: l

Yes.
Kevin is a (19) verysuccessfulgeneral
pNactltioner,mainly in (ao) litigation~ did
a lot of work representirlgthepower
(as)companythere,ilthink i

CommonwealthEdison,'ndquite (22)
'

bit of — I knowsherepresentedsome
pensionfunds.(23) And I knowshedid
a lot of appealwork for Kevin. I (24!)

(4) A Yes.
(5) Q — you'etalking abouton the
second(8) questionthecall letterswe're
incorrectlylisted or (7) notthecail
letterswerelisted. Thereweresome(8)
stationsjustsimply omittedfrdm this'ist;correct?
(9) A Yes. And, as I said,in
approximately(1O) one-firthof the
instances,wediscoveredin
reviewing(11) thequestionnaires
which Burkehadpreparedtlhat (l12) l

signalshadbeenomitted.
(13) Q And thiswasaboutone-fifth of
216 (14) respondentsthatyou identified
on Page17?
(15) A Therewere173 respondents.
(18) Q Well, therewere216 includedin
the(17) sample.
(18) A You said"respondents."There
were173 (19) respondents.
(20) Q Sothat'saquestionI 'd like lto
getinto. (21) So in — I'm sorry?
(22) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI Ml'.

Lane,would this (23) be in

youl'xaminationagoodtime?
(24) MR. LANE: Sure.
(25) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: All right
Before
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(1) wedo break,Mr. Trautman,you'e
free. This is sort(a) of ahousekeeping
matter.
(3) We talkedatthebeginninghere
abouta (4) clerk. And I'd justassoon
this beon therecord.(5) We hadtalked
aboutaclerk. And I hadsuggestedthat
(8) therewassomebodyin Chicago,
oneof my former(7) clerks,whowas
availablewhenwewereconsideringit.

(8) PerhapsI shouldgiveyou further
backgroundsothat (9) you cancheck.
(1o) Hernameis Katrina,
K-A-T-R-I-N-A, (11) Veerhusen,V,
doubleE, R-H-U-S-E-N. Sheis
married.(12) Shewasmy c'lerk'for'bout

15yearsagooradozen(13)
yearsagoat least. And shewerked
with a lawyer in (14) Chicagobg thh
nameof Kevin Forde,very successful

~

(15) law, individual practice.
(18) MR. GARRETT: I'm sorry. I

missedthe(17) name.
(18) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Kevin
Forde,(19) F-O-R-D-E,fomherPrakideht
of theChicagoBar (2O) Associationinl
Chicago,prettyprominentlawyer, used
(21) to beaclerkfor oneoflthelfederall
judgesthere,(22) JudgeCampbell.
(23) At anyrate,herhusbandis with-i
and I (24) think he'stheonechiefly at l

issuehere- the law (25) firm of Mayer,
Brown andPlatt. Of course,you'e
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(1) familiarwith that. And I 'saw'imlast
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don'tknowwhatelse.
(25) Shetold meananecdotejust
alongthese

Page1041

(1) lines becauseI suggestedto herthat
herhusband's(2) law firm's namehad
comeup with CommissionerStern(3)

theotherday. And shesaidshewas
sortof surprised(4) thatthatwould bea
problem,
(s) Shesaid,"I'm working on a brief
now with (6) Kevin Fordeagain. And on
theotherside is my {7) husband'slaw
firm. So thatwon't bea problem,"(8) I

said,"Well, they look at thesethings (9)
differently thanperhapswe do in the
judiciary (i o) becausethat'saconstant
problem in thejudiciary. (1i) And the
counselheremight look at it
differently." (12) But that'syour
decision.
(13) Thankyou. Ten minutes.
(14) (Whereupon,theforegoingmatter
wentoff (15) the recordat2:16 p.m,and
wentbackon (16) the recordat2:28
p.m.)
(17) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: MI'.

Lane,you may (18) proceed.
(19) MR. LANE: Thankyou.
(20) CROSSEXAMINATION
(21) BY MR, LANE:
(22) Q Now, thereweresomewhere
around35 to 40 (23) cablerespondents
who hadbeengiven thewrong distant
(24) signal information in the 1990
study,correct?
(25) A On theorderof 35, I believe.
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(1) Q And noneof themexpressed
confusionabout(2) that,with you or
someoneat Bortz who discoveredthis
(3) error in reviewingthedata?
(4) A I don'tknowwhetherthey
expressed(5) confusionor not.
(6) Q But no onetold you thatthe
operators(7) expressedconfusion,nor
wasthereany indicationon {8) the
questionnairesthattherewas
confusion,was (9) there?
(io) A I did not supervisethesurvey.
I wasnot (11) in contactwith Burke,
so I — I don't— thereis no (12) reason
thatanyonewould haveinformedme
if therewas(13) confusion.
(i4) Q Now, whatwasthenumber— in
the 1990(is) study,whatwasthe
numberof systemsthatwas.(16)
selectedto representtheentire
universe?
(17) A Well, the1990studyuseda
sampledrawn(is) from 1989,which
includedoriginally 244systems.
(19) Q And looking at page17, what
doesthe216 (20) numberin the
paragraphimmediatelyabove"key (21)
findings" represent?
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(22) A That representsthenumberof
(23) questionnaireswhich Burke—
numberof systemswhich (24) Burke
attemptedto contact.
(25) Q Okay. And that'sa numberless
than244,
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(1) right?
(2) A That'scorrect.
(3) Q And whathappenedto those—
what is (4) that,about28 systems?
(5) A My understandingis that
Burkewasunable(6) to locate28
systems'tatementsof accountat
the (7) CopyrightOffice; therefore-
(s) Q So they—
(9) A - could not-
(10) Q I'm sorry.
(11) A - could not obtainsignal
carriagedata(12) for thosesystems.
(13) Q Now, sothe— so,originally, you
thought(14) thattheuniversecould be
representedby 244?
(1s) A I didn't think that.
(16) Q You didn'thaveanythingto do
with the (17) 1989—
(is) A Well-
(19) Q — survey?
(20) A- in1989,yes. But, in1990,I-
I did (21) not- did not attemptto
administerthesurvey.
(22) Q But someonethoughtthat in
1990the (23) universecould be
representedby 244systems,right?
(24) A Theywereworking with an
original list (25) thathadbeen— that
wasgoing to beutilized asthe
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(1) samplethat included244potential
systems.
(2) Q And of those,only 216wereever
contacted(3) I guess.
(4) A Wereeverattemptedto be
contacted.
(5) Q Wereeverattemptedto be
contacted.(6) Okay.
(7) And doesthatmeanfor thepartof
the (8) universethatwasrepresentedby
the28systemsthere(9) wasneverany
contactmade,right?
(10) A That'scorrect.
(11) Q Now, in yourstudies,did you do
any (12) analysisof those28 systems,
in yourtabulations?
(13) A Those28 systems— no, I did
not.
(14) Q And you knewthe identity of
those28 (15) systems,presumably,did
you not?
(16) A Yes, that'scorrect.
(17) Q Now, in the1991 survey,what
wasthe (is) universeor thesample
framethatyou selectedor (19) Bortz
selected?
(20) A 222.
(21) Q And how manyof thosedid you
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attemptto (22) makecontactwith'?
(23) A 221.
(24) Q Whereis that222 number,by the
way? Say (25) if you do this againfor
my sake,if you'd putall of

Page1045
(1) the 1990 in oneplace,ratherthan
two, it would be (2) really helpful to me.
(3) A Pardonme?
(4) Q If you put all of the1990datain
(s) consecutivepages,ratherthan
forcing meto be (6) flipping backand
forth in your testimony,it would be (7)
real helpful to me.
(8) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Are
you referring (9) now to '91 or '92?
(iO) MR. LANE: '91.
(11) THE WITNESS: Well, the222ison
page33.
(12) BY MR. LANE:
(13) Q Page33, right. Now, what
accounting(14) period informationdid
you usefor picking that?
(1S) A The first accountingperiodof
1991.
(i 6) Q And the 1992study, if you'dturn
to (17) page34,underthesurvey
sectionin thesecond(1 S) paragraph,
arethosethecorrectdatesof the
survey?
(19) A In referenceto the1991
survey?
(2o) Q Yes.
(21) A That is correct.
(22) Q So thosewereconsiderablylater
thanany (23) othersurveyperiodfor
anyof theotheryears,were (24) they
not?
(25) A Any of whatotheryears?
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(1) Q 1990, 1989,1992,atthetime of
theyear.
(2) A I — I wouldn'tsayconsiderably
later. (3) Thosesurveyswerebegun
in March,or the 1991 survey(4) was
begunin March of 1992and
completedby May of (5) 1992. The
surveysin otheryearsweregenerally
(6) completedovertheDecemberto
April period.
(7) Q Now, do you know in Marchof
1992whether(s) you would havehad
almostall of the remittancesheets(9)
for the1991-2data?
(10) A In 1991,yes,wewould have
had— that (11) was— thatwasone
reasonthatthesurveystarted(12)
when it did, thatwe obtainedall of-
essentially(13) all of the remittance
sheetsfor — for the1991 (14) period,
aspertheCopyrightOffice.
(1S) Q And so it would havebeen
possiblefor you (16) to indicatehow
muchroyaltieshadbeenpaid in 1991
(17) by eachof the respondents,
correct?
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(18) A Yes, it weuldMavebeen
possible.
(18) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM:
Excuseme. Do (20) you-
(21) THE WITNESS: It would nothave
been(22) possibleto reflectthe
royaltiespaid in 1991. It (23) would
havebeenpossibleto reflectthe
royaltiespaid (24) In thefirst half of
1991.
(25) BY MR. LANE:
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(1) Q Do you knowwhenthesecond
half of the (2) yearroyaltiesaredueby?
(3) AYes, ldo. But l alsoknowthat
the (4) periodMarchof 1992wasthe
first periodatwhich all (5) of the
remittancerecordsfor the-
remittance(6) recordsfor thefirst
periodof 1991 wereavailable(7)
from theCopyrightOffice.
(8) Q Is that-
(8) A Thesecondperiodarenot
availablefor a (1o) substantially
longerperiodof time.
(11) Q You don'tknowthatthesecond
half of (12) eachyear'sroyalty feesare
dueby March 1 of the (13) following
year?
(14) A I know that. But I also-what I

am (15) telling you is thatthe
remittancerecordsarenot (16)
availableimmediatelyfollowing the
endof the filing (17) period.
(18) Q You meanin thestatementof
account(19) records?
(20) A No, I meantheremittance
records.
(21) QSoI'm confusednow. You
didn'thavethe (22) '91-2 remittance
sheetsby this time?
(23) A We usedthe '91—
(24) Q By March4th?
(25) A We usedthe '91-1 remittance
sheets.
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(1) Thosebecameavailableandhad
beencompleted— the (2) processing
of thoserecordshadbeen
completedby the (3) CopyrightOffice
approximatelyat thebeginningof (4)
Februaryof thatyear,for thefirst
period.
(5) Q Forthe remittancesheets.
(6) A Yes,that is correct.
(7) Q Not for thestatementof account
(8) information.
(9) A That'scorrect.
(10) Q Whendid thestatementof
account(11) informationbecome
availablefor '91-1?
(12) A I don'tknowwhen it first
became(13) available. I know that
thestatementof account(14)
informationwasavailableat thetime
thatwe had (15) obtainedall of the
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remittancerecords.
(16) Q Sotheywerebothavailableat
thesame(17) time, is thatwhatyou'e
saying?
(18) A That'scorrect.
(19) Q I wanttogo backtothe
beginningof your (ao) testimonyhere,
work my waythroughit. I'd like to (21)
starton page4 of yourtestimdny.~
Thereyouare(22) referringto the 1979
BBD&O study,right?
(23) A Yes.
(24) Q And in thesecondparagraph,o
thefirst (25) full paragraphon page4,
right above"criticisms,"

Page1049'1)you indicatedthatamongthedther
surveyquestions(2) wasonethat
sportsandmovieswould becarried
most(3) substantiallyin aschedule
arrangedby theoperators(4)
themselves.Do youseethat?
(5) A Yes, I do seethat. ~

(6) Q And whatdoyou meanby that?
(7) A Therewasaquestionin that
surveythat(8) askedoperatorsif
theycouldarrangea sch'eduleof (9)
distantsignalprogramminggaby i

themselves,howwould (1o) theydo
so?
(11) Q Sooneof thequestionswas,
howwouldyou (12) arrangeaschedule
if you hadtheseprogrammingtypes?
(13) And thenhowwould youvaluethat
schedule?Is (14) thatwhatthe
sequencewas?
(15) A No.
(16) Q No? Whatwasthesequence?
(17) A Thesequencewasthefirst
questionwas,(18) howwOuld yOu
value- or, excuseme— how would
you (19) arrangea scheduleof
programmingon thosedistant(ao)
signals?Thesecondquestion
relatedto valuewas, in (21) my
understanding,independent.It did
not refer(aa)specificallyto the
schedulearrangedby themselves.
(23) Q And in yourcriticismsof that,
wasthere(24) anycriticism of the,'uestionabouthowyouwould (as)
arrangeaschedulebyyourself?

Page1050
(1) A It wasnot identified in the
documentsI (2) reviewed.
(3) Q And wasthatquestionalso
askedin the (4) 1980BBD&O surveyas
reflectedon page5 of your (5)
testimonyin theparagraphrightabove
"criticisms"?
(6) A Yes,the lastsentenceof that-
(7) Q So in those— I'm sorry.
(8) A The lastsentenceof that i

paragraph.
(9) Q So in thosetwo surveys,the
operators(1 0) wereaskedhowwould

theyarrangeaschedule,right?
(11) A Yes, theywereAskedthat'uestion.

(12) Q And thenthenextsurveywasin
1983, (13) correct?
(14) A After the1980sUrvhy,Qes!
(15) Q And wasthereanyciiticism ~of

that(16) questionin the'1980survey?
(17) A Any -'ot in 'the'documents
that I (18) reviewed.
(19) Q And in the1983,Brown, Bortz &
Coddington(2o) presentedthefirst of
WhatI'l eall theBortz study,(21)
correct?
(22) A Brown, Bortz 8 Coddington
presentedif, (23) yes.
(24) Q And thatquestiohwasnbt
included,was(as) if?
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(1.) A No, it wasnot.
(2) Q And do you knowwhy that
questionwasnot (3) included?
(4) A I dont know'specifically. I

know that(5) thepurposeof the
surveywasanattemptto determine
(6) the- Waeto 'attemptto'etermine
how thevalueof — (7) Sherelattive
valueof 'programmingwould be
allocated.
(8) Q And wasn'tit to determinethe
relative(9) valuein a freemarket
situation?
(10) A I don'tknow if thosespecific
termswere(11) used. ~

(12) Q Do you think thatoperators
mightwantto, (13) if theywerebuying
individual programcategoriesby (14)
themselves,arrangeit im palrticulari
waysthatmight (15) bedifferentfram
theway it is arrangednew in (16) distant
signals?
(17) A I believethatrespondents',-if
they- (18) areyou proposing.a
hypothetical?
(19) Q Yes.
(ao) A I believethatrespondentsmay
value(21) certainprogrammingmore
highly thanotherprog'ramming(22)'n

distantsignals;and,therefore,
thattheymight.(23)schedUleIthat
programmingdifferentlythanthe
way it (24) is schedulednow if they
hadthechoice.
(25) Q If theywereoperatinginiafree,
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(1') marketplace,andtherewas,'no,'ompulsorylicense,they (a) coulddo
that,couldn'tthey?
(3) A If - notnecessdrilyjonlthdse,
specific(4) signals.
(5) Q No. But theycould buy
programmingand (6) createtheirown
channelthatlooked:like adistant(7)
signal if they— andtheycouldgetany
of these(8) programtypesand:put
themtogetherinto their,own (9)
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channel,could theynot?
(10) A Theoretically,theycould do
that,yes.
(11) Q And whatdo you understandto
bethe goal (12) — and I'l just limit this to
the— l guesstheonly (13) onethat
you'etestifying aboutthatyou actually
(14) workedon that'srelevantfor this
caseis the 1991 (15) survey?
(16) A Are you referringto the
surveysconducted(17) between-
(16) Q Thatarereportedin this — in your
(19) testimony.
(20) A I workedon, as I said in my
direct (21) testimony,in a limited role
on the1983studyby BBC, (22) on the
1986study,andon the1989,1991,
1992,and (23) '93 studies.
(24) Q Whatdid you understandto be
thegoal of (25) the 1991 and '92
studies?
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(1) A Thegoalof thestudieswasto
best(2) approximatethetaskthatthe
tribunalwasfacedwith, (3) which is
to allocateroyalty paymentsamong
the (4) variouscategoriesof
programmingthatareat issuein (5)
this proceeding.
(6) Q And is thatgoalwithin the
contextof a (7) compulsorylicense,or
not?
(6) A Thegoalwasanattemptto,
within the (9) fixed dollaramounts
thatarereflectedin royalty (io)
payments,replicatewhatwould
likely happenin the (11) free
marketplace.
(12) Q So turning to questionnumber4
on (13) page54,thatrelatesto the 1991
survey,doesit not?
(14) A Yes.
(15) Q So the fixed dollaramount
referredto in (16) the—

I guessit's in the
secondparagraphof (17) question4,
wasthatsupposedto relateto the
royalty (16) paymentsin your mind?
(19) A ln my mind?
(2o) Q Yes.
(21) A Thatwassupposedto reflect
what (22) percentageanoperator
would allocateof a fixed (23) dollar
amountin their mind—
(24) Q I understandthat. Whatdoes—
(25) A- with this typeof
programming.
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(1) Q Whatdoesthefixed dollar
amountmean?(2) Whatdid you think
thatthefixed dollaramountmeant?
(3) A What — thegoalof this
questionis to (4) instructthe
respondentto think in termsof a
fixed (5) dollaramount,not me.
(6) Q l know. But you, in helpingto
create(7) this study,hadan ideaof

whatyou wantedthe (6) respondentsto
think, did you not?
(9) A We wantedthe respondentto
think in terms(io) of how theywould
allocatethevalue,thevaluethat (11)
theyheld for theprogramming
categoriesthatare(12) listed below.
(13) Q Okay. And did you wantthemto
just (14) allocate— how did you want
themto allocatevalue, (15) basedon
what?
(16) A Basedon their judgmentof the
relative(17) valueof the
programming.
(is) Q Without regardto whatthis fixed
amount(19) is?
(20) A The fixed amountwas
intended— the fixed (21) amountwas
at the— was in theperceptionof the
(22) respondent.
(23) Q And that'swhatyou justwanted,
some(24) amorphousperceptionand
eachrespondentcould be (25)
different?
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(1) A Not anamorphousperception,
a perception(2) of thetotal valueof
theprogrammingcarriedon (3)
distantsignal.
(4) Q Soweretheysupposedto think
of (5) 100percent,that'sthetotalvalue
of programming?
(6) A No. Thetotal valueof
programmingis a (7) fixed dollar
amount.Theywereaskedto allocate
that (6) in percentageterms.
(9) Q Okay. But that's—

I guessthat'
my (io) point. You only askedthem
aboutpercentage.You (11) told them
this was relativevalue. You didn'tgive
(12) themadollaramount. Whatdoes
thefixed dollar (13) amount— whatdoes
thatsayto them?
(14) A I—

(15) Q How did they identify that? What
did you (16) wantthemto think about?
(17) A I'ealreadyansweredthat.
That'stheir (16) perceptionof the
total valueof theprogramming(19)
carriedon distantsignal.
(20) Q But it hasno dollarvalue.
(21) A It hasa dollarvalue,which is
thetotal (22) valueof programming
on distantsignals.
(23) Q Is thatthesameastheir royalty
payments(24) paid for thosedistant
signals?
(25) A It maynot beexactlythesame.
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(1) Q Did you wantthemto think of it
to be (2) nearlythesame?In the
context— did you wantthem (3) to think
in thecontextof royalty payments?
(4) A I did notwantthemto think in
contextof (5) royalty payments,
becauseI did notwantthem— (6)

specifically,becauseI did notwant
them to havean (7) indicationof why
theywererespondingto this (6)
question,andthatthis responseto
this question(9) might somehow
affecttheamountof royalty
payments(10) thattheyhadto pay,or
affectthem in someother(11) way. I

wantedthemto respondin an
unbiasedmanner.
(12) Q And do theyhaveanyother
contextfor (13) thinking aboutthe
distantsignalsthatyou listed for (14)
thembut in thecompulsorylicense?
(15) A Excuseme. Couldyou repeat
thequestion?
(16) Q You list distantsignalsfor them,
(17) correct?
(16) A That'scorrect.
(19) Q And you repeatthemat leastone
other(20) time by thetime they'e
thinking aboutthese(21) percentage
terms,right?
(22) A Yes.
(23) Q And theonly way thatthey'e
everthought(24) aboutdistantsignals
is in thecontextof royalty (25)
payments,isn't it? Thereis no other—
theyhave
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(1) neverpurchasedthem in anyother
way, havethey?
(2) A Theyhave— theyhave
purchasedthem in (3) returnfor
copyrightfees,yes,aswell as
paymentsto (4) satellitedistributors
in someinstances.
(5) Q In this list of — in thechartthat
you (6) provided,page1, did you
performanyanalysisof the (7)
individual respondentsto seeif there
wasconsistency(6) amongindividual
respondentsacrosshere?
(9) A Whenyou referredto
individual {io) respondents,what
exactlyareyou referringto?
(11) Q Peoplethatareindividualswho
havecable(12) systemsthatanswered
thesurveyin oneor moreyears.
(13) A Well, if theyansweredthe
surveyin one(14) year,how could I

comparethatresponseacross—
(15) Q Well, if theyanswereditin—
(16) A — morethanoneyear?
(17) Q — two years,you could,couldn'
you?
(18) A Yes.
(19) Q Did you look atthat?
(20) A I havelookedat that,yes.
(21) Q And is thereaconsistencythere
in your (22) mind?
(23) A I believethatthereis.
(24) Q Okay.
(25) A Thereis- we have,in looking
at that,
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(1) havedeternIIRsdthatbetween60
and70 percentof (2) responses— of
respondentswho answerthesurvey
on (8) morethanoneoccasion
answeredwithin a rangeof plus (4) or
minus10 pointsof previous
responseto themajor (5) categories
of theprogramming?
(8) Q And whatdo you considerthe
major (7) categoriesof programming?
(8) A In thissurvey,live
professionaland (s) collegesports,
movies,andsyndicatedshows,
series,(1o) andspecials.Or I should
saythatthosewerethe (11)
categorieswhich I reviewedtheday
before.
(12) Q Now, do you still havePBS
Exhibit 2-X?
(&8) A Yes, I do.
(14) Q If I look atPBSExhibit 2-X
acrossfrom (1 5) 1990to 1991,to 1992,
and I just look atthePBS (18) response
column,okay, I just look attheaverage
(17) underthatcolumn, It goesfrom 18.
to 14to 13, (18) right?
(19) A That'scorrect,yes.
(20) Q And thatshowsadownward
trend,doesit (21) not?
(22) A It doesn'tshow- I can'tsay
that It (23) showsa trend.
(24) Q Well, thenumber14 is lessthan
the(25) number18, correct?
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(1) A That is correct.
(2) Q Now, if I look atyourTable1, the
(3) numbersfor 1990to '92go 2.7,2.9,
and3.0, correct?
(4) A That'scorrect.
(5) Q And thenumber3.0 is greater
thanthe (8) number2.7, is it not?
(7) A Yes.
(8) Q Sothat if I lookedatoneexhibit I

would (s) get,at leastin my mind, I

would — therewould be (1 0) some
suggestionthatthenumberis going
down,and if (11) I lookedattheother
table,thereis somesuggestion(12) the
numberis goingup.
(18) A Well, I don'tthink you could
saythat (14) thereis some
suggestionthatthenumberis going
up (15) in the1990, '91,and'92
overall results.2.7,2.9, (16) and3.0
arehighly consistentresults,in my
view.
(17) Q Are youawareof thefactthatthe
PBS (18) stationsarepaid for ata
particularroyalty rate?
(1s) AYes, lam.
(2O) Q And you'eawarethatthe— each
cable(21) systempaysfor theentire
stationwhen it getsit?
(22) A Yes.
(28) Q Unlike theotherprogram
categories,(24) right, exceptfor
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Canadians?
(25) A That'smy understianding,yes
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(1) Q And did you makeany
comparisonof the (2) royalty payments
by thePBSrespondentswith their (8)
percentageallocationsto 'determine
whethertheywere(4) valuingthese
basedonwhattheirbehaviorwas?
(5) A No, I did not makethat
comparison.
(8) MR. LANE: AtthlstirAe, Mr. 'hairman,I'd (7) like to introducea
one-pageexhibit, Exhibit Number(8)'3-X,which is achartentitled
"Comparisonof 1992(s) Borti Suivey,"
PBSresponseswith the1992royalty
(1 0) paymentsfor PBSof thosesamei

systems.
(11) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: This is
whatexhibit (12) number,please?
(13) MR. LANE: 13-X.
(14) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Thank
you.
(15) (Whereupon,theabove-refer'red'18)to documentwasmarkedasPS
(17) Exhibit No. 13-X for (18)
identification.)
(1s) BY MR. LANE:
(20) Q Now, I

understand,'Mr.'rautman,

thatall (21) of thesurveysare
in theroom in thoseboxesover(22)
there.
(28) A Yes.
(24) Q And if you'd like to checkthese,
I'd be (25) happyjust- I did makea
comparisonquickly. If you
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(1) wantto, you cancomparethePBS
valueswith the (2) numbersreportedin
PBS2-X, andI'l statefor the (8) record
thatthesame- for example,thereis
160,and(4) if you matchup thevarious
otherones,there's(5) matching
numbers.
(6) Now, you understand'whata'DSE
is, doyou (7) not, Mr. Trautmal1? i

(8) A Yes, I do.
(s) Q And you knowthatPBS- each
signalis (10) chargedat .25DSE,
correct?
(11) A That is correct.
(12) Q And thenothersignals,
dependingon the(13) typdof klgrjal, ~

arevaluedeitherat1.0or.25. Do (14)
youunderstandthat?
(15) A Yes, I do understandthat.
(16) Q And doyou knowthatWTBS, for
example,is (17) valuedat1.0DSE?
(18) A I believethat'scorrect,yes.
(1S) Q So if we look atthefourth line
here(20) that'smarked1426,andthat-
doyou recognizethat(21) numberas
onethatwould correspondto the
number— (22) I thinkyou called it the
randomnumberfor each(28) interview

j E ROYALTY FUNDS .''.'xIIIAx(m)
-'to thesequenceof randomnumbers
that(24) you usedfar th$ '94st(dyi?
(25) A I'm — explainthatto meagain.
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(1) Q In eachsurveyinstrument,there
hadbeen(2) — someonehsid pjacsida
number,I assumedthat it liad (8) been
you orsomeoneatBorh'., tIIIat I'thiriik
hasbeen(4) termeda riIndbm-'5)

A Yes,a randomnuniber. I'in
familiar with (8) that.
m Q Okay. And thesearethe random
numbersin (8) the left-hiandcolumh.
(s) A Yes. '10)Q Okay. And thenyou seein the
fourth ohe,(11) 1426,WTBS, ahd 'LIW.Do youseethat?
(12) A Yes. '18)Q And that is thefamous60
percentone, is (14) it not, thatyou
discussedwith Mr. Hesterearlier(15)
today? ReceivedaPBSvaluein the
nextto theright- (1e) handcolumn?
(17) A Well, if that Is - I'm goingto
assume(18) thatthat is correct,yes.
(19) QAndifwe measuredtheDSE
valueof the (20) PBSsignalthereof .25
to thetotal DSEvalue,that (21) would
equateto 20 percentof the royalty
paymentthat (22) wasmadefor that
system.That is thecalculation(28) that
youseethere.Okay, Doyou-'isthat
accurate(24} in your mind?
(25) A Yes, I seethe.25dividedby-
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(1) Q And sothis personvaluedPBS
signalat60 (2) percent,althoughit only
accountedfor 20 percentof (8) its — of
thatsystem'sroyalty payment. Doyou
see(4) that?
(5) A That is correct.
(8) Q Okay. And base'doI1 an'nd'ex
thathasthe(7) - simply an indexof the
valueascomparedto the (8) actual
payment,thatwould be300-basedon
a'100(9) 'index,thatWould bea300,
woukl It noP
(io) A Yls. TheRF- thepayment,
however,is (11) notan

indicator'ecessarilyof whattheoperator,(12)
would bewilling to payfor thatPBS
signal.
(18) Q I'm notsayingthat it is. It's an
(l4) irIdication of what it did payfof the
signal,right?
(&5) A That'scorrect.
(18) Q Sothen,justsowe-'an'dyou,
had(17) correctlysurmisedin )Iouf
discussionwith Mr..Hester,'(18)',thatthis
waslikely to beasituationwith'justa'18)superstationandonePBS'station,
andthat's—
(20) A Yeah,that'scorrect.
(21) Q — appearsto bewhathappened,
right?
(22) A That- thatdoesappearto be
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thecase.
(23) Q And if we look at the lastoneon
this (24) table,we seethesame
situation,do we not, WTBS and (25)
WVIA? And in thatcase,the
respondentonly valued
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(1) thePBSstationat five percent,
correct?
(2) A Yes, that is correct. But as I

discussed(3) with Mr. Hester,that
themarketconditionscould (4) stIII
vary substantiallyin thatyou may, in
one(5) instance,havea local PBS
stationalreadypresent,(6) andthen
in anotherinstancenot havea local
PBS (7) stationpresent.
(8) Q But in—

(9) A Which could dramatically
affectthevalue.
(10) Q But you couldn'tjusttell from
saying if (11) you hadonePBSdistant
signalhowa respondentwould (12)
value it. You couldn'tsayautomatically
thatwould (13) bea high response,
could you?
(14) A No, I wouldn'texpectthat
you'd beable (15) 'to.
(16) Q In fact, if we look throughhere,
we see(17) acoupleof otherswhich
justasingle— just go up (18) about
eightabovethe bottomandyou see
another(19) situationwhereit wasonly
onePBSstation,and it (20) wasvalued
at 15 percent,correct?
(21) A A relativelyhigh valuefor PBS,
yes.
(22) Q I'm going to askyou some
questionsabout(23) the— I would move
theadmissionof ProgramSuppliers
(24) Exhibit 13-X.
(25) MR. NEIMAN: Your Honor,we
objectto the
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(1) admissionof this exhibit.
(2) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI; You
do?
(3) MR. NEIMAN: Yes,we do. We
havenot had (4) anopportunityto verify
it. We alsowould like a (5) sponsoring
witnessto, you know, explainthe
percent(6) to PBS/DSEcolumnto us.
We think that,you know, the (7) actual
amountthatacablesystemsroyalty
would be (8) reducedby droppinga
PBSsignal,for example,might (9) not
bethesameassimply dividing thetotal
DSE (10) columnby thePBS/DSE
column. We would like awitness(11)
who canexplainhow thesenumbers
werecalculated(12) beforethe— to
sponsorthis exhibit.
(13) MR. LANE: I think thewitness
explained(14) that.
(i5) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Just
onemoment.
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(16) MR. LANE: I'm sorry.
(17) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: We
haveanother(18) objection. Let's hear
all of theobjections.
(19) MR. HESTER: Yes,Your Honor.
For the (20) record,Timothy Hester,we
would haveanobjectionas (21) well to
this on thebasisthat it lacksa
sponsoring(22) witness. I don'tbelieve
Mr. Trautmanis ableto (23) sponsor
this, becausethereis a lot of
information (24) herethat I don'tthink
hecanattestto.
(25) MR. STEWART: Mr. Chairman?
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(1) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Yes.
(2) MR. STEWART; I would also
objecton a (3) slightly differentground.
As Mr. Lanecharacterized(4) certain
numberson this exhibit, which he
preparedas (5) relatingto how much
thecableoperatorpaid in (6) royalties,
andbecauseof thefactthatroyalties
are(7) paidat differentrates,you can'
gettherefrom (8) looking atthetotal
DSE'swithout more information.
(9) And that- thatgoesto the
questionof (10) havingasponsoring
witnessto answerquestionsabout(11)
moreof thedetails,suchaswhether
thereare3.75 (12) signalsinvolved,and
the like. So I would objecton (13) the
groundsthatthereis no proper
sponsoringwitness(14) to ask
questionsaboutthe importof these
numbers.
(15) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Okay.
Mr. Lane,do (16) you wish to respond?
(17) MR. LANE: Mr. Chairman,I would
behappy(18) to have,if we havethe
time, evenif we don', I'd be (19) happy
to haveMr. Trautmango throughthose
individual (20) — they'eall overherein
theseboxes. That'swhat (21) hasbeen
sitting overthere— the individual — what
(22) aretheycalled? Questionnaires,
andtheyareall (23) identified,andwe
cantakethetime andhecanverify (24)
thatthesecall signalswerethere.
(25) Thewitnessdid identify thathe
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(1) understoodhowthepercent
PBS/DSEcolumnhadbeen(2) derived.
It' asimple-it's prettysimple. It's (3)
justadivision of thefirst two columns.
ThePBS (4) value is exactlywhat- the
sameasreportedon PBS (5) Exhibit
2-X, justaslightly differentformat. But
if (6) youwentdownthatrow of
numbersfor thePBSvalue, (7)
comparedit with 2-X, you would seeit

wasexactlythe (8) same.And the index
hasbeenexplained. It's avery (9)
simplecalculationaswell.
(10) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: What'
in theboxes(1 i) overthere?

(202) 234-4433

(12) MR. LANE: Thoseare,as I

understandit, (13) the— if you look at
thebackof Mr. Trautman's(14)
testimony,theyarethefilled out—
(15) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Oh.
(16) MR. LANE: — thequestionnaires,
but (17) they'eactuallyfilled out.
(18) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: I don'
recall (19) hearinganexplanationof the
indexcolumn.
(20) MR. LANE: The indexcolumn,
Judge,is (21) simply thedivision of the
PBSvaluecolumnby the (22) percent
PBS/DSE. So just to take in asimple
example(23) thefirst one,1426thatwe
discussed,you'l see60 (24) divided by
20 would bethreetimes,andthenjust
for (25) index, baseof 100.
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(1) MR. STEWART: Mr. Chairman?
(2) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Just
onemoment.
(3) Saythatagalriaboutthe— about
what (4) you-
(5) MR. LANE; Okay. Theformula is
simply (6) you took 60 percentdivided
by 20 percent—
(7) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Where
do you getthe (8) 60 percent?
(9) MR. LANE: Okay. You see,I'm
just taking (io) asimpleexample, 1426

(11) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Yes.
(12) MR. LANE: — it's thefourth one
down, (13) the first one I discussedwith
Mr. Trautman.
(14) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Yes.
I'm sorry.
(1 5) MR. LANE: 60 divided by 20 is
three,and (16) thenfor justabaseof
100asyour — justacommon(17) use
for an index, thatgivesyou 300.
(18) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: All right.
(19) MR. LANE: Ifyoumadethe
calculations,(20) you would seethey
werethesamedownthechart.
(21) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Mr.
Stewart?
(22) MR. STEWART: Basedon that
further (23) explanation,I would also
opposethe introductionof (24) this
exhibiton thebasisof relevance,
dividing the (25) first columnby the
secondcolumnto getthethird
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(1) column,andthenthethird column
by thefourth column (2) to getthefifth
column. It just is not- it hasnot (3)
beenestablishedthatthis hasany
relevanceto this (4) proceeding.
(5) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Okay.
And do you (6) haveanyfurther
statementto make?
(7) MR. NEIMAN: Justto reiterate
briefly, (8) Your Honor, this third
column,percentagePBS/DSEs,it (9)
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rRay bea iaataankt~.~Patian.But
to foliowup on (10) whatMr. Stewart
said, it's notamathematical(11)
calculationthathasanymeaning,that
hasany (12) relevancenecessarilyto a
royalty payment.And, (13) therefore,
we objectto it withoutasponsoring(14)
witnessto explainwhat its relevanceis.
(15) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Is there
anydispute(1 8) with thefactthatthis
information,andthenall of (17) the
columnsbeforeit saysPBS/DSEs,is
information (18) that is availableherein
this room today?
(19) MR. NEIMAN: Well, we could
checkit with (2o) thediariesthatare
here,Your Honor.
(21) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Ail right.
But (22) you'eonly — theonly question
is checkingit (23) againstthediaries
thatarehere,is thatcorrect?
(24) MR. NEIMAN: In termsof verifying
the (25) numbersin thefirst two
columns,Your Honor. The
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(1) calculationsthenwould haveto be
checkedaswell.
(2) MR. LANE: Now, also,thePBS
valuecolumn (3) would be listed there.
(4) MR. NEIMAN: That'sright.
(5) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: All right.
The (8) motionto admitwill beallowed.
m MR. NEIMAN: Your Honor,we'
like the (8) opportunityto verify the
diariesovertheweekendand (9) sifnply
reportbackon that.
(10) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: All right.
(11) Certainly,thatwould befine. But
do you — (12) concerningthe
examinationtoday,do youview thatas
(13) affectingtheexaminationhere
now?
(14) MR. NEIMAN: He canproceed
with the(15) examination.
(18) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: All right.
Maybeat (17) this time, becausewe
needto takeabreakanyway,(18) we'l
takea 10-minutebreak.
(19) (Whereupon,theproceedings
wereoff the (2o) recordfrom 3:10p.m.
until 3:24p.m.)
(21) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Mr.
Lane,you may (22) proceed.
(23) MR. LANE: Thankyou. Maywego
off the(24) recordfor amoment,Mr.
Chairman.
(25) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Yes.
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(1) (Whereupon,theproceedings
wereoff the (2) recordbriefly.)
(3) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: I guess
we'eback(4) on the record.
(5) MR. LANE: Okay. At this time, (8)
Mr.Chairman,as I startoff this line, I'd
like to m introduceasProgram
SuppliersExhibit 14-X - let me (8) just

1

(
anpage'1of Exhibit 14-'X?'25)A Yes. Thestatements- or it
appearsto

would (25) you not, Mr. Trautman?
Page1072

(1) A Well, thiswas,again,oneof
thesurveys(2) thatwasexecutedin Page1074'1)saythattheyteleplitontsd6 pfIonb

numberandthatwhat'(2)they— on
thedateof January2nd, it appears,
at (3) 11.'39a.m.,andthattheywere
told it wasnota cable(4) system.
(5) Q 0'kay'. Now,'turrling~tothe ~

secondpage,do (8} youseethereis a
line markedtelephonenumber?
P) A Yes.
(8) Q Wheri the interviewergetsthis (9)
questionnaire,whenthe interviewer
w'ho had'number129 (1'o) g'otthis

'uestionnaire, would thattelephone
numberbe (11) filled in?
(12) A Yes, it would, frbm'- We fill in
that(13) from asourceknownasthe
TelevisionFactBook, and (14) that
information is compiled& the
TelevisionFact(1S) Book comesout
approximatelyFebruaryafeach.year,
(is) andtheyhaveinformationfor
purportedlyeverycable(17) system
in theUnitedStates.
(18) Q And couldyou just briefly
describehow (19) thefactbookis set
up for thepanel? I don'tthink (20)
ti1ey'veeverseenotte. I

(21) A Yes. Within each,they list
cablesystems(22) 'in alphabetical
orderby statewithin thefactborak.
(23) And, for instance,in Alabama,
uhdertheBirmingham(24) system,
you might havea listing, andit would
include(25) thenamebf tlte dablls
system,theaddress,the
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(1) telephonenumber,'andaseriesof
otherpiecesof (2) infdrmationabout
thecablesystem,suchak thl
number(3) of channelsthatthe 'ystem-'hecapacity- the (4)
channelcapacityof tHe system,'the
numberof channels(5) thatthe
systemcarries,thetypeef chanttels

theBurkestudy. But wedid (3) enter
andtabulatetheresultsthatBurke
obtained,(4) so,yes, I haveseen
thesequestionnaires.
(5) Q Justturn to thesecondpageof
(8) Exhlbit14-X for aminute,please.'hefirst pagep) of-
(8) A Thetitle pageof the
quest&onna&re?
(9) Q Right. We'l getbacktd thefirht
page(to) in aminute,but-
(11) Do youseein the intervieWer'line
there(12) thenumber1922?
(13) A Yes.
(14) Q Doesthatreferto aspecific
interviewer?
(15) A Yes, it does.
(18) Q WerethesameinteivieWere—'idthesame(17) interview'ers'dothe
surveysin 1989, '90, '91, '92, (18) and
'93?
(19) A I believetherewas-
(2o) Q Samegroup?
(21) A Thereweresomeindividuals
whowet'22)interviewlrig on the
surveyin morethanoneyear,and
(23) otherswho haveinterviewedin'nlyoneyear.
(24) Q And partof your responsibilityis
(25) trainingthe interviewets,ie it not?
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(1) A It is in theyears1989,"91','92,
and(2) '93.
(3) Q Now, let'sjustturn backto the
first (4) pagefor amoment'ofExhibit '4-X,andthatis the(s) pagethat, I

don'tknow, it looks like somebodyput
(8) somestick 'empagesonanother
pageandcopiedit, p) doesn'tit?
(8) A Yes, it appearsthatway.
(9) Q Okay. Now, doyoUknbwwhat
this page(10) represents,what it
purportsto represent?
(11) A Well, generally,thepage,

TRIBUTION OF '1990,51,'& 9I2 CABLE,ROYALTY FUNDS... xMmyoi
standherewith Mr. Trautman'beforeI would bemore in (12) a standardized
give it to (9) you.

' 'orm,butthis appearsto bea call
(1o) (Whereupon,theabove-referred (13) recordassociatedwith this'11)to documentwasmarkedasPS survey.
(12) Exhibit No. 14-X for (1'3) ' ' ("I4) 'Q And couldyou tell uswhatacall
identification.) record(15) is'
(14) BY MR. LANE: (18) A This is a recordof their
(15) Q This is therandom'numbe'r 'ttemptsto (17) contalctthe
survey129, is (18) it not, Mr. T'rautmah— 'hdividualatthis systemthatthey
(17) AYes, it'sthat- were(18) — a respondentat this
(18) Q-for- dystem.'19)A-thatway. ' ' '19) QOkay. Sothefirstlineis1922,
(2o) Q And this is for 1990,cdrredt? ~ 'and(2o) that'stheshm@as'the'21)

A The1990survey,yes. interviewerthat— on the line (21) on the
(22) Q So it's amulti-pagedoburhenf, 'ecandpage,right?
and it is (23) acompletedtiueetiohnaire'02) A Yes.'romthe1990survey. And (24) this is a (23) Q Okay. Socould'youjust
surveythatyouwould haije rdvie&edL 'esaribewhattI1e 24) first line'teil5

us'age
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thatthe (8) systemcarries,etcetera.
(7) It also includesinformationasto
at the (8) time thattheywereableto
get in touchwith the (9) system,who
thegeneralmanagerof thesystem
was.(10) Sometimesit alsohas
informationasto other(11)
executivesat thesystem.
(12) Q Is theotherinformationabove
thatfilled (13) out on thesecond— on
thesecondpageof (14) Exhibit14-X, do
you seeaboveit we havesystemname,
(15) city andstate,subscribers,remit
number,(16) respondent'sname,
position. Are thosefilled outat (17) the
time thatthe interviewerfirst getsthis,
before(18) thecall is made?
(18) A Well, in theyearsthatBortz &

Company(2o) executedthesurvey,
which doesnot includethisyear, (21)
those— that information is filled out
at thetime (22) thatwe providethe
questionnairesto Burke. I — I (23)
cannotsaywhatwasfilled out and
whatwasn't(24) specificallywith
regardto this survey. I don't (25)
know. It appearsthat it hadbeen,
becauseit—
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(1) Q And you did the 1993survey?
You (2) supervisedthat,did you not?
(3) A Yes, I did.
(4) Q Okay. I'd like to introduceat this
time, (5) asProgramSuppliersExhibit
15-X, Mr,Trautman,does(6) this appear
to be randomnumber1349
questionnaire(7) from the 1992survey?
(8) A 1992? Yes, it does.
(8) MR. LANE: I'd like to introduce
thatand (10) movetheadmissionof
both 14-X and 15-X into (11) evidence.
(12) (Whereupon,theabove-referred
(13) to documentwasmarkedasPS
(14) Exhibit No, 15-X for (15)
identification.)
(16) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Any
objections(17) concerningthe
admissionof Exhibits either14 or 15?
(18) BY MR. LANE:
(19) Q Mr. Trautman,do you recognize
15-X asthe {20) questionnaire—
(21) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Excuse
me, Mr. Lane. (22) Thereis amotion
pending. I don'tknow if counsel(23)
hashadanopportunityto examinethe
exhibit. Would (24) you preferthatwe
wait andreservethe ruling on the (25)
motion to admit?
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(1) MR. STEWART: We haveno
objection.
(2) MR. NEIMAN: No objection,Your
Honor.
(3) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI; Any
objections?(4) Everybodypreparedto
— seeingno dissent,both (5) Exhibits
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Number14 and 15 will beadmittedinto
(6) evidence.
(7) (Whereupon,theabove-referred
(8) to documents,previouslymarked(8)
asPSExhibits Nos. 14-X and (1o) 15-X
for identification,were(11) receivedinto
evidence.)
(12) BY MR. LANE:
(13) Q And this — andyou supervised
the 1992 (14) interviewing?
(15) A Yes, I did.
(16) Q And I think you earlierreferredto
a (17) regularizedcall sheet. Is that
whatthefirst two (18) pagesof Exhibit
15-X—

(18) A Yes, that'scorrect.
(20) Q Isthat-
(21) A Call record,yes.
(22) Q Now, let's juststaywith thecall
record,(23) andthis is onethatyou'e
familiar with theform, (24) areyou not?
(25) A Yes.
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(1) Q And couldyou justgo across
thetop of (2) thecolumnsandtell us
whateachonemeans?
(s) A Well, the left-handcolumn
essentially,in (4) my understanding,
refersto the— a first busysignal (5)
receivedby a caller. The INV period
numberrefersto (6) the interviewer
number. In someinstances,(7)
interviewersmaywrite in their initials
or — as(8) appearsto havebeenthe
caseherein somecases.The (8)
daterefersto thedateon which they
areattempting(10) to contacta
respondent.Time refersto thetime
they(11) attemptedto contact.
(12) And thenthecategoriesgoing
acrossthe (13) — I believethereare
nine— referto dispositionof (14) the
call. RNA, for example,indicates
respondentnot (15) available,DISC
would indicatedisconnected,BZ
would (16) indicatebusy,etcetera.
Thefinal columnprior to (17) the
disqualifierwould indicate— is where
theyare(18) supposedto indicatea
complete-
(19) Q And actually, in theway thatyou
read(2o) this is this is the lastpageof
thecall sheet,(21) right?
(22) A Yeah,actually,that'scorrect
in this (23) case,yes.
(24) Q Okay. So if weturntothe
secondpageof (25) Exhibit 15-X, is that
whereit really startswith the
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(1) call sheet?
(2) A That'sright. The first contact
was(s) January5,1993,and—
(4) Q Okay. And this is—

{5) A- proceedingfrom there.
(6) Q if we startedon thatsecond
pagein the (7) first line, this appearsto

{202) 234-4433

beour friend 1922, right, (8) thesame
interviewer?
(8) A Sameinterviewer,I would-
(1o) Q I mean,he hasapretty— heor
shehas(11) apretty distinctiveway of
writing 22,
(12) A Yes.
(13) Q And thatmatcheswith 14-X,
right?
(14) A That'scorrect.
(15) Q Okay. Justtell uswhat
happenedin that (16) first line, theway
thatyou understandit.
(17) A On page1or on page-
(18) Q Page1.I'm sorry, Page2,the
first (19) chronological—
(20) A All right. It appearsthatthe
respondent(21) wasnotavailable
andwasnotedto be in a meeting.
(22) Q So theycalledon—
(23) A January5, 1993,at9:11 a.m.,
and (24) determinedthatthe
respondentwasnot availableand
(25) in a meeting.
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(1) Q Okay. So thatwe know because
theyputan (2) X in theRNA column—
(3) A Yes.
(4) Q — andthatmeansrespondent
not (5) available.
(6) A That'scorrect.
(7) Q And thensomebodywrote "in a
meeting."
(8) A That'scorrect.
(8) Q Now, do you seeaboutfour lines
down from (1o) thatthe respondentwas
notavailable,but it says(11) triple zero I

guess.Whatdoes— andthen it

appears(12) right belowthatagain.
Whatdoesthatmean?Do you (13) see
— it's in the22 dateline.
(14) A Yes, I seethe reference.I'm
not (15) familiar with that
designation.
(16) Q Okay, Now, inthe-
(17) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Which
oneareyou (18) referringto? I missed
it.

(19) BY MR. LANE:
(20) Q Okay. If you look in the fifth—
fourth (21) andfifth line — fifth lines
down on thepage,the (22) first column
in both instancessays2474,andthen
the (23) next— thedatecolumn is 2/2,
andthenoneis at (24) 9:58,and I take it

that is in themorning,and4:11 (25) in
theafternoon,Mr. Trautman,is that
right for
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(1) thosetwo entries?
(2) A It appearsto becorrect,yes.
(3) Q And in bothcasesthereis anX

in the (4) RNA, respondentnot
available,andthenright nextto (5) that
we seetriple zeros.And I'm just
wonderingif (6) thatwassomesortof
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secretcedethata~surveyors(7)
knew.
(8) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Could
thatbean800 (9) number?
(10) MR. NEIMAN: If I mightsuggestIt
looks (11) like it could bethree0's.
(12) MR. LANE: It could bethree0's,
right. (13) It's muchmoreexcitingas
triple zeros.
(14) THE WITNESS: Actually, that-
thatdoes(15) appearto bewhat it is.
(16) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES: And
it's late in (17) theday. Couldyou
kindly tell me, how is this log (18) sheet
identifiedwith thespecific
questionnaire(19) involved?
(20) THE WITNESS: It is attachedto
thecover(21) of thequestionnaire.
(22) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES: Oh.
Soall of (23) theserecords,all of these
listings here,hadto do (24) with this
attachment?
(25) THE WITNESS: That'scorrect.
Each-
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(1) eachsheet,eachsurvey,and,of
course,theydon't(2) all requiretwo call
sheets,buteach— eachsurvey(3) has
its own call record.
(4) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES:
Thankyou.
(5) BY MR. LANE:
(8) Q And thatcall recordrelatesto
only onep) respondent— attemptto-
notoneattemptto, but (8) one
respondentultimatelybeingcontacted,
right?
(9) A That is correct.
(10) Q Now, do youseedownmaybe
aboutthe (11) seventhline it's 2/4/93?
It saysleft 800number,is (12) that
accurate—
(13) A Yes.
(14) Q- in my reading?Do you have,
or does(15) BurkeMarketinghave,an
800number?
(16) A Yes,theydo.
(17) Q And areyour interviewers
instructedto (18) leavethatnumberwith
therespondentandaskthe (19)
respondentto call back?
(20) A Theycando that. Generally,
we instruct(21) themto do thatafter
a periodof time of having (22)
diNculty reachinga respondent,if
therespondentis (23) — is difficult to
reach.
(24) Q Okay. And how manytries
beforetheyare(25) instructedto leave
that800number?
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(1) A That- thereis nota specific
(2) instructionasto that. It's a
determinationthatthe (3) interviewer
andthesupervisorcanmake.
(4) Q Okay. And thenultimatelywe go

E ROYALTY FUNDS ' 'kax{se&
respbnsible',th4 interviewerwould
askthat individual (4) tb refer'theinto
thepersonat thesystemWhdwah
most(5) responsiblefor
programmingdecisioNs.'8)Q Thenwe turn to thenextpage,
ahd I take(7) it thecall lettershave
alreadybeenfilled in by (8) someone
prior to the interviewstarting?
(9) A That'scorrect.
(1 a) Q And whereis that infbrmhtioln
obtained?
(11) A That information is obtained
from:(12) statementsof account
availableat theCopyright(13) Office,
and is completedby B'artsSc ''empany.'.

(14) Q Okay, Thenthenextquestionis
the— (15) what is themostpopular?
(18) A Yes.
(17) 9 Okay, And this oneyou don'-
thereis (18) no readingof the list of
programtypesthatare(19) fistedthere
to therespondent,is there?I

(20) A No, thereis not.
(21) Q And whateverthe interviewer
hears,heor (22),shetranslatesto one
of those,or if theycan'tthey (23) put it
in theother,is thatcorrect?:
(24) A That'scorrect.
(25) Q And thenwe go to thenext
question,and
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(1) that'stheoneabout,'doyou
advertise?And that's(2) justa,'yesor,
no?
(3) A Yes. Do you featuredistant
signal(4) programminginiyowr
advertisingefforts?
(5) Q And in this case,'itWasano',so
you (8) didn'taskthenextseriesof
questions?
P) A That'scorrect.
(8) Q Thenwe go to thenextandfinal
page,and(9) that'stheallocation,
question,right?
(10) A That'scorrect.
(11) Q And thesurvey,for all practical
(12) purposes,were;identical-ithei
sequenceof the (13) questions— for
eachof theyear1989through1993,
(14) is thatright?,
(15) A Thesequenceof questions1,
2, 3, and4, (18) that is,- that is
correct.Therewasanadditionin (17)
1989to askthe individual, because
theywereread,(18) thestations
carriedin thesecondhalf of i1988tO

; (19) if theyaddedor droppedany
systemsduringtheyear(2O) 1989.
(21) Q And you indicate— IIm sorry.
(22) A Any signals,I'm sorry. I said
systems.
(23) Q And you indicateonpage15 that
these(24) surveystookfive to 10
minutes,is that-rightat (25) thetop an

ISTRIBUTION OF 1990,91, & 92 CABL
through(5) = this respondentWas'alled,

I don'tknow how many(8)
times,but I guesswe couldcauntit up
atsomepoint, (7) but ultimately it
appearson thefirst pagethatbn (8)
April 5, 1993,we finally getanX in the
completion(9) column,right?'10)A That'scorrect.
(11) Q Okay. Let'sjust-
(12) A And let mecorrectthatth'e800
numberis (13) not necessarilyleft
with therespondent.It - in (14) all
likelihood, it was left with the
respondent's(15) secretary.'18)ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: I may
bequickto — (17) butbeforeyou
attemptto reachthis persdn,ik that (1ls)
unusual,for it to bethatmanybefore
the Interview (19) wascomplete?
(20) THE WITNESS: That'sactuallyat
thevery (21) high endof the range,yes.
I — I believewesaid in (22) our reportup
to 30callbacksweremade,sa I — I had
(23) apparentlycounted.So I think on
very few occasions(24) would there
havebeenmorethan30.:
(25) BY MR. LANE:
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(1) Q Okay. Let'sjustgo throughthe
(2) questionnairesjust for the— seeing
how it's filled (3) out.
(4) A And-
(5) Q I'm sorry.
(8) A Excuseme. Let mefinish
answeringthatp) questionaswell.
But asyou canseehere,ithat(8)
directcontactwasnotmadewith the
respondentduring (9) thesecontacts.
Thiswasanattemptto call, these
(1 0) attemptsreflectedcallsto the
systemitself.
(11) QOkay. Now,whenthe
interviewercalls,do (12) theyaskfor the
respondentby name?
(13) A Theyhavebeenprovided,
basedon thename(14) of thegeneral
managerthat is listed in theTV Fact
(15) Book, theycanaskfor that
individualby nameon (18) theirfirst
contactwith thesystem.
(17) Q And is thatwhatthey'e
instructedto do?
(18) A Yes; it is.
(19) Q And thenyouaskthatperson,if
wego (20) throughthequestionnaire,:
areyou thepersonmost(21),
responsiblefor programmingdecisions
madebyyour (22) systemduring 1992,
or not?
(23) A That'scorrect.
(24) Q Whathappensifyou gettothat
pointand(25) theysayno?
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(1) A Then, in that instance,the
personthat(2) wascontacted,and
who thensaidtheywere~notmost(8)

Page1081 to Page1086 (202)234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS%CO., tNC.



BSA 12/08/95:CARP: DISTRIBUTION OF 1990,91, & 92 CABLE ROYALTY FUNDS XMAX(33)

thesecondbullet?
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(1) A Well, thatwasthe
characterizationthat (2) wasmadein
- in thecriticism in thesurvey.
(3) Q Well, is it inaccuratethatthey
took five (4) to 10 minutes?
(5) A I think, for 1992,the rangewas
probably(6) more like 10 to 15
minutes.
(7) MR, LANE: Thoseareall the
questionsI (8) have,Mr. Chairman.
(9) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Thank
you, Mr. Lane.
(1O) Any otherquestions?
(11) MR. HESTER: Your Honor, there
was, in the (12) introductionof his
Exhibit 13-X, which relatesto PBS (13)—
and I know thathopefullytherewouldn'
betwo (14) roundsof examination. I

wantedto askfor the (15) panel's
dispensationandbeableto aska
clarifying (16) questionor two on that
exhibit.
(17) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: 13?
(18) MR. HESTER: 13-X, which wasthe
(19) comparisonof thesurvey
responsesfor PBSwith the (20) royalty
payments.
(21) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: What is
it you—
(22) MR. HESTER: I havealreadygone
through(23) with this witnessonce,so I

wantedto askleaveto (24) aska
questionor two on a further
examinationof the (25) witnessin
responseto this examinationexhibit
that
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(1) Mr. Lanehasintroduced.
(2) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Any
objections?
(3) MR. NEIMAN: We haveno
objection,Your (4) Honor.
(5) MR. HESTER: Thankyou.
(6) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: You
may inquire.
(7) CROSSEXAMINATION
(8) BY MR. HESTER:
(9) Q Mr. Trautman,Timothy Hester
again,for (1o) PublicTelevision. I

wantedto focuson threeentries(11)
here. Thefirst one is thefourth line
downon (12) ExhibitProgramSuppliers
13-X, which showsWTBS and (13)
WLIW for call signs. Do you seethat
one?
(14) A Yes.
(15) Q And thevaluereflectedin the
columnover (16) to the right-handside
of thatpagefor thatcable(17) systemis
60 percentfor PBS,do you seethat?
(18) A Yes. Again, assumingthese
numbersare(19) correct.
(20) Q Right. And I take it you'enot in
a (21) positionaswe sit hereto confirm
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theaccuracyof (22) thesecall signs?
(23) A No, I'm not.
(24) Q But for purposesof these
questions,why (25) don'tyou accept
the—
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(1) A Sure.
(2) Q — accuracyof them. Is that
acceptable(3) to you?
(4) A I'l do that.
(5) Q Okay. Soyou seethatonewith
two call (6) signs. Do you recognize
WLIW asa non-commercial(7) station,
public televisionstation?
(8) A I — I believeit's a Long Island
station,(9) but I'm not — I'm not — I'm
a little bit unsure(1o) there.
(11) Q Okay. Andthen—
(12) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: ALong
Islandpublic (13) televisionstation'?
(14) THE WITNESS: Yes, I believe
that's(15) correct.
(16) BY MR. HESTER:
(17) Q And I take it underthe
methodologyof (18) yoursurvey,
anybodywho hasgivenavalueherefor
(19) PBSwould, by definition, have
carrieda public (2O) televisionsignal
duringthesurveyyear. In other(21)
words,oneof thesecall signsmustbe
apublic (22) televisionstation.
(23) A That's- oh, yes,certainly.
(24) Q Is that right?
(25) A Yes, that'scorrect.
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(1) Q And we knowTBS is not.
(2) A That'sright.
(3) Q Okay. I wantedto askyou
furtherdown on (4) thesamepage,
actuallythe last line, theother(5)
exampleMr. Lanehadpointedyou to,
which showsWTBS (6) andWVIA, do
you seethatone?
(7) A Yes.
(8) Q And therethevalueshownfor
PBS is five (9) percent?
(10) A Yes.
(11) Q Couldyou explainwhetherthe
resultsfor (12) thesetwo examplesI'e
just focusedon are, in your (13) view,
consistent?In otherwords,canyou
explainwhy (14) you would seea
rankingof 60 percentfor onecable(15)
systemanda rankingof five percentfor
anotherwith (16) thesepatternsof
distantsignalcarriage?
(17) A Well, we can'tfully judgethe-
the (18) responsebasedsimplyon
the informationhere. But (19) it's not
inconsistentthattheresponses
couldvary by (20) thatmuch,
becauseit's very possiblethat in the
case(21) of WLIW — andagain,I'm
not specificallyfamiliar (22) with that
station,but it — in thecaseof WLIW,
it (23) maybe, for this cablesystem,
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theonly available(24) public
televisionstation. Theremaybeno
local (25) marketstation,in which
caseit could bevery

Page1091
(1) valuable.
(2) Thatmaynot bethecaseat all in
the (3) caseof WVIA. It could be
being imported into a (4) marketwith
oneor eventwo or threepublic
television(5) stationsalreadyin that
market,and in thatcaseyou (6)
wouldn'tbe likely to geta
particularlyhigh value.
(7) Q Sowhatyou don'tseeon this
pageis the (8) profile of local signals
thatthecablesystemis also (9)
carrying?
(1O) A That'sright.
(11) Q And I takeit you alsodon'tsee
the (12) profile of cablenetworksthat
thesystemmay be (13) carrying?
(14) A No, we don'.
(15) Q Soyou couldseevariation, It'

not (16) explainablesimply by looking
atthepatternof those(17) call signs?
(18) A Yeah,absolutely.
(19) MR. HESTER: Thankyou.Those
areall the (2o) questionsI have.
(21) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: I have
acoupleof (22) questionsaboutthis
exhibit. As I understandit, the (23) first
two columnsof this exhibit tell us,or
rather(24) thefirst threecolumns,tell us
whatproportionof (25) thetotal
royaltiespaid for importingdistant
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(1) signals,eachof thesesystemspays
for importinga (2) PBSdistantsignal.
Is thatthewayyou would read(3) this?
(4) For example,this fourth onedown,
20 (5) percentof the royaltiesthathe
paysfor distant(6) signalsgoesfor
WLIW.

. (7) THE WITNESS: No, I don'tbelieve
that (8) thatcan— that is what is
attemptedto bebeing (9) shownhere,
but I don'tthink that'sacorrect(1O)

calculationnecessarily.
(11) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: How
would you regard(12) that?
(13) THE WITNESS: Well, thereare
differences(14) in theamountthatone
paysasapercentageof their (15) gross
receipts,dependingon thenumberof
signals(16) thatarecarried. And,
therefore,this ratio is not (17) precise.
This ratio doesnot provide—
necessarily(18) providean indicationof
— of theproportionof their (19) royalty
paymentthatwould beattributableto
PBS.
(20) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Well, if

thereare(21) only two signalscarried,
two distantsignals,(22) wouldn'tthis be
anaccuratereflectionof theportion (23)
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of royaltiespaid f'er thepublicstation?
(24) THE WITNESS: I'm notcertainof
theexact(25) calculationsinvolved.

Page1093
(1) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Well,
on thefaceof (2) it, numberfour seems
to illustratethatthevalue(3) allocated
by this respondentto public television,
if (4) he'wereallocatingaprogram
budgetfor distant(5) signals,is three
timesasmuchashe'sactually(8)
payingto importadistantpublicsignal.
Would you (7) agreethat'swhat it
appearsto show?
(8) THE WITNESS: Well, that's-
that'swhat (9) the ratio attemptsto
show. I think that-
(10) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: For
themto (11) correspondexactly,every
oneof theseindexeswould (12) haveto
havebeen100.
(13) THE WITNESS: That— that is
correct.
(14) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: In that
regard,you (15) would—
(18) THE WITNESS: Assumingthatthe
percent(17) PBS/DSE'scolumn is an
accuratereflection.
(18) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: And
thepeoplewho (19) haveit indexed
below100are,in fact, allocating,by
(20) this calculation,agreatershareof
theirbudgetto (21) PBSthantheystate
theywould.
(22) THE WITNESS: Well, I don' really
think (23) thatyoucancomparethese
numbers. I — I think (24) that-
(25) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Well,
that'swhat
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(1) I'm trying to find out. Why couldn'
yoU?

(2) THE WITNESS: Well—
(3) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Why
arethese(4) inferencesnottheproper
inferencesto draw?
(5) THE WITNESS: BecauseI think
thatthe (8) cableoperatorhasnotmade
adecisionaboutwhattheyp) payto
actuallyimportthesesignals.That is a
(8) specifiedratethatthey— essentially
is definedby (9) the rulesassociated
with copyrightroyaltiesthat(10) they—
theyhaveto pay,whereasavalue
judgment(11) reflectsto themtheir
measureof whattheywould be (12)
willing to pay.
(13) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Okay.
Thankyou.
(14) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES: I

havethesame(15) problemwith that.
This I understoodto betakenfrom (18)
theBortz survey. It comparestheBortz
survey,PBS (17) responses,with the
royalty paymentsfor PBS. Isn't (18)
thatwhattheheadingstatesatthetop?
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We'e(19) talking about- '20)THE WITNESS: Well, that'swhat
Mr. Lane(21) hascharacterizedthis ae.
(22) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES: Yes.
And youwere(23) suggestingthatyou
disagreewith that?
(24) THE WITNESS: Well,il thinkthat'hese

(25) ratiosthat— my
understandingis thatit's not-
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(1) you can'tdoassimpleacalculation
aswhathasbeen(2) donehereto
determinethepercentPBS/DSEs
figure.
(3) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES:
Well, you see,I (4) readit rhuch liKe
JudgeWertheim. Herewe havea— (5)
we havetwo signals,oneratedatone'nd

theother(8) oneataquarter,and
you haveoneandaquarter.And (7)'ougetan indexof 300 if you, in fact,
divideoneby (8) theother,and it's a
three.
(9) Sowhat is it aboutthis thatyOu'e
— (1O) you'eactuallysayingthatthe
underlyinginformation (11) that led to
this is somethingthatyou arenotonly
(12) unfamiliarwith but it did notcome
from theBortz (13) survey?i
(14) THE WITNESS: Well, thereis
nothing(15) directlyontheBortzsurvey
that— thatprovidesthe(18) informatio'n
of PBS/DSEsandtotal DSEs. You
could (17) makethatcalculationfrom
thesignalcarriage(18) informatiorion-
on CUf sUrvey.
(19) ButwhatI'm sayingis thatthe— as
(20) additionalsignalsareadded,i

particularlyin acase(21) whereyou
havea lot of signalscarried,which
manyof (22) theseareinstancesof — of
manymoredistantsignals(23) thanyou
would find on average,thepercentage
for the(24) nth stationthatls — thatis
paidasapercentageof (25) the— asa
percentageof theirgrossreceipts,of
the
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(1) system'sgrossreceipts,declines.
(2) And, therefore,to do this simple(3)
calculation,whichsimply comparesthe
PBSdistant(4) signalequivalentto the
total distantsignal(5) equivalentis not,
in my understandingof it, an (8)
accUratecalculation. I-
(7) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES.; Mr,.

Lane,you just (8) heardmy questions,
too,alongwith JudgeWertheiin'8i(s) i

questions.
(10) MR. LANE: I'Ilbe happyto-
(11) ARBITRATOR FARMA'KIDES:
Couldyou clarify (12) whatiyorrhad ini

mind, sir?
(13) MR. LANE: I'd behaIIpyto
questionthe(14) witness,andi,l thinki,
thatwill clarify it.

(1i5) ARB'ITRATOR F'ARMAKIDES: All
right.
(1'6) BY MR. LANE: '17)Q Let's look atthefburih lihe. 'hichis (18) thefirst DSE? Well, let'
go backfor amlhute. Is (19) it your
understandingthattheSSEratesa'e
declining (2o) asyou carrymoreDSEs'?
(21) A Thatwas-
(22) Q Is n't thatwhatyou aretalking
about(23) in-
(24) A Thatwasmy understanding,
yes.
(25) Q Right. Which oneof thosetwo is
the
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(1) first DSEandwhich oneis the
secondDSE?
(2) A I am not familiarl with hbw i

those(3) designations~are~made.~
(4) Q Is thereanywayyou could
designatewhich (5) is thefirst and'hichis thesecond?
(6) A I em riot Cert'ain'of thatl
(7) Q Haveyou seenstatementsof
accounts?You (8) reviewtlremi, don't'ou,to pick outthesigrial (9) carriaige?,
(1O) A I reviewthemfoi theeiignal
carriage(11) information.
(12) Q Do you notice— haveyou ever
noticed,in (13) all theyearsiyou'vei
beendoing it, someplacewhere(14)
theymarkwhat'sthefirst DSEand
what'sthesecond(15) DSEV
(1e) A I haven'tseenthat

'esignation.

(17) Q Sothereis nowayyou Oantell,
isithere,f18) which signalisithei(quote)
"first DSE" atthehigher(19) rateand
which is thesecondsignaiatthenext
(20) decliningrate,is there?',
(21) A No, thereis noti But thereis a
— to (22) thesystem,who is rrraklrrg
thepaymente,thereis a (23)
marginallylowerpaymentto adde
signalthanto have(24) oneless
signal. Sowhetherthey'e
designatedasthe(25) first system
asthefirst orsecondor third or:
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(1) fourthsignalornot is notthe
issuehere. In - if I2) esystemie.
decidingwhetherto carrya fifth
signal(3) Insteadof orily four", signalS,
thatwould affecttheir (4) rate.
(5) Q But that'enotwhatwe'etrying
we'e(8) attemptingto do here,is it?
We'ejustsayingin,p) 1992they i

carriedthesesignals.
(8) A Whatyou'eattemptingto do
is youare(9) trying to determine~
whatithecableoperatorpaid,for,(10)
a particularPBSsignal. And without
khowingwhat+ (11) whatIjudgment,
theymadeand.whethertheyadded
that(12) signalastheir fifth signal,or
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whetherthey— they (13) treatedit in
thatmanner,you can'tmakea
judgment(14) like this.
(15) Q We knowwhattheir total
royaltieswere in (16) thatyear,don'
we'?
(17) A Yes,we do.
(1s) Q And we know thatthey'etotal
royalties(19) becausetheseareall
Form 3 systems— wasbasedon (20)
thenumberof distantsignalsthey
carried,don'twe?
(21) A Yes,we do know that.
(22) Q And in thecaseof thefourth
one,with (23) WTBS andWLIW, we
know thattheir total DSEvaluewas (24)
1.25, right?
(25) A That is correct.
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(1) Q Now, do we knowwhich of those
two — is (2) thereanyway thatyou can
statethatWLIW is the (3) first distant
signal?
(4) A It's preciselymy point, is that
the (5) operator's— theoperator's
judgmentin termsof (6) makinga
decisionaboutcarriage,in thecase
of all (7) of thesesignals,is affected,
in essence,by wherehe (8) ranks
thesesignals. I mean,if he- if he
believes(9) thataddinga signalat
themarginwill costa certain(10)
amount,he knowsthatthatwill cost
lessthanadding,(11) say,thesecond
signal.
(12) So thereis — thereis a different
cost,(13) dependingon — on where
thosesystemsfit into his (14) overall
mix, or wherethosesignals—
(15) Q But thereis no

different
cost

o a
past(1e) periodwherethe royaltywas
fixed andtheDSEvalue(17) wasfixed,
is there?
(18) A Becausethosedifferentratios
are(19) computedinto thetotal
paymentthathepaid for that (20)
period,of coursethereare. I'm not
talking about(21) thecalculationthat
goeson to thestatementof (22)
account. I'm talking aboutthevalue
judgmentthat (23) relatesto how
manydistantsignalstheoperator
chose(24) to carry in thatyear,which

(25) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: So
you'esaying,in
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(1) effect,this third column,percentof
PBS/DSEs,cannot(2) beequatedto
thepercentof royaltiesattributedto (3)
PBS/DSE.
(4) THE WITNESS: Thattheoperator
would (5) attribute. And not in my
survey,thattheoperator(6) would
attributewhen— whenheactually
considered(7) his budget,his overall

operatingbudgetfor that (s) year. I

don'tthink thatwe canequatethose
two.
(9) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: If the
sameroyalty (10) feehadto bepaid for
every importedDSE, thenthese(11)
figureswould correspondto theshare
of royalty funds (12) paid by the
operator.
(13) THE WITNESS: I believethat
would be (14) correct,althoughthere
are-
(15) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Is
thereanyother(16) variationbesides
theoneyou'ementionedthat— the (17)
declinein valuefor eachaddedsignal,
andwe don't(18) knowwherein the
chainthePBSsignalwasbroughtin?
(19) THE WITNESS: Well, thereis no
other(20) variationasfar asthetable
specifically. But I (21) alsothink that,
again,whatwe don'tknow is the (22)
rationalebehindthecarriagedecision.
For example,(23) thecarriagedecision
is considered— thatrelatesto (24) the
royalty paymentitself is consideredin
the (25) contextof theoperator'sentire
programminglineup.
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(1) And hemay becomparing— while
he maynotwithin the (2) distantsignal
groupvalue,he mayvalue it within the
(3) distantsignalprogramming,thePBS
atonelevel.
(4) Whenhe looksatwhathehasto
payfor (5) thePBSsignal, let'ssay
sincePBSdoescount, let's (6) just
assumethatthis quarterof a DSE is
correct. If (7) my numbersareright,
thatcouldwork out to as little (s) asa
pennypersubscriber.Thatwould still
makethat (9) PBSsignal lessexpensive
thanalmostanycable(10) networkhe
might carry.
(11) Soevenif hedidn'tattributeit as
that (12) valuablewithin the mix of
distantsignalprogramming,(13) he
mightstill carry it relative— becausehis
other(14) optionsout therewere— were
moreexpensive.So I (15) don'tthink
this is avalid comparisonis my answer
— (16) thebottom line.
(17) Q is thereanyway thatyou know,
then,that (1 8) we couldassignthe
amountof royaltiesattributable(19) to
thecarriageof WTBS?
(20) A Assigntheamountof royalties
thatare(21) attributableto the
carriage-
(22) Q To thecarriageof WTBS asa
distant(23) signal. Is thereanyway that
we could do that?
(24) A I'm not surewhatthathasto
do with (25) this.
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(1) Q Well, you know, thereis asports

exhibit (2) on that. There'sa lot of
testimonyon that. There{3) wasvalue
assigned,royalty dollarsassignedto
WTBS (4) and to everyotherstation,
and it was—
(5) A I understandthatcalculation.
What I'm (6) saying is that-
(7) Q What is thatcalculation,asyou
(8) understandit?
(9) A I - I understandthatyou can
makethat (10) calculation,just as
you'emadea calculationhere.(11)
What I'm saying is thatyou can'
relatethat (12) calculation,in the
caseof PBS,to thevaluethatthe (13)
operatorassignsto PBSfor the
reasonthat I just (14) explained,for
the reasons.
(15) Q But of the total royalty paid,we
could (16) determine,couldwe not, how
muchshouldbeassigned(17) to the
PBSstation,justaswe coulddetermine
how (18) muchwould beassignedto
WTBS andWGN, WOR, andthe (19)
otherflagshipstations,couldwe not?
(20) A I believethatyou probably
could,yes.
(21) Q And would you—
(22) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Excuse
me. You'd do (23) thathow? By
looking on the—
(24) THE WITNESS: Well—
(25) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: — where
on theform
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(1) it fits andwhatcategory?
(2) THE WITNESS: What I am saying
is that in (3) termsof the— you could
makethesamekind of (4) calculation
thathasbeendonehere. Again, that (5)
would not correlatenecessarilyto the
operator's(6) rankingwhenhe is
makinghis judgmentsabouthow many
(7) signalshe is goingto carry,and
whatsignalshe is (8) goingto — distant
signalshe might or might not (9) carry.
(10) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: So
similar data(11) basedon royalties
attributedto WTBS would besubject
(12) to thesameweaknessthatyou'e
identified here(13) concerningthePBS
datain this exhibit.
(14) THE WITNESS: In termsof the
royalties(15) assignedto WTBS, I

—
I

believethatthe— again,(16) what I'm
sayingis thatthecalculationhere(17)
calculatesspecificallyrelatedto the
royalty paid. (1s) What it doesnotdo is
get into themind of thecable(19)
operator,in termsof it doesnot takethe
nextstep(20) andget into themind of
thecableoperatorand,(21) again,
separatefrom my surveyasto wherehe
puts-
(22) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: But
this exhibit—

NEAL R. GROSS& CO., INC. (202) 234-4433 Page1098to Page1103



ISTRIBUTION OF 1990,91, L 92 CABEE ROYALTY FUND'S
,
','xMAxg6)

andthenthepercentagePBS/DSEs
thathehas(19) calculatedherewould
beequivalentto thepercentage(20) of
rdyalties.paidfor thePB'S statidn. Is
thatyour (21) understandingof whathe
wassuggesting?
(22) A That is correct.
(23) Q Now, if itweretheca'sethatby'aWthe (24) 3.75ratewould notbepaid
for aPBSstation,but (25) werein fact
paidfor oneof theotherstatiorrs,could
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(1) you makethatsaInebaldulation'and
assumeit would be (2) equivalentto this
percentage?
(3) A Basedon yourcharhplb,I 'on'tbelieveso, (4) no.
(5) MR. STEWART: Thankyou.
(5) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: 'Thank
you, p) Mr.Stewart. Any other
questionsof Mr. Trautman?(e) Did you
haveaquestion?
(9) MR. SATTERFIELD: TheCanadian
Claimants,(1'O) KendallSattarfialdfbr
theCanadianClaimants'.
(1'1) MR. NEIMAN: Your Honor, if I

may,just (12) beforeMr. Satterfield
begins,excuseme.
(13) Mr. Lane,can I ask'you'wh'o
preparedthat(14) docurhent?'15)MR. LANE: Would you like meto
answer,(15) Mr.Chairman?
(17) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: alt's i

cartainlyOut (15) of drde'r. The 'ocument— well, I don'tthink it's (19)
appropriateatthis time.
(20) MR. NEIMAN: Okay,Your Honor.
(21) CROSSEXAMINATION
(22) BY MR. STEWART
(23) Q You justhadaquestionabout
th'e3.75 (h4) royhlties. Did your study
attemptto excludethose(25) systems
thatpay3.75royaltiesfrom thestudy?
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(1) A No, it did not.
(2) Q Sdwe'ethev'aluationsmadeby

aboutthat?
(21) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI! Su're'es.And the (22) recordis repletewith
theconcernsof thewitness.
(23) MR. STEWART: Mr. Trautmanwas
asked(24) whetherhewasawareof
othervariationsin the rates(25) andhe
saidno.
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(1) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Well,
maybehe (2) overlookedthatone. If
you wantto askhim about'-(3) I don'
know. I haveno idea. Magbe~heihndt
(4) familiarwith it atall andcouidn't
answer.But we (5) don'tknow, soask
him.
(6) ARBITRATOR FARMAKIDES: The
problemsthat (7) Mr. TrautmanhasI

whetherit's (1O) accurateo'r not.
Unlessyour- is yourobjectionto (11)
thecompetencyof this dodum'ent?0'r
is it - it (12) soundsasthough,' gathe'r
to my colleagues,it (13) certainly
soundsthatway to me. It Souilds~like~

it's (14) — yourquestionconcernsthe'eightof it. And I (15) thinkyou can—
you canattackthat.
(16) But if I'min errorand

itaffects
th

(17) competencyof this docurrienththe
documentshouldn'tbe (15) ad'mitted'orcompetency—
(19) MR. STEWART: If I mayhave
leave,then,(20) to askthewitness,and
thenperhapsI'l knowwhether(21) the
witnessis capableof answeringmy
questions.I'm (22) sorrytd haVe's'age1105

(1) variation in the ratescase,the3.75
rate,which by (2) law doesn'tapplyto
PBSstations;and,therefore,(s) thereis
noway thatyou could everequatethe
(4) percentagePBS/DSEswith the
percentageof PBS (5) royalties,without
knowing moreinformationthat'snot (5)
presentedin this exhibit.
m CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: What
doesthathave(s) to dowith Mr.
Trautman?
(9) MR. STEWART: This exhibit, PS
13-X, has(1O) beenadmittedinto
evidenceassponsoredby (11)
Mr.Trautman.
(12) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Yes.
(13) MR. STEWART: Thefactthatthe-
that it (14) doesnotpresent1992royalty
paymentsfor PBS in the (15) column
labeled"PercentagePBS/DSEs,"
becauseof this (le) differencewhich is
amatterof law, it meansthat it (17) is-
if it's cited for whatMr. Lanehas
presentedit (ls) for, it will be
misleading.
(19) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Can'

I haveleaveto askafew further (23)
questions?
(24) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Sure.
(25) CROSSEXAMINATION
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BY MR. STEWART: the (s) operatorsin yoursystemto be
appliedto thetotal (4) realtyfurld?'5)

A They- well, the'valuatibne
wereintended(5) — yes,thetotal
royaltypaymentwasthefactorused
P) in theestimationproceduresthat
we use.
(e) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM. That'
whatwasused(9) in weighting it, as
well asthe-
(1O) THEWITNESS: That's'correct.
(1 1) MR. SATTERFIELD; There'sb'een
anexhibit (12) admittedby Program
Suppliers,ProgramSuppliers1'0-X'(13)
— Inay I approachthewitnessto —

i

(14) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: 'If itis
been(15) admittedasExhibit 1Q, it
(16) MR. SATTERFIELD': 19-X.
(17) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: — here,I

haveit. (ta) I don'thave,it hereon the

(2) Q Mr. Trautman,if youwould look
atthe- (3) first, do you kndwWhether-'o

you knowaboutthe (4) 3.75percent
royalty rate?
(5) A I amgenerallyfamiliarwith it.
(6) Q And that'sa ratethat is
substantiallyP) higherthanthebasic
ratesthatyou'ebeen(5) discussing?
(9) A That is my understandlngl
(10) Q DoyouknowwhethbrtHe3I75I
rateis ever(11) paidforaPBSStation?
(12) A I am notentirelyclearon that.
(13) Q If it werethecase— let medrop
back(14)foramoment. Mr.

Lanewas'uggestingthat if you — (15) sincethat if

you couidn'ttell which signalwere(15)
carriedfirst, you couldsimplyallocate
thetotal (17) royaltiesto ail thedistant
signalscarriedin equal(18) measure,

'sA
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gg] MKQXE4ISihaPR.~4ALf73IQAII. yQu QNSS (20) 8Xclhllne Mr. TraUthlhn
(24) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIIUI:
insteadof in (25) columns1, 3, and4,
putsthePBS/DSEspercentagesand
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(1) values,it listedTBS—

(2) THE WITNESS: Well, the
calculationwas—
(3) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM:—
increasesin - (4) of howthe— of howto
interpretcolumn3, the (5) percentage
of TBS/DSEs.
(5) THEWITNESS: I thinkthatyou
would have(7) to saythatyou could
makethesameinterpretation.
(8) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: Thank
you.
(9) MR. LANE: Thoseareall the
questions(1O) that I had.
(11) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Anyone think areveryclearlystatedin '(5) the
elsehaveany (12) questionsof Mr. record. We justwantto clarify this
Trautman? document.
(13) Mr. Stewart? (9) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: And
(14) MR. STEWART: I find thisvery (15)
frustrating,becausethereis a
significantsetof (1e) factsregardingthe
interpretationof this exhibit (17) thathas
not beenbroughtout by Mr. Lane. And
since(15) thewitnessdidn'tprepare
this exhibit, I won'tbe (19) ableto elicit
that informationfrom him, and I'd like
(20) to know by whatprocedureI can
bring that information (21) out.
(22) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Could
you bemore(23) specific? I'm notquite
certainwhatyour— you (24) know,what
yourfrustrationis with—
(25) MR. STEWART: Theother
significant
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bench.Would you — (19) you'easking
for it now? Oh, this is — you havethe
(2O) document,right?
(21) MR. SATIERFIELD: Right, I have
the (22) document. I justwantedto
showit to thewitness.
(23) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Yes, I

recallthat (24) document.10-X is for
Form3's,or is thatthe—
(25) MR. SATTERFIELD: That'sthe
form for

Page1110
(1) Form3's.
(2) CROSSEXAMINATION
(3) BY MR. SATTERFIELD:
(4) Q Turn to page11, and I believeif

you look (5) at thematerialatthetop
left-handcornerof page11 (6) thattells
you howto computethebaserates-
the (7) baseratefee.
(8) A Yes.
(9) Q Couldyou justtakeasecond
andreview (1O) that?
(11) A All right.
(12) Q Now, is this whatyouwere
testifyingto (13) a few minutesago
aboutthesliding scalein the (14)
calculationof thebaserateroyalties?
(15) A Yes. I wasnot familiar enough
with it to (16) know theexact
percentages,but this is in general
(17) what I wasreferringto, yes.
(18) Q Justfor therecord,couldyou
readthat (19) portionof theexhibitwith
the— startingwith the (20) bulletdown
throughtheheading"Partially Distant
(21) Stations"?
(22) A "If noneof thestationswere
partially (23) distant,calculateyour
baseratefee" — am I reading(24) the
right place?
(25) Q Right.

Page1111
(1) A - "accordingto thefollowing
rates. For (2) thesystemspermitted
DSEs,asreportedin Block B, (3)
Part6,or from Part5, whicheveris
applicable.(4) FirstUSE, .693
percentof grossreceipts.Eachof (5)
thesecond,third, andfourth DSEs,
.563percentof (6) grossreceipts.
The fifth andeachadditionalDSE,P)
.265percentof grossreceipts."
(8) Q Okay. Soafterthefirst DSE,
thereis a (9) changein the rate,is that
correct?
(1O) A That'scorrect.
(11) Q And thenthenextchangein the
rateis (12) afterthefourth DSE.
(13) A That'scorrect.
(14) Q Okay. Now, is ityourtestimony
thatthe (15) valuationsmadeby the
cableoperatorin responseto (16) your
question4 accuratelyreflectthe
valuationthat(17) thecableoperator
placedon theprogrammingof the (18)

NEAL R. GROSS& CO., INC.

ISTRIBUTION OF 1990,91, & 92 CAB
channels— distantsignalsthathe
selectedto carry?
(19) A Couldyou repeatyour
statement?I'm not (20) sureI - I got
thewholething.
(21) Q Is it youropinionthatwhenthe
cable(22) operatoransweredquestion
4 onyoursurvey—
(23) A Yes.
(24) Q — thathewasaccurately
estimatingor (25) allocatingthevalueof
theprogrammingon thedistant
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(1) signalsthathechoseto carry?
(2) A Yes,that is my testimony.
(3) MR. SATTERFIELD: I don'tthink
I'm going (4) to haveanyfurther
questionsatthis time.
(5) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Thank
you.
(6) Any otherquestionsfor Mr.
Trautman?
p) Thankyou, Mr. Trautman.You are
excused.
(8) (Whereupon,thewitnesswas
excused.)
(e) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: Are
thereanyother(1o) housekeeping
matters?I assumethereareno other
(11) witnessestoday. Thereareno
otherwitnesseslisted. (12) You'ea
witness?No.
(13) (Laughter.)
(14) MR. LANE: Mr. Garrettgetssworn
in-
(15) MR. GARRETT: Thatwill bethe
day.
(16) (Laughter.)
(17) ARBITRATOR WERTHEIM: The
rulessayyou (18) can'tbeswornin.
(19) MR. GARRETT: No, I justwanted
to make,(2O) for therecord,a
statement,Your Honor. As thepanel
(21) mayknow, theCopyrightOffice
haddirectedtheMPAA (22) to provide
uswith theunderlyingdatabasefor the
(23) Nielsenstudythatthey'erelying
uponin this (24) proceeding.The
databasewassupposedto havebeen
(25) turnedoveron November17.
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(1) On December1st,we finally
received(2) somethingthatwesent
overto thecomputercompany.(3) It'

actuallyCableDataCorporation. It did
not(4)appearto haveall of thedatain it
necessaryto (5) verify theresultsof that
study. We have,in the (6) pastcouple
of dayshere,talkedwith Mr. Lanehere
to m try to clarify exactlywhat is
missingandwhatwe (8) need.
(9) Wearedoingsomerunsoverthe
weekend(1O) here,to seewhetheror
notwe canproceed,even(11) though
wedon'tappearto havetheentire
database.(12) And I simplywantto

(202) 234-4433

LE ROYALTY FUNDS XMAX(37)

makeknownfor the recordwhere(13)
westandon thatmatter. If I canwork it
outwith (14) Mr. Lane, I certainlywill. If
not,we'egoingto (15) haveto file a
motion regardingthat.
(16) And giventhefactthat it is a rather
big (17) study,anda lot needsto be
donefor Mr. Lane's(18) witnessesup
here,wewould requirea ruling as(19)
promptlyasthepanelcould give us
oneon that. But (2o) I don'twantmy
silenceon this issuehereto suggest
(21) that— thateverythingis okay,or
thatwe'enot (22) activelyattemptingto
work outthe issuesatthis (23) point.
(24) We did file anothermotiondirected
atthe (25) othermatter. Thiswasthe
advertisingdatathat
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(1) underliesMr. Sieber'stestimony.
We filed that,but (2) today I can'tserve
all of thecounselon that. Just(3) a
statementfor the record.
(4) CHAIRPERSONJIGANTI: All right.
Anything (5) furthertoday? Havea
goodweekend.
(6) (Whereupon,at4:29p.m.,the
proceedingsm in theabove-entitled
matterwereadjourned.)
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